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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the quarterly period ended Commission file number:
March 31, 2005 0-25042

YOUNG BROADCASTING INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 13-3339681
(State of other jurisdiction of (LR.S. employer
incorporation or organization) identification no.)

599 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10022
(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant’ s telephone number, including area code: (212) 754-7070

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes ¥ No OO

Number of shares of Common Stock outstanding as of April 18, 2005: 18,019,412 shares of Class A Common Stock, and 1,941,334
shares of Class B Common Stock.

YOUNG BROADCASTING INC.

FORM 10-Q
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PartI Financial Information
Item 1. Financial Statements

Young Broadcasting Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, March 31,
2004 2005
(Unaudited)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 93,831,317 $ 79,594,420
Trade accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,062,000 in 2004 and
$1,270,000 in 2005 40,099,229 34,589,383
Current portion of program license rights 14,892,686 12,870,882
Prepaid expenses 4,034,408 2,704,447
Other current assets 1,000,000 1,000,000
Assets held for sale 1,459,370 -
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Total current assets

Property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation and amortization of $169,309,245 in 2004
and $173,306,122 in 2005

Program license rights, excluding current portion

Deposits and other assets

Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries

Unamortizable intangible assets

Amortizable intangible assets

Deferred charges, less accumulated amortization

Total Assets

Liabilities and stockholders’ deficit
Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payable
Accrued interest
Accrued expenses
Current installments of program license liability
Current installments of obligations under capital leases
Liabilities held for sale
Total current liabilities
Program license liability, excluding current installments
Long-term debt, excluding current installments
Deferred tax liability and other long-term tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Obligations under capital leases, excluding current installments
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ deficit:
Class A Common Stock, $.001 par value. Authorized 40,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding
17,858,567 shares at 2004 and 18,005,112 shares at 2005
Class B Common Stock, $.001 par value. Authorized 20,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding
2,066,133 shares at 2004 and 1,955,634 shares at 2005
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders’ deficit
Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

$ 155,317,010 $ 130,759,132
84,703,428 80,663,791
393,586 243,821
2,601,362 2,644,678
3,947,270 4,589,178
475,928,822 475,928,822
70,346,609 69,226,532
11,029,308 10,504,887

$ 804,267,395 774,560,841
$ 6,384,045 $ 17,746,856
17,575,523 11,493,076
17,746,443 14,464,514
14,375,405 9,541,856
625,845 471,360
7,636,284 -
64,343,545 43,717,662
523,771 319,443
739,736,233 739,280,470
7,992,485 15,275,232
4,758,328 7,775,532
76,110 47,871
817,430,472 806,416,210
17,859 18,005

2,066 1,956
381,090,583 381,749,323
(2,586,996) (2,586,996)
(391,686,589)  (411,037,657)
(13,163,077) (31,855,369)

$ 804267395 $ 774,560,841

Young Broadcasting Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Unaudited)

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

Three Months Ended March 31,

2004

2005
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Net operating revenue $ 49,569,469 $ 45,509,130
Operating expenses, excluding depreciation expense 17,853,376 17,828,133
Amortization of program license rights 4,688,419 5,334,949
Selling, general and administrative expenses, excluding depreciation expense 15,159,951 17,606,221
Depreciation and amortization 6,325,363 6,392,209
Corporate overhead, excluding depreciation expense 5,825,441 4,089,931
Operating loss (283,081) (5,742,313)
Interest (expense), net (16,985,943) (15,823,516)
Non-cash change on market valuation of swaps 1,261,684 (1,823,079)
Loss on extinguishment of debt (5,323,375) -
Other income (expense), net 49,309 (154,933)
(20,998,325) (17,801,528)
Loss from continuing operations before expense for income taxes (21,281,406) (23,543,841)
Income tax expense = (7,014,853)
Loss from continuing operations (21,281,406) (30,558,694)
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of tax, including gain on sale of $11.2 million for
2005 (20,617) 11,207,626
Net loss § (21,302,023) $ (19,351,068)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share:
Loss from continuing operations $ (1.07) $ (1.53)
Income from discontinued operations - 0.56
Net loss per common share $ (1.07) $ 0.97)
Weighted average shares - Basic and dilutive 19,843,990 19,955,286
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
3
Young Broadcasting Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Deficit
(Unaudited)
Additional Accumulated Total
Common Stock Paid-In Accumulated Comprehensive Stockholders’
Class A Class B Capital Deficit Loss Deficit
Balance at December 31, 2004 17,859 §$ 2,066 $ 381,090,583 § (391,686,589) $ (2,586,996) $  (13,163,077)
Contribution of shares into Company’ s
defined contribution plan 23 248,602 248,625
Conversion of Class B Common Stock to
Class A Common Stock 110 (110)
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Balance at March 31, 2005 $

Non-cash stock compensation

Employee stock purchase plan 13

Net loss for the three months ended

March 31, 2005

284,731

125,407

(19,351,068)

284,731

125,420

(19,351,068)

18,005

$

1,956 § 381,749,323 §

(411,037,657)  $

(2,586,996) $

(31,855,369)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

Young Broadcasting Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities
Net loss

Gain on sale of station, net of taxes

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment

Provision for uncollectible accounts
Amortization of program license rights
Amortization of intangibles and deferred charges
Non-cash compensation

Restricted stock awards

Non-cash change on market valuation of swap
Provision for income taxes

Loss on extinguishment of debt

Loss (gain) on sale of fixed assets

Payments on programming license liabilities
Decrease in trade accounts receivable

Increase in deferred revenue

Decrease in prepaid expenses

Decrease in trade accounts payable

Decrease in accrued expenses and other liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities

Capital expenditures

Net proceeds from the sale of WTVO-TV
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Increase in deposits and other assets

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
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Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Three Months Ended March 31,

2004

2005

$  (21,302,023) $

(19,351,068)

(11,207,149)

4,776,160 4,748,781
209,236 212,226
4,760,806 5,334,949
1,724,059 1,643,428
1,141,733 334,131
— 284,731
(1,261,684) 1,823,079
— 7,282,747
1,305,790 -
17,939 (8,892)
(4,612,950) (5,452,022)
6,980,824 5,233,451
- 140,653
657,174 1,329,961
(1,235,503) (1,543,328)
(7,502,222) (9,302,174)
(14,340,661) (18,496,496)
(3,249,726) (1,227,205)
- 5,802,243
24,681 19,245
(374,442) (151,960)
(3,599,487) 4,442,323
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Financing activities

Redemption of senior subordinated notes (223,811,000) -
Deferred debt financing costs incurred (418,476) =
Principal payments under capital lease obligations (154,051) (182,724)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 55,948 =
Net cash used in financing activities (224,327,579) (182,724)
Net decrease in cash (242,267,727) (14,236,897)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 331,150,335 93,831,317
Cash and cash equivalents at March 31 $ 88,882,608 $ 79,594,420

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid $ 21,657,119 $ 22,804,040

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Young Broadcasting Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation

The business operations of Young Broadcasting Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) consist of nine network affiliated stations (five with
ABC, three with CBS, and one with NBC) and one independent commercial television broadcasting station. The markets served are located in
Lansing, Michigan, Green Bay, Wisconsin, Lafayette, Louisiana, Nashville and Knoxville, Tennessee, Albany, New York, Richmond,
Virginia, Davenport, lowa, Sioux Falls, South Dakota and San Francisco, California. In addition, the accompanying condensed consolidated
financial statements include the Company’ s wholly owned national television sales representation firm. Significant intercompany transactions

and accounts have been eliminated.

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles for interim financial statements and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. The interim financial
statements are unaudited but include all adjustments, which are of a normal recurring nature, that the Company considers necessary for a fair

presentation of the consolidated financial position and the consolidated results of operations and cash flows for such period.

For investments in which the Company owns 20% to 50% of voting shares and does have significant influence over operating and financial
policies, the equity method of accounting is used. Four of the Company’ s stations are party to equity investments in third parties for tower
agreements which are accounted for under the equity method. Accordingly, the Company’ s share of earnings and losses of these companies
are included in other income (expense), net in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations of the Company. The Company
recorded its share of losses of approximately $34,000 and earnings of approximately $382,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and
2005, respectively.

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the presentation adopted in the current fiscal year. Operating results of interim
periods are not necessarily indicative of results for a full year. For further information, refer to the consolidated financial statements and

footnotes thereto included in the Company’ s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.
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2. Stock-Based Compensation

The Company follows the provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (*‘Statement 123”). The
provisions of Statement 123 allow companies to either expense the estimated fair value of stock options or to continue to follow the intrinsic
value method set forth in Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (“APB 25), but disclose
the pro forma effects on net income (loss) had the fair value of the options been expensed. The Company has elected to continue to apply APB
25 in accounting for its stock option incentive plans.

In accordance with APB 25 and related interpretations, compensation expense for stock options is recognized in income based on the excess,
if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at the grant date of the award or other measurement date over the amount an employee must pay
to acquire the stock. Generally, the exercise price for stock options granted to employees equals or exceeds the fair market value of the
Company’ s common stock at the date of grant, thereby resulting in no recognition of compensation expense by the Company. In addition, no
compensation expense is recorded for purchases under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”’) in accordance with APB 25. For awards
that generate compensation expense as defined under APB 25, the Company calculates the amount of compensation expense and recognizes
the expense over the vesting period of the award.

The following table illustrates the effect on net loss and earnings per share if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of
Statement 123.

Three Months Ended
March 31,

(dollars in thousands, except per share data) 2004 2005
Net loss-as reported $ (21,302) $ (19,351)
Add stock based employee compensation expense included in reported

net loss 830 -
Deduct total stock-based employee compensation expense determined

under fair value based method 929 858
Net loss-pro forma $ 21,401  $ 20,209
Net loss per basic and diluted common share-as reported $ (1.07) $ (0.97)
Net loss per basic and diluted common share-pro forma $ (1.08) $ (1.01)

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS 123(R)”), which requires companies to
measure and recognize compensation expense for all stock-based payments at fair value. Companies are required to implement SFAS 123(R)
at the beginning of their next fiscal year that begins on or after June 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Company expects to adopt Statement 123 (R)
for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2006.

3. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets, which include broadcasting licenses, network affiliation agreements, and other intangibles, are carried on the basis of cost,
less accumulated amortization. Cost is based upon appraisals performed at the time of acquisition. Broadcast licenses are considered to have
an indefinite life. Network affiliation agreements are amortized over 25 years, and other definite lived intangible assets are amortized over 10
to 15 years.

The following table sets forth the summarized disclosures related to intangible assets:

As of December 31, 2004 As of March 31, 2005

(dollars in thousands)

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Indefinite-lived intangible assets:
Broadcast licenses $ 475,929 - $ 475,929 $ 475,929 - $ 475,929

Definite-lived intangible assets:
Network Affiliations
Other intangible assets

&

91,164 $  (28,045) $ 63,119 91,164 $  (28,762) $ 62,402
13,989 $ (6,761) $ 7,228 13,989 $ (7,164) $ 6,825
$ 105153 $  (34,806) $ 70347 $ 105153 S (35926) $ 69,227

&

&
&

Aggregate amortization expense for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2005 was $1.1 million.

It is the Company’ s policy to account for other definite-lived intangible assets at the lower of amortized cost or estimated realizable value. As
part of an ongoing review of the valuation and amortization of other intangible assets of the Company and its subsidiaries, management

assesses the carrying value of other definite-lived intangible assets if facts and circumstances suggest that

there may be impairment. If this review indicates that other definite-lived intangible assets will not be recoverable as determined by a non-
discounted cash flow analysis of the operating assets over the remaining amortization period, the carrying value of other intangible assets
would be reduced to estimated fair value.

4. Sale of Station

On October 4, 2004, the Company entered into an agreement with Mission Broadcasting, Inc. (“Mission”) to sell the assets of WTVO-TV, its
station in Rockford, Illinois, for an aggregate cash purchase price of approximately $20.8 million. The agreement provided for the purchase
and sale of WTVO assets to occur in two steps. On November 1, 2004, the Company completed the first closing of the sale. At the first
closing, Mission paid the Company $15.0 million (as adjusted) of the aggregate purchase price for the physical assets of the station and the
parties entered into a time barter arrangement, with respect to the sale of advertising to the station. The completion of the second step of this
transaction was subject to Federal Communications Commissions review and approval. During this period, the Company retained the FCC
license, the programming assets (network agreements, syndication contracts, etc.) and certain other assets of the station. On January 4, 2005,
the second step of the transaction was completed and the remaining $5.75 million of the purchase price was paid to the Company. A gain of
approximately $14.7 million, net of applicable taxes, was recognized on the sale; $3.5 million of this gain, net of a provision for income taxes
of $300,000, was recognized in 2004 and approximately $11.2 million, net of a provision for income taxes of $450,000, was recognized in the
first quarter of 2005. The gain allocation was determined based on the relative fair value of the assets sold, at each closing date.

The Company applied Statement 144, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of, to
this transaction, and as such the operating results of WTVO-TV are not included in the Company’ s consolidated results from continuing
operations for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2005.

The Company recorded a loss from discontinued operations related to WTVO-TV of $20,617 and $477 for the three months ended March 31,
2004 and 20035, respectively. Net revenue of WTVO-TV for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2005, was $1.4 million and $1,285,
respectively. Since this agreement met all of the criteria for a qualifying plan of sale, the long-lived assets to be disposed of by this sale were
classified as “held for sale” on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2004.

The detail of classifications on the balance sheets as “held for sale” is as follows:

December 31, 2004

(dollars in thousands)

Copyright © 2012 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document


http://www.secdatabase.com

Assets:

Broadcast licenses and other intangibles, net $ 1,269
Program license rights 190
Assets held for sale $ 1,459
Liabilities:

Program license liabilities $ 157
Deferred gain on sale of station 7,479
Liabilities held for sale $ 7,636

8

5. Long -Term Debt

On December 23, 2003, the Company completed a private add-on offering of $90.0 million principal amount of its 8/2% Senior Notes due
2008 (the “Senior Notes Add-On”) and a private offering of $140.0 million principal amount of its 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014
(the “December 2003 Notes™). Both the Senior Notes Add-On and the December 2003 Notes were offered to qualified institutional buyers
under Rule 144A and to persons outside the United States under Regulation S. The Senior Notes Add-On was sold at a premium of
approximately $6.2 million. On January 22, 2004, the Company used the net proceeds of approximately $230.6 million to redeem all of the
Company’ s 9% senior subordinated notes due 2006, plus accrued interest and the 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007, plus a
redemption premium and accrued interest.

The Company recorded a loss on extinguishment of debt resulting from the write-off of related unamortized deferred financing costs for the
three months ended March 31, 2004 of $5.3 million relating to the redemption on January 22, 2004 of its 9% senior subordinated notes due

2006 and 8 34% senior subordinated notes due 2007

Long-term debt at December 31, 2004 and March 31, 2005 consisted of the following:

12/31/04 3/31/05
Senior Credit Facility $ - 3 =
8%% Senior Notes due 2008 251,865(1) 251,554(1)
8 %% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014 140,000 140,000
10% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 347,871(2) 347,726(2)
Total Debt (excluding capital leases) $ 739,736 § 739,280

(1) Includes an unamortized premium balance of $5.0 million and $4.7 million as of December 31, 2004 and March 31, 2005, respectively.

(2) Includes unamortized premium balances of $3.6 million and $3.4 million as of December 31, 2004 and March 31 2005, respectively.

6. Income Taxes

The Company recorded a gain from the sale of WTVO-TV for the three months ended March 31, 2005 of $11.2 million, net of a provision for
state income taxes of $450,000. At December 31, 2004, the Company had net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards for tax purposes of
approximately $238.6 million expiring at various dates through 2024, for which a full valuation allowance has been provided.

With the adoption of the FASB issued Statement No.142 , Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (SFAS 142) the Company no longer
amortizes the book basis in the indefinite-lived intangibles, but continues to amortize these intangibles for tax purposes. Beginning with the
first quarter of 2005 the Company is recording a deferred tax provision for the excess of book basis over tax basis of intangible assets not
expected to reverse during the net operating loss carryforward period.
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Income tax expense for the three months ended March 31, 2005 primarily consists of deferred income taxes of $6.9 million related to the
increase in the Company’ s deferred tax liability for the tax effect of the difference between the book and tax basis of the intangible assets not
expected to reverse during the net operating loss carryforward period.

The Company will have deferred tax liabilities that will arise each quarter because the taxable temporary differences related to the
amortization of these assets will not reverse prior to the expiration period of the Company s deductible temporary differences unless the
related assets are sold or an impairment of the assets is recorded. The Company expects that it will record a total of approximately $10.6
million to increase deferred tax liabilities during the remaining nine months of 2005.

7. Employee Benefit Plans

The Company’ s defined benefit pension plan covers the IBEW Local 45 of KRON-TV employees.

The Company expects to contribute approximately $341,000 to the benefit plan in 2005.

Components of the net periodic benefit plan were as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,

2004 2005
Service cost $ 95,136 $ 104,396
Interest cost 151,466 159,443
Expected return of plan assets (165,241) (168,791)
Amortization of the unrecognized obligation or transition asset (5,933) (5,933)
Recognized losses 21,817 39,947
Recognized prior service costs 14,044 14,044
Net periodic cost $ 111,289 § 143,106

8. Earnings Per Share

The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period has been used to calculate earnings per share. The stock options
outstanding have not been included in the computation of earnings per share because they would be anti-dilutive.

9. Subsequent Events

On May 3, 2005, the Company (i) entered into an amended and restated senior credit facility and (ii) accepted for payment, in connection with
a cash tender offer and consent solicitation commenced on April 11, 2005, all of its $246,890,000 outstanding principal amount of 82%
Senior Notes Due 2008. The amended credit facility provides for a $300 million term loan and a $20 million revolving credit facility. On
May 3, 2005, the full amount of the term loan was borrowed. Approximately $278.0 million of the proceeds of such term loan borrowing was
used to pay fees and expenses related to the amended credit facility and to finance the purchase of the Senior Notes in the tender offer,
including the payment of related premiums, accrued interest,

10

fees and expenses. The balance of the term loan borrowing will be used for working capital. The term loan will mature in 2012 and the
revolving facility will mature in 2010.
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In connection with the cash tender offer and consent solicitation, the Company will record a loss on the extinguishment of debt in the second
quarter of 2005, totaling approximately $18.5 million. This loss is comprised of the cost of the consent solicitations (approximately $18.1
million), plus the write-off of the deferred financing costs (approximately $5.0 million), less the unamortized portion of the bond premium
relating to the 8'2% Senior Notes (approximately $4.6 million). In addition, the Company plans to capitalize the $5.6 million of estimated
fees associated with the new term loan and revolving credit facility.

On May 3, 2005, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement for a notional amount of $71.0 million with a commercial bank
who is also a lender under the Senior Credit Facility. The swap’ s effective date is May 8, 2006 and expires on May 8, 2008. The Company
will pay a fixed interest of 4.34252% and the Company will receive interest from the commercial bank, based upon a three month LIBOR rate.

On May 5, 2005, the Company entered into a partial termination agreement with Deutsche Bank to terminate one third of its original notional
amount of $63.2 million interest rate swap, or approximately $21.1 million. In consideration of the termination, the Company was required to

pay approximately $702,000.

11

Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE ALL STATEMENTS, OTHER THAN STATEMENTS OF HISTORICAL FACTS,
INCLUDED IN THIS REPORT. THE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT CONCERN,
AMONG OTHER THINGS, CERTAIN STATEMENTS UNDER “MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.” FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS INVOLVE RISKS AND
UNCERTAINTIES, AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON VARIOUS IMPORTANT FACTORS, INCLUDING THE
IMPACT OF CHANGES IN NATIONAL AND REGIONAL ECONOMIES, PRICING FLUCTUATIONS IN LOCAL AND
NATIONAL ADVERTISING, VOLATILITY IN PROGRAMMING COSTS AND GEOPOLITICAL FACTORS.

Introduction

Management’ s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operation (“MD&A") is provided as a supplement to the
accompanying consolidated financial statements and footnotes to help provide an understanding of the Company’ s financial condition,

changes in financial condition and results of operations. MD&A is organized as follows:

Overview of our Business - This section provides a general description of the Company’ s business, as well as recent developments that have
occurred during 2005 that the Company believes are important in understanding its results of operations and financial condition or to
anticipate future trends.

Results of Operations - This section provides an analysis of the Company’ s results of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2005
and 2004. This analysis is presented on a consolidated basis. In addition, a brief description of significant transactions and events that impact
the comparability of the results being analyzed.

Liquidity and Capital Resources - This section provides an analysis of the Company’ s cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2005
and 2004. Included in the discussion of outstanding debt is a discussion of the amount of financial capacity available to fund the Company’ s
future commitments and obligations, as well as a discussion of other financing arrangements.

Overview of our Business

The operating revenue of the Company’ s stations is derived primarily from advertising revenue and, to a much lesser extent, from

compensation paid by the networks to its affiliated stations for broadcasting network programming.
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Adpvertising is sold for placement within and adjoining a station’ s network and locally originated programming. Advertising is sold in time
increments and is priced primarily on the basis of a program’ s popularity among the specific audience an advertiser desires to reach, as
measured principally by periodic audience surveys. In addition, advertising rates are affected by the number of advertisers competing for the
available time, the size and demographic makeup of the market served by the station and the availability of alternative advertising media in the
market area. Rates are highest during the most desirable viewing hours, with corresponding reductions
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during other hours. The ratings of a local station affiliated with a national television network can be affected by ratings of network

programming.

Most advertising contracts are short-term, and generally run only for a few weeks. Approximately 62% of the first quarter of 2005 gross
revenue of the Company’ s stations was generated from local advertising, which is sold by a station’ s sales staff directly to local accounts. The
remainder of the advertising revenue primarily represents national advertising, which is sold by the Company’ s wholly owned subsidiary,
Adam Young Inc. (“AYI"), a national advertising sales representative. The stations generally pay commissions to advertising agencies on

local, regional and national advertising.

Expenditures by advertisers tend to be cyclical, reflecting overall economic conditions, as well as budgeting and buying patterns. A decline in
the economic prospects of advertisers or the economy in general could alter current or prospective advertisers’ spending priorities. This could

cause our revenues or operating results to decline significantly in any given period.

The advertising revenue of the Company’ s stations are generally highest in the second and fourth quarters of each year, due in part to
increases in consumer advertising in the spring and retail advertising in the period leading up to, and including, the holiday season. In
addition, advertising revenue is generally higher during even numbered election years due to spending by political candidates, which spending

typically is heaviest during the fourth quarter.

The stations’ primary operating expenses are for employee compensation, news-gathering, production, programming and promotion costs. A

high proportion of the operating expenses of the stations are fixed.

Recent Developments

Execution of Amended Credit Facility and Purchase of Senior Notes. On May 3, 2005, the Company (i) entered into an amended and restated
senior credit facility and (ii) accepted for payment, in connection with a cash tender offer and consent solicitation commenced on April 11,
2005, all of its $246,890,000 outstanding principal amount of 8'4% Senior Notes Due 2008. The amended credit facility provides for a $300
million term loan and a $20 million revolving credit facility. On May 3, 2005, the full amount of the term loan was borrowed. Approximately
$278.0 million of the proceeds of such term loan borrowing was used to pay fees and expenses related to the amended credit facility and to
finance the purchase of the Senior Notes in the tender offer, including the payment of related premiums, accrued interest, fees and expenses.
The balance of the term loan borrowing will be used for working capital. The term loan will mature in 2012 and the revolving facility will
mature in 2010.

In connection with the cash tender offer and consent solicitation, the Company will record a loss on the extinguishment of debt in the second
quarter of 2005, totaling approximately $18.5 million. This loss is comprised of the cost of the consent solicitations (approximately $18.1
million), plus the write-off of the deferred financing costs (approximately $5.0 million), less the unamortized portion of the bond premium
relating to the 8'2% Senior Notes (approximately $4.6 million). In addition, the Company plans to capitalize the $5.6 million of estimated

fees associated with the new term loan and revolving credit facility.
On May 3, 2005, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement for a notional amount of $71.0 million with a commercial bank
who is also a lender under the Senior Credit Facility. The swap’ s effective date is May 8, 2006 and expires on May 8, 2008. The Company

will pay a fixed interest of 4.34252% and the Company will receive interest from the commercial bank, based upon a three month LIBOR rate.
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On May 5, 2005, the Company entered into a partial termination agreement with Deutsche Bank to terminate one third of its original notional
amount of $63.2 million interest rate swap, or approximately $21.1 million. In consideration of the termination, the Company was required to
pay approximately $702,000.

Network Affiliation Agreements. The Company has renewed its affiliations with CBS with respect to WLNS-TV and KLFY-TV for eight
years to expire on September 30, 2012 and with NBC with respect to KWQC-TV for ten years to expire on January 1, 2014. Under the
renewed CBS and NBC affiliations, the Company will be receiving significantly less network compensation than it received from CBS and
NBC under the expired agreements.

During the first quarter of 2004 the Company received notice from ABC with respect to WKRN-TV, WTEN-TV, WRIC-TV, WATE-TV and
WBAY-TV, that the network would not renew the affiliation agreements then in place and that the networks wished to negotiate new
agreements. The agreements with ABC expired on September 30, 2004. Negotiations with ABC are ongoing. The Company is operating
under extensions of the ABC affiliation agreements that have been extended through May 20, 2005. While the Company is unable to predict
the terms of the renewed ABC affiliation agreements, the Company believes that renewed affiliations will in place by June 1, 2005, but on
terms that provide less network compensation to the stations than was provided under the expired agreement. In the event of the Company’ s
inability to maintain its current affiliations under the agreements for the five ABC affiliated stations, the respective station may no longer be
able to carry programming of the ABC network. This loss in network programming would require the Company to obtain replacement
programming, which may involve higher costs and which may not be as attractive to audiences, resulting in reduced advertising revenues.
Additionally, the Company would be required to write off the net book value of its intangible assets associated with the network affiliation
agreements.

Sale of WTVO-TV. On October 4, 2004, the Company entered into an agreement with Mission Broadcasting, Inc. (“Mission”) to sell the
assets of WTVO-TV, its station in Rockford, Illinois, for an aggregate cash purchase price of approximately $20.8 million. The agreement
provided for the purchase and sale of WTVO-TV assets to occur in two steps. On November 1, 2004 the Company completed the first closing
of the sale. At the first closing, Mission paid the Company $15.0 million (as adjusted) of the aggregate purchase price for the physical assets
of the station and the parties entered into a time barter arrangement, with respect to the sale of advertising to the station. The completion of
the second step of this transaction was subject to Federal Communications Commissions review and approval. During this period, the
Company retained the FCC license, the programming assets (network agreements, syndication contracts, etc.) and certain other assets of the
station. On January 4, 2005, the second step of the transaction was completed and the remaining $5.75 million of the purchase price was paid
to the Company. A gain of approximately $14.7 million, net of applicable taxes was recognized on the sale; $3.5 million of this gain, net of a
provision for income taxes of $300,000, was recognized in 2004 and approximately $11.2 million, net of a provision for income taxes of
$450,000, was recognized in the first quarter of 2005. The gain allocation was determined based on the relative fair value of the assets sold.

Digital Upgrades. The Company has completed the upgrade of its television stations to enable them to broadcast with digital technology. As
of April 27, 2005, the FCC has not granted the
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final digital construction permit for WTEN-TV (Albany) due to the failure of the FCC and the Canadian government to resolve certain
interference issues. In August 2004, the FCC granted WTEN-TV’ s request for special temporary authority, to operate under reduced power

pending final approval of the final DTV construction permit.

Television Revenues

Set forth below are the principal types of television revenue received by the Company’ s stations for the periods indicated and the percentage
contribution of each to the Company’ s total revenue, as well as agency and national sales representative commissions. The results from
continuing operations for all periods presented do not include the results of operations for WTVO-TV (which was sold in two steps - on

November 1, 2004 and on January 4, 2005). The results of WTVO-TV are reflected as discontinued operations.

Three Months Ended March 31,

2004 2005
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Amount % Amount %

(dollars in thousands)

Revenues
Local $ 30,946 53.6 $ 32,812 61.9
National 18,697 324 17,549 33.1
Network 2,343 4.1 338 0.7
Political 3,847 6.7 384 0.7
Production/Other 1,876 3.2 1,908 3.6
Total 57,709 100.0 52,991 100.0
Commissions (8,140) (14.1) (7,482) (14.1)
Net Revenue $ 49,569 859 $ 45,509 85.9
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Results of Operations

Three Months Ended March 31, 2005 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 2004

The following table sets forth the Company’ s operating results for the three months ended March 31, 2005 as compared to the three months
ended March 31, 2004. The results from continuing operations for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004 do not include the results

of operations for WTVO-TV. Results for WTVO-TV are reflected as discontinued operations.

For the three months ended March 31,

(in thousands)

Yo

2004 2005 Change Change

Net revenue $ 49569 $ 45509 $ (4,060) (8.2)%
Operating expenses, including SG&A 33,013 35,434 2,421 7.3
Amortization of program license rights 4,689 5,335 646 13.8
Depreciation and amortization 6,325 6,392 67 1.1
Corporate overhead, excluding depreciation expense 5,825 4,090 (1,735) (29.8)
Operating loss (283) (5,742) (5,459) (1929.0)
Interest expense, net (16,986) (15,824) 1,162 6.8
Non-cash change in market valuation of swaps 1,262 (1,823) (3,085) (244.5)
Loss on extinguishment of debt (5,323) = 5,323 100.0
Other income/ (expense) 49 (155) (204) 416.3

(20,998) (17,802) 3,196 15.2
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (21,281) (23,544) (2,263) (10.6)
Income tax expense = (7,014) (7,014) (100.0)
Loss from continuing operations (21,281) (30,558) (9,277) (43.6)
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(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of taxes

(including gain on sale of 11.2 million in 2005) (21) 11,207 11,228 53466.7
Net loss $ (21,302) $ (19,351) $ 1,951 9.2%
Basic loss from continuing operations per common share $ (1.07) $ (1.53)

Loss (income) from discontinued operations, net - 0.56

Basic net loss per common share $ (1.07) § (0.97)

Basic shares used in earnings per share calculation 19,843,990 19,955,286
16

Net Revenue includes: (i) cash and barter advertising revenues, net of agency commissions; (ii) network compensation; and (iii) other
revenues which represent less than 4% of total revenues. Net revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was $45.5 million, as
compared to $49.6 million, for the three months ended March 31, 2004, a decrease of $4.1 million or 8.2%. The major components of, and

changes to, net revenue were as follows:

Gross political revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was $384,000, as compared to $3.8 million for the three months
ended March 31, 2004, a decrease of approximately $3.4 million. Political revenue for the first quarter of 2004 was positively
impacted by the national democratic primaries, as well as the strongly contested local races in Iowa, California and South Dakota.
The Company anticipates political revenue to continue to decrease significantly in 2005, as there will not be a presidential campaign
and the Company anticipates that there will be no significant local races.

The Company’ s gross local revenues for three months ended March 31, 2005 increased by 6.0% compared to the three months ended
March 31, 2004, and gross national revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2005 were down 6.1% compared to the prior
year. The increase in gross local revenues is partially attributable to new advertisers in conjunction with new local sales initiatives.
Additionally, seven of the ten stations increased local revenues from various accounts, including hospitals, furniture, automotive and
healthcare. The decrease in gross national revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was mainly due to decreased
spending by various national accounts, including automotive and telecommunications accounts in five of the Company’ s stations.
Network compensation for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was $338,000, a decrease of $2.0 million, or 85.3%, compared to
$2.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004. The decrease in network compensation is primarily due to the changes in
the new network affiliation agreements with CBS and NBC and the pending renewal of network affiliation agreements with ABC (as
discussed further in “Liquidity and Capital Resources™) whereby the Company will be receiving significantly less network
compensation over the term of the agreements, the amounts of which are recorded on a straight line basis over the life of the
agreements. The Company is currently operating under extensions of the ABC affiliation agreements which are set to expire on
May 20, 2005. The Company received network compensation under the ABC affiliation agreements for the first quarter of 2005.
The amounts of such network compensation were deferred because renewed affiliation agreements had not been finalized by the end
of the quarter.

Operating expenses, including selling, general and administrative expenses, for the three months ended March 31, 2005 were $35.4 million as
compared to $33.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004, an increase of $2.4 million, or 7.3%. The major components and

changes in operating expenses were as follows:

Approximately $636,000 of the increase relates to the Company’ s new local sales initiatives, which were not implemented until the
fourth quarter of 2004.

In the first quarter of 2005, the Company recorded a pension benefit obligation approximating $426,000 for a retired general
manager at one of the Company’ s stations.

During the first quarter of 2004, one of the Company’ s stations realized various operating expense reductions which approximated
$422,000. No such reductions were realized during the first quarter of 2005.

The Company incurred approximately $303,000 in severance costs relating to cost cutting initiatives and anticipated headcount
reduction.

Approximately $400,000 of the increase is attributable to the increase in local sales commissions paid to employees of the
Company’ s network affiliated stations due to the increase in local revenues, as noted above.
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Included in the selling, general and administrative expenses is non-cash compensation expense of approximately $619,000 for the
three months ended March 31, 2005, of which approximately $285,000 relates to restricted and deferred stock awards. The
remaining $334,000 of non-cash compensation relates to the Company’ s matching contributions to eligible employees under its
defined contribution plan. This compares to non-cash compensation of $312,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2004,
relating to the Company’ s matching contributions for eligible employees under its defined contribution plan.

Amortization of program license rights for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was $5.3 million, compared to $4.7 million for the three
months ended March 31, 2004, an increase of $646,000, or 13.8%. The increase for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was primarily
due to increased renewal costs of the Dr. Phil broadcast rights at one of the Company’ s stations.

Depreciation of property and equipment and amortization of intangible assets was $6.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2005 as
compared to $6.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004, an increase of $67,000 or 1.1%.

Corporate Overhead for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was $4.1 million as compared to $5.8 million for the three months ended
March 31, 2004, a decrease of $1.7 million, or 29.8%. The major components and changes in corporate expenses were as follows:

Approximately $2.2 million of this decrease relates to the severance package that was provided to the Company’ s former president,
who retired on March 31, 2004. Additionally, the former president was replaced by an existing executive of the Company.
Personnel costs decreased by approximately $269,000, due to decreased headcount, which is primarily due to the death of two of the
Company’ s officers during 2004.

Offsetting this decrease, was approximately $963,000 of additional professional and consulting fees for the three months ended
March 31, 2005. Approximately $246,000 of the increase relates to a tax consulting project. The remaining increase relates to the
Company’ s continued review and compliance with corporate governance legislation.

Interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was $15.8 million, compared to $17.0 million for the same period in 2004, a
decrease of $1.2 million, or 6.8%. The Company had higher debt levels for the first twenty two days of 2004 associated with the redemption
on January 22, 2004 of its 9% senior subordinated notes due 2006 and 8 %4% senior subordinated notes due 2007. The Company received a
payment on its interest rate swaps of $245,000 and $427,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, which was
recorded as a reduction of interest expense.

The Company recorded a $1.8 million non-cash loss and $1.3 million non-cash gain in connection with the change in the market value of
interest rate swaps for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company recorded a loss on extinguishment of debt resulting from the write-off of related unamortized deferred financing costs for the
three months ended March 31, 2004 of $5.3 million relating to the redemption on January 22, 2004 of its 9% senior subordinated notes due
2006 and 8 %1% senior subordinated notes dye 2007 (see “Liquidity and Capital Resources”).

The Company recorded an income tax provision of $7.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2005. This provision includes a
deferred tax liability of $6.9 million for the taxable temporary difference related to the amortization of the Company’ s indefinite-lived
intangible assets, which continues to be amortized for tax purposes. (see “Note 6”)
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On October 4, 2004, the Company entered into an agreement with Mission Broadcasting, Inc. (“Mission”) to sell the assets of WTVO-TV, its
station in Rockford, Illinois, for an aggregate cash purchase price of approximately $20.8 million. A gain of approximately $14.7 million, net
of applicable taxes was recognized on the sale; $3.5 million of this gain, net of a provision for income taxes of $300,000, was recognized in
the fourth quarter of 2004 and approximately $11.2 million, net of a provision for income taxes of $450,000, was recognized in the first
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quarter of 2005. The Company recorded loss from discontinued operations of approximately $477 and $20,617 for the three months ended
March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2004, respectively.

As a result of the above-discussed factors, the net loss for the Company was $19.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2005,
compared to a net loss of $21.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004, a change of $2.0 million , or 9.2%.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Current Financial Condition

The following tables present certain data that the Company believes is helpful in evaluating the Company’ s liquidity and capital resources (in
thousands).

Three Months Ended 31,

2004 2005

Net cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities $ (14,341) $ (18,496)
Investing activities $ (3,599) $ 4,442
Financing activities $ (224,328) § (183)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents $ (242,268) $ (14,237)
December 31, March 31,
2004 2005
Cash and cash equivalents $ 93,831 $ 79,594
Long-term debt, including current portion $ 740,438 $ 739,800
Available under senior credit agreement $ 20,000 $ 20,000

The Company’ s cash flow is highly dependent upon the state of the advertising market and public acceptance of television programming.
Any significant decline in the advertising market or performance of the television programming could adversely impact the Company’ s cash
flow from operations.

The performance of KRON-TV has a large proportionate impact on the Company’ s operating results. Consequently, the Company is
particularly susceptible to economic conditions in the San Francisco advertising market. While revenues over the past two years have
continued to be stronger than the preceding years, the continuing uncertain climate in San Francisco makes the outlook unclear.

The Company has renewed its affiliations with CBS with respect to WLNS-TV and KLFY-TV for eight years to expire on September 30,
2012 and with NBC with respect to KWQC-TV for ten years to expire on January 1, 2014. Under the renewed CBS and NBC affiliations, the
Company will be receiving significantly less network compensation than it received from CBS and NBC under the expired agreements.
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During the first quarter of 2004 the Company received notice from ABC with respect to WKRN-TV, WTEN-TV, WRIC-TV, WATE-TV and
WBAY-TV, that the network would not renew the affiliation agreements then in place and that the networks wished to negotiate new
agreements. The agreements with ABC expired on September 30, 2004. Negotiations with ABC are ongoing. The Company is operating
under extensions of the ABC affiliation agreements that have been extended through May 20, 2005. While the Company is unable to predict
the terms of the renewed ABC affiliation agreements, the Company believes that renewed affiliations will in place by June 1, 2005, but on
terms that provide less network compensation to the stations than was provided under the expired agreement. In the event, however, of the
Company’ s inability to maintain their current affiliations under these agreements for any one or more of these stations, the respective station
may no longer be able to carry programming of the relevant network. This loss in network programming would require the Company to
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obtain replacement programming, which may involve higher costs and which may not be as attractive to audiences, resulting in reduced
advertising revenues. Additionally, the Company would be required to write off the net book value of its intangible assets associated with the

network affiliation agreements.

The principal uses of cash that affect the Company’ s liquidity position include the following: the acquisition of and payments under
programming rights for entertainment and sporting events, capital and operational expenditures and interest payments on the Company’ s
debt. It should be noted that the Company does not have any scheduled principal payments on its debt until 2010.

Sources and Uses of Cash
Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004 was $18.5 million and $14.3 million, respectively.
The reduction in operating cash flows was primarily due to the reduction in both our net revenue and operating income for the three months
ended March 31, 2005 as compared to the same period in 2004. The following changes in operating activities were noted:

Prepaid expenses decreased by approximately $1.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2005, of which approximately $1.1
million relates to prepaid corporate expenses. During the first quarter of 2005, the Company expensed costs relating to a tax
consulting project.

Trade accounts payable decreased approximately $1.5 million, due mainly to timing of payments. For cash flow purposes, the non-
cash change in barter program liability is eliminated from the trade accounts payable balance. For the three months ended March 31,
2005, the change in barter programming liability, of approximately $2.7 million, related primarily to new barter programming
arrangements entered into at one of the Company’ s stations.

Accrued expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2005 decreased by approximately $9.3 million. Approximately $6.1 million
of this decrease relates to an interest payment made on the Company’ s 8.75% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014, which was
accrued for at December 31, 2004. Additionally, the Company made bonus payments in the first quarter of 2005, totaling
approximately $3.8 million, which were accrued for at December 31, 2004, and paid in the first quarter of 2005. This decrease was
slightly offset by approximately $970,000 of bonus accruals made during the first quarter of 2005.

The following item acted to offset these changes:
Accounts receivable decreased by approximately $5.2 million and $7.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Historically, revenues are lower in the first quarter of the year for television broadcasters compared to the fourth

quarter, due in part to increases in retail advertising in the fourth quarter leading up to
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and including the holiday season and a subsequent decrease in accounts receivable balances in the first quarter of the succeeding

year.
Investing Activities

Cash provided for investing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2005 was $4.4 million, compared to cash used in investing
activities for the three months ended March 31, 2004 of $3.6 million. The following changes in investing activities were noted:

Investing activities in 2005 included $5.8 million of proceeds from the closing of the second step of sale of WTVO-TV on January 4,
2005 to Mission Broadcasting.

Capital expenditures for the three months ended March 31, 2005 of $1.2 million was significantly lower than capital expenditures of
$3.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2004. During part of 2004, the Company incurred significant capital expenditures
for building digital transmission facilities, as required by the Federal Communications Commission regulations.
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Deposits and other assets for the Company increased by approximately $152,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2005 as
compared to an increase of $374,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2004. The increase for the three months ended March 31,
2005, is comprised of a premium payment of the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for a retired employee of approximately
$199,000, offset by the first quarter change in the cash surrender value of approximately $25,000. Additionally, investments in
unconsolidated subsidiaries increased by approximately $105,000 during the quarter. These increases were partially offset by a
decrease in the executive deferred compensation plan of approximately $101,000, relating primarily to a cash payout of the executive
deferred compensation plan for a deceased executive.

Financing Activities

Cash used in financing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004 was $183,000 and $224.3 million, respectively. On
December 23, 2003, the Company received the proceeds from the sale of the December 2003 Notes (as defined below) of $140.0 million
principal amount. On January 22, 2004, the Company used the net proceeds of the December 2003 Notes of approximately $136.5 million to
redeem the 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007, plus a redemption premium and accrued interest. In addition, on December 23, 2003,
the Company received the proceeds from the sale of the Senior Notes Add-On (as defined below) of $90.0 million principal amount and a
premium of approximately $6.2 million. On January 22, 2004, the Company used all of the net proceeds of the Senior Notes Add-On of
approximately $94.1 million to redeem all of the Company’ s 9% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2006 plus accrued interest. In connection
with the December 2003 Notes and the Senior Notes Add-On, the Company recorded approximately $642,000 of deferred debt financing costs
in 2004 that will be amortized over the term of the respective notes. In January 2004, upon the redemption of the 8%4% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2007 and the 9% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2006, the Company expensed all the remaining related deferred debt financing
costs, net of accumulated amortization of approximately $1.3 million and recorded it as a loss on extinguishment of debt. The Company made
payments under capital lease obligations of $183,000 and $154,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Debt Instruments, Guarantees and Related Covenants
As of March 31, 2005, the Company was party to a senior credit facility that consisted of a revolving credit facility in the amount of $20.0
million, all of which was available to the Company as of such date. At March 31, 2005, the Company had no outstanding borrowings under

this credit facility and was in compliance with all of the covenants contained therein.
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On May 3, 2005, the Company amended and restated its senior credit facility (as amended, the “Senior Credit Facility””). The Senior Credit
Facility consists of (i) a term loan in the amount of $300.0 million that matures in 2012 and (ii) a revolving credit facility in the amount of
$20.0 million that matures in 2010. On May 3, 2005, the full $300 million of the term loan was borrowed. Approximately $278.0 million of
the proceeds of the term loan borrowing were used to finance the purchase by the Company of all of its $246,890,000 outstanding principal
amount of 8§/2% Senior Notes due 2008 pursuant to the cash tender offer and consent solicitation commenced on April 11, 2005. The balance
of the term loan borrowing will be used for working capital. The Company pays an annual commitment fee at the rate of 0.5% per annum of
the unused available borrowings under the revolving credit portion of the Senior Credit Facility.

In connection with the cash tender offer and consent solicitation, the Company will record a loss on the extinguishment of debt in the second
quarter of 2005, totaling approximately $18.5 million. This loss is comprised of the cost of the consent solicitations (approximately $18.1
million), plus the write-off of the deferred financing costs (approximately $5.0 million), less the unamortized portion of the bond premium
relating to the 8'2% Senior Notes (approximately $4.6 million). In addition, the Company plans to capitalize the $5.6 million of estimated
fees associated with the new term loan and revolving credit facility.

The Senior Credit Facility provides, at the option of the Company, that borrowed funds bear interest based upon the London Interbank Offered
Rate (LIBOR), the customary “CD Rate” or “Base Rate.” In addition to the index rate, the Company pays a fixed incremental percentage at
1.25% with the Base Rate and 2.25% with LIBOR. Each of the Company’ s subsidiaries has guaranteed the Company’ s obligations under the
Senior Credit Facility. The Senior Credit Facility is secured by the pledge of all the stock of the Company’ s subsidiaries and a first priority
lien on all of the assets of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Senior Credit Facility requires the Company to maintain a cash and short-
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term investment balance of at least $35.0 million. The other covenants contained in the Senior Credit Facility are substantially similar to the
covenants contained in the indentures governing the Company’ s other material indebtedness.

On December 23, 2003, the Company completed a private add-on offering of $90.0 million principal amount of its 8/2% Senior Notes due
2008 (the “Senior Notes Add-On”). The Senior Notes Add-on were offered to qualified institutional buyers under Rule 144A and to persons
outside the United States under Regulation S. The Senior Notes Add-On was sold at a premium of approximately $6.2 million. On January 22,
2004, the Company used the net proceeds of approximately $94.1 million to redeem all of the Company’ s 9% senior subordinated notes due
2006 plus accrued interest. On July 1, 2004, the Company exchanged the Senior Notes Add-On for notes of the Company with substantially
identical terms of the Senior Notes Add-On, except the new notes do not contain terms with respect to transfer restrictions.

On December 23, 2003, the Company completed a private offering of $140.0 million principal amount of its 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2014 (the “December 2003 Notes™). The December 2003 Notes were offered to qualified institutional buyers under Rule 144A and to
persons outside the United States under Regulation S. On January 22, 2004, the Company used the net proceeds of approximately $136.5
million to redeem all of the Company’ s 8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007, plus a redemption premium and accrued interest. On
July 1, 2004, the Company exchanged the December 2003 Notes for notes of the Company with substantially identical terms of the
December 2003 Notes, except the new notes do not contain terms with respect to transfer restrictions.

The following is a summary of our outstanding indebtedness (in thousands) and related annualized interest payments that is recorded during
the period. Debt amounts outstanding at December 31, 2004 and March 31, 2005 were as follows:
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Annualized
12/31/04 3/31/05 Interest Payments(1)
Senior Credit Facility $ - 3 - 3 -
8% Senior Notes due 2008 251,865(2) 251,554(2) 20,986
8 %% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014 140,000 140,000 12,250
10% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 347,871(3) 347,726(3) 34,430
Total Debt (excluding capital leases) § 739,736 $ 739,280 § 67,666

(1) The annualized interest payments are calculated based on the outstanding principal amounts at March 31, 2005, multiplied by
the interest rates of the related notes.

(2) Includes an unamortized premium balance of $5.0 million and $4.7 million as of December 31, 2004 and March 31, 2005,
respectively.

(3) Includes unamortized premium balances of $3.6 million and $3.4 million as of December 31, 2004 and March 31, 2005,
respectively.

The Company’ s total debt at March 31, 2005 was approximately $739.8 million, consisting of $484.3 million of Senior Subordinated Notes,
$246.9 million of Senior Notes, $8.1 million of bond premiums and $519,000 of capital leases. In addition, at March 31, 2005, the Company
had an additional $20.0 million of unused available borrowings under the Senior Credit Facility.

It is anticipated that the Company will be able to meet the working capital needs of its stations, scheduled principal and interest payments
under the Company’ s Senior Notes and Senior Subordinated Notes and capital expenditures, from cash on hand, cash flows from operations
and funds available under the Senior Credit Facility.

Income Taxes

The Company recorded a gain from the sale of WTVO-TV for the three months ended March 31, 2005 of $11.2 million, net of a provision for
state income taxes of $450,000. At December 31, 2004, the Company had net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards for tax purposes of
approximately $238.6 million expiring at various dates through 2024, for which a full valuation allowance has been provided.
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With the adoption of SFAS 142, the Company no longer amortizes the book basis in the indefinite-lived intangibles, but continues to amortize
these intangibles for tax purposes. Beginning with the first quarter of 2005, the Company is recording a deferred tax provision for the excess
of book basis over tax basis of intangible assets not expected to reverse during the net operating loss carryforward period. Income tax expense
for the three months ended March 31, 2005 primarily consists of deferred income taxes of $6.9 million related to the increase in the

Company’ s deferred tax liability for the tax effect of the difference between the book and tax basis of the intangible assets not expected to
reverse during the net operating loss carryforward period.

The Company will have deferred tax liabilities that will arise each quarter because the taxable temporary differences related to the
amortization of these assets will not reverse prior to the expiration period of the Company s deductible temporary differences unless the
related assets are sold or an impairment of the assets is recorded. The Company expects that it will record a total of approximately $10.6
million to increase deferred tax liabilities during the remaining nine months of 2005.
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Contractual Obligations and Other Commercial Commitments

The Company has obligations and commitments under its long-term debt agreements and instruments to make future payments of principal
and interest. The Company also has obligations and commitments under certain contractual arrangements to make future payments for goods
and services. These arrangements secure the future rights to various assets and services to be used in the normal course of operations. Under
U.S generally accepted accounting principles, certain of these arrangements (i.e., programming contracts that are currently available for airing)
are recorded as liabilities on the Company’ s consolidated balance sheet, while others (i.e., operating lease arrangements and programming

contracts not currently available) are not reflected as liabilities.

The following table summarizes separately the Company’ s material obligations and commitments at March 31, 2005 and the timing of
payments required in connection therewith and the effect that such payments are expected to have on the Company’ s liquidity and cash flow
in future periods. The Company expects to fund their short term obligations with cash on hand, cash flow from operations and funds available

under its Senior Credit Facility.

Payments Due by Period

Less than After S
Contractual Obligations Total 1 year 1- 3 years 4 - 5 years years

(dollars in thousands)

Long-Term Debt (principal only) $ 731,189 - 246,890 - 3 484,299
Cash Interest Payments 405,435 67,866 202,672 90,491 44,406
Capital Lease Obligations 519 471 48 = =
Operating Leases 7,161 1,787 4,603 713 58
Unconditional Purchase Obligations(1) 9,861 9,542 319 = =
Other Long-Term Obligations(2) 111,286 14,125 75,657 15,623 5,881
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $ 1,265,451 $ 93,791 $ 530,189 $ 106,827 $ 534,644

(1) Unpaid program license liability reflected on the March 31, 2005 balance sheet.
(2) Obligations for programming that has been contracted for, but not recorded on the March 31, 2005 Balance Sheet because the programs
were not currently available for airing.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards
On December 16, 2004, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 123 (revised 2004), Share Based Payment, which is a revision of FASB
Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock Based Compensation. Statement 123 (R) supersedes APB No. 25, and amends FASB Statement

No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows. Generally the approach in Statement 123 (R) is similar to the approach described in Statement 123.
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However, Statement 123 (R) requires all share based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be recognized in
the income statements based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure is no longer an alternative.

The SEC has amended the dates for mandatory initial adoption of Statement No. 123 (R) as of the first interim or annual period of the first
fiscal year beginning on or after June 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Company expects to adopt Statement 123 (R) for the fiscal year beginning
January 1, 2006.

Statement No. 123 (R) permits public companies to adopt its requirements using one of two methods:
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1. A “modified prospective” method in which compensation cost is recognized beginning with the effective date (a) based on the
requirements of Statement 123 (R) for all share-based payments granted after the effective date and (b) based on requirements of
Statement 123 for all rewards granted to employees prior to the effective date of Statement 123 (R) that remain unvested on the
effective date.

2. A “modified retrospective” method which includes the requirements of the modified prospective method described above, but also
permits entities to restate based on the amounts previously recognized under Statement 123 for purposes of pro forma disclosures
either (a) all prior periods presented or (b) prior interim periods of the year of adoption.

The Company plans to adopt Statement 123 using the modified prospective method.

As permitted by SFAS 123, the Company currently accounts for share-based payments to employees using APB 25’ s intrinsic value method
and, as such, generally recognizes no compensation cost for employee stock options. Accordingly, the adoption of Statement 123 (R) will
have a significant impact on our results from operations, although it will not impact our overall financial position. The impact of adoption of
Statement 123 (R) cannot be predicted at this time because it all depends on the levels of share-based payments granted in the future.
However, had the Company adopted Statement 123 (R) in prior periods the impact of that standard would have approximated the impact of

Statement 123 as described in the disclosure of pro forma net income and earnings per share.

In September 2004, the Emerging Issue Task Force (“EITF”) issued Topic No. D-108 “Use of the Residual Method to Value Acquired Assets
Other than Goodwill” (“Topic D-108"). Topic D-108 requires the direct value method, rather than the residual value method, be used to value
intangible assets other than goodwill for such assets acquired in business combinations completed after September 29, 2004. Under the
residual value method, the fair value of the intangible asset is determined to be the difference between the enterprise value and the fair value
of separately identifiable assets; whereas, under the direct value method all intangible assets are valued separately and directly. Topic D-108
also requires that registrants who have applied the residual method to the valuation of intangible assets for purposes of impairment testing
shall perform an impairment test using the direct value method on all intangible assets no later than the beginning of fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2004 though early adoption is permissible. Impairments resulting from the application of the direct value method and the
related tax effects should be reported as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. The Company adopted the provisions of

Topic D-108 during the fourth quarter of 2004 and noted that it did not affect the Company’ s financial statements.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk.

The Company’ s Senior Credit Facility, with no amounts outstanding as of March 31, 2005, bears interest at floating rates. Accordingly, to the

extent there are amounts outstanding under the Senior Credit Facility, we are exposed to potential losses related to changes in interest rates.

The Company’ s Senior Subordinated Notes of approximately $484.3 million outstanding principal as of March 31, 2005 are general
unsecured obligations of the Company and are subordinated in right of payment to all senior debt, including all indebtedness of the Company
under the Senior Credit Facility and the Senior Notes. The Senior Subordinated Notes have fixed rates of interest ranging from 8%% to 10%
and are ten-year notes maturing in various years commencing 2011. The annualized interest expense on the outstanding Senior Subordinated
Notes is approximately $46.7 million.
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The Company’ s Senior Notes of approximately $246.9 million outstanding principal as of March 31, 2005 have a fixed rate of interest of

8!/2% and mature in 2008. The annualized interest expense on the outstanding Senior Notes is approximately $21.0 million.

The Company does not enter into derivatives or other financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes; however, in order to manage
its exposure to interest rate risk, the Company entered into a derivative financial instrument in June 2001. The derivative financial instrument
is an interest rate swap agreement that expires in 2011. The Company does not apply hedge accounting to this instrument.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.

Our management carried out an evaluation, under the direction of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness
of our disclosure controls and procedures as of March 31, 2005. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that (i) our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in
reports that we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time
periods specified in the rules and forms of the Securities and Exchange Commission and (ii) our disclosure controls and procedures were
designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to
allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

There has not been any change in our internal control over financial reporting in connection with the evaluation required by
Rule 13a-15(d) under the Exchange Act that occurred during the quarter ended March 31, 2005 that has materially affected, or is reasonably

likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings.
The Company is involved in legal proceedings and litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. In the Company’ s opinion, the
outcome of such proceedings and litigation currently pending will not materially affect the Company’ s financial condition or results of

operations.

Item 6. Exhibits

Exhibits.
Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description
10 Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of May 3, 2005
11 Statement Re Computation of Per Share Earnings.
31 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certifications
32 Section 1350 Certifications
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

YOUNG BROADCASTING INC.
Date: May 6, 2005 By: /s/ Vincent J. Young
Vincent J. Young
Chairman
Date: May 6, 2005 By: /s/James A. Morgan

James A. Morgan
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

(principal financial officer)
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Exhibit 10

FOURTH AMENDED AND RESTATED
CREDIT AGREEMENT

dated as of May 3, 2005,

among

YOUNG BROADCASTING INC.,,

THE BANKS LISTED HEREIN,

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Administrative Agent, Collateral Agent and Issuing Bank,

and

LEHMAN COMMERCIAL PAPER INC. and MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH
INCORPORATED,
as Syndication Agents,

BNP PARIBAS,
as Documentation Agent

Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint Lead Book-Runners:

WACHOVIA CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC
LEHMAN BROTHERS INC.
MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH INCORPORATED

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
80 Pine Street
New York, New York 10005

SECTION 1.01

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS AND ACCOUNTING TERMS

Certain Defined Terms

SECTION 1.02

Computation of Time Periods

SECTION 1.03

Accounting Terms

SECTION 1.04

Effect on Original Existing Credit Agreement and Other Loan Documents

ARTICLE 2
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AMOUNTS AND TERMS OF COMMITMENTS AND ADVANCES

SECTION 2.01 The Commitments and Advances.
SECTION 2.02  Method of Borrowing.

SECTION 2.03  Notes.

SECTION 2.04 Interest Rates.

SECTION 2.05  Fees.

SECTION 2.06  Optional Termination or Reduction of Commitments

SECTION 2.07 Mandatory Termination of Commitments and Repayment of Advances; Offers to Repay.
SECTION 2.08  Optional Prepayments.

SECTION 2.09  Letters of Credit.

SECTION 2.10  General Provisions as to Payments.

SECTION 2.11  Funding Losses

SECTION 2.12  Computation of Interest and Fees

SECTION 2.13  Taxes

SECTION 2.14  Method of Electing Interest Rates

SECTION 2.15  Basis for Determining Interest Rate Inadequate or Unfair
SECTION 2.16  Illegality

SECTION 2.17  Increased Cost and Reduced Return

SECTION 2.18 Base Rate Advances Substituted for Affected Eurodollar Rate Advances
SECTION 2.19  Use of Proceeds

SECTION 2.20  Increase in Commitments

ARTICLE 3

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

SECTION 3.01 Conditions Precedent to Effective Date
SECTION 3.02 Conditions Precedent to Each Borrowing
SECTION 3.03 Conditions Precedent to Permitted Acquisitions, Including Borrowings in Connection Therewith

ARTICLE 4

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

SECTION 4.01 Representations and Warranties of the Borrower

ARTICLE 5

COVENANTS OF THE BORROWER

SECTION 5.01 Affirmative Covenants
SECTION 5.02  Negative Covenants

ARTICLE 6

EVENTS OF DEFAULT
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SECTION 6.01

Events of Default

SECTION 6.02  Cash Cover
SECTION 6.03  Application of Proceeds
ARTICLE 7
THE AGENTS
SECTION 7.01  Appointment and Authorization
SECTION 7.02  Agents and Affiliates
SECTION 7.03  Actions by Agents and [.ead Arrangers
SECTION 7.04 Consultation with Experts
SECTION 7.05 Liability of Agents and Lead Arrangers
SECTION 7.06 Indemnification
SECTION 7.07  Credit Decision
SECTION 7.08  Successor Agent
SECTION 7.09  Notice of Default; Collateral Documents.
ARTICLE 8
MISCELLANEQOUS
SECTION 8.01 Amendments, Etc.
SECTION 8.02  Notices, Etc.
SECTION 8.03 No Waiver; Remedies
SECTION 8.04 Costs and Expenses; Indemnities.
SECTION 8.05 Right to Set-off.
SECTION 8.06 BINDING EFFECT; GOVERNING LAW
SECTION 8.07  Successors and Assigns
SECTION 8.08 Headings
SECTION 8.09  Execution in Counterparts; Integration

SECTION 8.10

Severability of Provisions

SECTION 8.11

WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

SECTION 8.12

Submission to Jurisdiction; Consent to Service of Process

il

SECTION 8.13

Consent to Amendment

SECTION 8.14  Survival

SECTION 8.15 USA PATRIOT Act Notice
Appendix I - Commitments
SCHEDULES

Schedule 1.01-1
Schedule 1.01-2
Schedule 3.01(k)
Schedule 4.01(a)

- Collateral Documents

- Hedging Agreements

- Mortgaged Property

- Subsidiaries of the Borrower
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FOURTH AMENDED AND RESTATED CREDIT AGREEMENT dated as of May 3, 2005 among YOUNG
BROADCASTING INC., a Delaware corporation (the “Borrower’), the banks and other financial institutions (the “Banks’) listed on the
signature pages hereof, WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Administrative Agent and Collateral Agent for the Lenders
hereunder and as Issuing Bank, LEHMAN COMMERCIAL PAPER INC. and MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH
INCORPORATED, as Syndication Agents for the Lenders hereunder, BNP PARIBAS, as Documentation Agent, and WACHOVIA
CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC, LEHMAN BROTHERS INC. and MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH INCORPORATED, as

Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint Lead Book-Runners.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Borrower and certain financial institutions are parties to a Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement
dated as of December 22, 2003 (the “Original Existing Credit Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, immediately prior to the execution hereof, the Old Lenders (as defined herein) have assigned all of their rights
and obligations under the Original Existing Credit Agreement to the Lead Arrangers pursuant to the Effective Date Assignment Agreement (as
defined herein), upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth therein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Offer to Purchase dated April 11, 2005, the Borrower has made an offer to purchase (the
“Tender Offer”) all of its 8 1/2% Senior Notes due 2008 (the “Refinancing’); and
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WHEREAS, to finance the Tender Offer and Refinancing, pay related fees and expenses incurred in connection with the
Tender Offer and Refinancing and this Agreement and provide for ongoing working capital and other general corporate purposes, the
Borrower has requested that the Banks party hereto make available to the Borrower a term loan facility in an aggregate amount of
$300,000,000 and a revolving credit facility in an aggregate amount of $20,000,000; and

WHEREAS, subject to terms and conditions herein, the Banks have agreed to make a Term Loan Commitment (as defined
below) in the aggregate amount of $300,000,000 a Revolving Credit Facility Commitment (as defined below) in an aggregate amount of
$20,000,000; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto therefore wish to provide for the foregoing by amending the Original Existing Credit
Agreement to, among other things, change the amount and type of credit available thereunder and amend certain of the other provisions

thereof, and, in that connection, wish to amend and restate the Original Existing Credit Agreement in its entirety; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS AND ACCOUNTING TERMS

SECTION 1.01  Certain Defined Terms. As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following
meanings (such meanings to be equally applicable to both the singular and plural forms of the terms defined):

“Acquired Debt’ means, with respect to any specified Person, Indebtedness of any other Person (the “Acquired Person™)
existing at the time the Acquired Person merges with or into, or becomes a Subsidiary of, such specified Person, including Indebtedness
incurred in connection with, or in contemplation of, the Acquired Person merging with or into, or becoming a Subsidiary of, such specified

Person.

“Act” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.15.

“Additional Assets” means any property or assets (other than Indebtedness) used or useful in the television broadcast

business, including all of the Capital Stock of an entity owning such property or assets.

“Additional Guarantee” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(e)(i).

“Additional Subsidiary Guarantor’ means any Subsidiary of the Borrower, other than the Initial Subsidiary Guarantors,

that guarantees the Borrower’ s obligations hereunder.

“Administrative Agent” means Wachovia Bank, National Association, in its capacity as Administrative Agent for the

Lenders hereunder, and its successors in such capacity.

“Administrative Questionnaire” means (i) with respect to each Lender listed on the signature pages hereof, the
administrative questionnaire in the form submitted to such Lender by the Administrative Agent and submitted to the Administrative Agent
(with a copy to the Borrower) duly completed by such Lender on or before the Effective Date and (ii) with respect to each other Lender, the

Assignment and Assumption Agreement for such Lender as an Assignee.
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“Advance” means a Term Loan or a Revolving Advance, each of which may be a Base Rate Advance or a Eurodollar Rate
Advance (each of which shall be referred to as a “Type” of Advance).

“Affiliate” means, with respect to any specified Person, any other Person directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by
or under direct or indirect common control with such specified Person. For purposes of this definition, “control” (including, with correlative

9«

meanings, the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with™) of any Person means the possession, directly or
indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of such Person, whether through the ownership of voting

securities, by agreement or otherwise.

“Agents” means the Administrative Agent, the Syndication Agents, the Documentation Agent, the Collateral Agent or any
combination of the foregoing as the context may require, and “Agent” means any one of the foregoing.

“Agreement’ means the Original Existing Credit Agreement, as amended and restated by this Fourth Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement and as thereafter further amended or otherwise modified from time to time.

“Applicable Lending Office” means, with respect to each Lender, such Lender’ s Domestic Lending Office in the case of a
Base Rate Advance and such Lender’ s Eurodollar Lending Office in the case of a Eurodollar Rate Advance.

“Asset Sale” means (i) any sale, lease, conveyance or other disposition by the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary of any
assets (including by way of a sale-and-leaseback) other than in the ordinary course of business (provided that the sale, lease, conveyance or
other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Borrower shall not be an “Asset Sale” but instead shall be governed by

the provisions of Section 5.02(c)), or (ii) the issuance or sale of Capital Stock of any Restricted Subsidiary, in each case, whether in a single
transaction or a series of related transactions, to any Person (other than to the Borrower or a Wholly-Owned Restricted Subsidiary) for Net
Proceeds in excess of $1,000,000.

“Assignee” has the meaning specified in Section 8.07(c).

“Assignment and Assumption Agreement” means an Assignment and Assumption Agreement entered into by a Lender and
an Assignee, and accepted by the Administrative Agent and consented to by the Borrower (if required), in substantially the form of Exhibit D.

“Banks” has the meaning specified in the preamble to this Agreement.

“Base Rate” means, for any day, a rate per annum equal to the higher of (i) the Prime Rate for such day and (ii) the sum of
1/2 of 1% plus the Federal Funds Rate for such day.

“Base Rate Advance” means an Advance which bears interest as provided in Section 2.04(a).

“Base Rate Margin” means a rate per annum equal to the Base Rate plus 1.25%.

“Board of Directors” means the Borrower’ s board of directors or any authorized committee of such board of directors.

“Board Resolution” means a copy of one or more resolutions, certified by the secretary or an assistant secretary of the
Borrower to have been duly adopted by the Board of Directors and to be in full force and effect on the date of such certification, delivered to

the Agents.

“Borrower” has the meaning specified in the preamble to this Agreement.
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“Borrowing” means a Term Loan Borrowing or a Revolving Facility Borrowing made or Converted on the same day by the
Lenders.

“Business Day” means any day other than a Legal Holiday.

“Capital Lease Obligation” of any Person means, at the time any determination thereof is to be made, the amount of the
liability in respect of a capital lease for property leased by such Person that would at such time be required to be capitalized on the balance
sheet of such Person in accordance with GAAP.

“Capital Stock” of any Person means any and all shares, interests, rights to purchase, warrants, options, participations or
other equivalents of or interests in (however designated) corporate stock or other equity participations, including partnership interests, whether
general or limited, of such Person, including any Preferred Stock.

“Cash Equivalents” means (a) securities with maturities of one year or less from the date of acquisition, issued, fully
guaranteed or insured by the United States Government or any agency thereof, (b) certificates of deposit, time deposits, overnight bank
deposits, bankers’ acceptances and repurchase agreements issued by a Qualified Issuer having maturities of 270 days or less from the date of
acquisition, (c) commercial paper of an issuer rated at least A-2 by Standard & Poor’ s Corporation or P-2 by Moody’ s Investors Service, Inc.,
or carrying an equivalent rating by a nationally recognized rating agency if both

of the two named rating agencies cease publishing ratings of investments and having maturities of 270 days or less from the date of

acquisition, and (d) money market accounts or funds with or issued by Qualified Issuers.

“CERCLA” means the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (42 U.S.C.

Sections 9601 et seq.), as amended from time to time, and regulations promulgated thereunder.
“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as the same may be amended from time to time.

“Collateral’ means, collectively, the “Collateral” as defined in the Security Agreement, the “Trust Property” and
“Mortgaged Property” described in the Mortgages and all other property and assets of the Borrower or any Subsidiary Guarantor to which any
Collateral Document relates.

“Collateral Agent” means Wachovia Bank, National Association, in its capacity as the secured party, mortgagee,
beneficiary or grantee under the various pledge and security agreements, mortgages and other Collateral Documents executed and delivered by

the Borrower and its Subsidiaries in connection with this Agreement.

“Collateral Documents” means the Security Agreement, the Mortgages, including without limitation the agreements,
documents and instruments listed on Schedule 1.01-1 and each other security agreement, pledge agreement or mortgage delivered to grant a
security interest in any property as collateral for the Obligations, and all documents and instruments delivered in connection therewith.

“Commission” means the Securities and Exchange Commission.

“Commitment” means, with respect to any Lender, such Lender’ s Term Loan Commitment or Revolving Facility

Commitment, as the case may be.

“Communications Act” means the Communications Act of 1934, as amended from time to time, and the regulations

promulgated thereunder.
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“Consolidated” refers to the consolidation of accounts of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, including principles of consolidation.

“Consolidated Interest Expense” means, with respect to any period, the sum of (i) the interest expense of the Borrower and
its Restricted Subsidiaries for such period, determined on a consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP consistently applied, including,
without limitation, (a) amortization of debt discount, (b) the net payments, if any, under interest rate contracts (including amortization of
discounts), (c) the interest portion of any deferred payment obligation and (d) accrued interest, plus (ii) the interest component of the Capital
Lease Obligations paid, accrued and/or scheduled to be paid or accrued by the Borrower during such period, and all capitalized interest of the
Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries, in each case as determined on a consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP consistently applied.

“Consolidated Net Income” means, with respect to any period, the net income (or loss) of the Borrower and its Restricted
Subsidiaries for such period, determined on a consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP consistently applied, adjusted, to the extent
included in calculating such net income (or loss), by excluding, without duplication, (i) all extraordinary gains but not losses (less all fees and
expenses relating thereto), (ii) the portion of net income (or loss) of the Borrower and its Restricted

Subsidiaries allocable to interests in unconsolidated Persons or Unrestricted Subsidiaries, except to the extent of the amount of dividends or
distributions actually paid to the Borrower or its Restricted Subsidiaries by such other Person during such period, (iii) net income (or loss) of
any Person combined with the Borrower or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries on a “pooling of interests” basis attributable to any period prior
to the date of combination, (iv) net gain but not losses (less all fees and expenses relating thereto) in respect of dispositions of assets
(including, without limitation, pursuant to sale and leaseback transactions) other than in the ordinary course of business, or (v) the net income
of any Restricted Subsidiary to the extent that the declaration of dividends or similar distributions by that Restricted Subsidiary of that income
to the Borrower is not at the time permitted, directly or indirectly, by operation of the terms of its charter or any agreement, instrument,

judgment, decree, order, statute, rule or governmental regulation applicable to that Restricted Subsidiary or its stockholders.

“Consolidated Net Worth” means, with respect to any Person on any date, the equity of the common and preferred
stockholders of such Person and its Restricted Subsidiaries as of such date, determined on a consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP
consistently applied.

“Convert”’, “Conversion” and “Converted’ each refer to a conversion of Advances of one Type into Advances of another

Type pursuant to Section 2.14 or 2.16.

“Credit Agreement’ means this Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated the date hereof.

“CTSI" means Community Television Service, Inc., a South Dakota corporation.

“Cumulative Consolidated Interest Expense” means, as of any date of determination, Consolidated Interest Expense from

October 1, 1994 to the end of the Borrower’ s most recently ended full fiscal quarter prior to such date, taken as a single accounting period.

“Cumulative Operating Cash Flow” means, as of any date of determination, Operating Cash Flow from October 1, 1994 to

the end of the Borrower” s most recently ended full fiscal quarter prior to such date, taken as a single accounting period.

“Debt to Operating Cash Flow Ratio” means, with respect to any date of determination, the ratio of (i) the aggregate
principal amount of all outstanding Indebtedness of the Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries as of such date on a consolidated basis, plus
the aggregate liquidation preference or redemption amount of all Disqualified Stock of the Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries (excluding
any such Disqualified Stock held by the Borrower or its Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiaries), to (ii) Operating Cash Flow of the Borrower
and its Restricted Subsidiaries on a consolidated basis for the four most recent full fiscal quarters ending on or immediately prior to such date,
determined on a pro forma basis after giving pro forma effect to (i) the incurrence of such Indebtedness and (if applicable) the application of

the net proceeds therefrom, including to refinance other Indebtedness, as if such Indebtedness was incurred, and the application of such
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proceeds occurred, at the beginning of such four-quarter period; (ii) the incurrence, repayment or retirement of any other Indebtedness by the
Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries since the first day of such four-quarter period as if such Indebtedness was incurred, repaid or retired
at the beginning of such four-quarter period (except that, in making such computation, the amount of Indebtedness under any revolving credit
facility shall be computed based upon the average balance of such Indebtedness at the end of each month during such four-quarter period);
(iii) in the case of Acquired Debt, the related acquisition as if such acquisition had occurred at the beginning of such four-quarter period; and
(iv) any acquisition or disposition by the Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries of any Borrower or any business or any assets out of the
ordinary course of business, or any related repayment of

Indebtedness, in each case since the first day of such four-quarter period, assuming such acquisition or disposition had been consummated on
the first day of such four-quarter period.

“Default’ means any Event of Default or any event that would constitute an Event of Default but for the requirement that

notice be given or time elapse or both.

“Derivatives Obligations” of any Person means all obligations of such Person in respect of any rate swap transaction, basis
swap, forward rate transaction, commodity swap, commodity option, equity or equity index swap, equity or equity index option, bond option,
interest rate option, foreign exchange transaction, cap transaction, floor transaction, collar transaction, currency swap transaction, cross-
currency rate swap transaction, currency option or any other similar transaction (including any option with respect to any of the foregoing

transactions) or any combination of the foregoing transactions.

“Designated Lender’ means, with respect to any Designating Lender, an SPC designated by it pursuant to Section 8.07(e)

as a Designated Lender for purposes of this Agreement.

“Designating Lender’ means, with respect to each Designated Lender, the Lender that designated such Designated Lender

pursuant to Section 8.07(e).

“Disclosed Litigation” has the meaning specified in Section 4.01(h).

“Disposition” means, with respect to any Person, any merger, consolidation or other business combination involving such
Person (whether or not such Person is the Surviving Person) or the sale, assignment, transfer, lease, conveyance or other disposition of all or

substantially all of such Person’ s assets.

“Disqualified Stock” means any Capital Stock that, by its terms (or by the terms of any security into which it is convertible
or for which it is exchangeable), or upon the happening of any event, matures or is mandatorily redeemable, pursuant to a sinking fund
obligation or otherwise, or is redeemable at the option of the holder thereof (other than upon a change of control of the Borrower in

circumstances where Lenders would have similar rights), in whole or in part on or prior to the Maturity Date.

“Documentation Agent’ means BNP Paribas, in its capacity as Documentation Agent for the Lenders hereunder, and its

successors in such capacity.

“Domestic Business Day” means any day except a Saturday, Sunday or other day on which commercial banks in New York

City are authorized by law to close.

“Domestic Lending Office” means, with respect to any Lender, the office of such Lender specified as its “Domestic
Lending Office” opposite its name in the Administrative Questionnaire or such other office of such Lender as such Lender may from time to
time specify to the Borrower and the Administrative Agent.

“Effective Date” means the date of execution and delivery of this Agreement.
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“Effective Date Assignment Agreement’ means the Assignment Agreement, dated as of the date of this Agreement, the
assignments under which have become effective on the Effective Date immediately prior to the execution hereof, among the Old Lenders, as
Assignors, the Banks, as Assignees, the Borrower and the Administrative Agent.

“Environmental Laws” means any and all applicable federal, state, local and foreign statutes, laws, judicial decisions,
regulations, ordinances, rules, judgments, orders, decrees, codes, plans, injunctions, permits, concessions, grants, franchises, licenses,
agreements and governmental restrictions, whether now or hereafter in effect, relating to human health, the environment or to emissions,
discharges or releases of pollutants, contaminants, Hazardous Materials or wastes into the environment, including ambient air, surface water,
ground water or land, or otherwise relating to the manufacture, processing, distribution, use, treatment, storage, disposal or transport of

Hazardous Materials or the clean-up or other remediation thereof.

“ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended from time to time, and the regulations
promulgated and rulings issued thereunder. References to sections or parts of ERISA as in effect on the date hereof include corresponding
successor provisions after the date hereof.

“ERISA Affiliate” means any trade or business (whether or not incorporated) which is a member of a group of which the
Borrower is a member or which is under common control with the Borrower within the meaning of Section 414 of the Code, and the

regulations promulgated and rulings issued thereunder.

“Eurodollar Business Day” means any Domestic Business Day on which commercial banks are open for international

business (including dealings in dollar deposits) in London.

“Eurodollar Lending Office” means, with respect to any Lender, the office of such Lender specified as its “Eurodollar
Lending Office” opposite its name in its Administrative Questionnaire (or, if no such office is specified, its Domestic Lending Office) or such
other office of such Lender as such Lender may from time to time specify to the Borrower and the Administrative Agent.

“Eurodollar Margin” means a rate per annum equal to 2.25%.

“Eurodollar Rate Advance” means an Advance which bears interest as provided in Section 2.04(c).

“Eurodollar Reference Banks” means the principal London offices of Wachovia Bank, National Association, Lehman

Commercial Paper Inc. and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated.
“Events of Default’ has the meaning specified in Section 6.01.
“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

“Existing Subordinated Notes” means the Borrower’ s 8-3/4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014 and 10% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2011.

“Existing Subordinated Notes Indentures” means the indentures governing the Existing Subordinated Notes.
“FCC’ means the Federal Communications Commission and any successor thereto.

“FCC License” means any license, permit, certificate of compliance, franchise, approval or authorization granted or issued

by the FCC and owned or held by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries in order to conduct the broadcast operations of a television station.
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“Federal Funds Rate” means, for any day, the rate per annum (rounded upwards, if necessary, to the nearest 1/100 of 1%)
equal to the weighted average of the rates on overnight Federal funds transactions with members of the Federal Reserve System arranged by
Federal funds brokers on such day, as published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on the Domestic Business Day next succeeding
such day; provided that (i) if such day is not a Domestic Business Day, the Federal Funds Rate for such day shall be such rate on such
transactions on the next preceding Domestic Business Day and so published on the next succeeding Domestic Business Day, and (ii) if no
such rate is so published on such next succeeding Domestic Business Day, the Federal Funds Rate for such day shall be the average rate

quoted to the Administrative Agent on such day on such transactions as determined by the Administrative Agent.

“Film Contracts” means contracts with suppliers that convey the right to broadcast specified films, videotape motion

pictures, syndicated television programs or sports or other programming.

“Fiscal Quarter” means a fiscal quarter of the Borrower consisting of a calendar quarter ending on March 31, June 30,

September 30 or December 31, as the case may be.

“Fiscal Year” means a fiscal year of the Borrower consisting of a calendar year ending on December 31.

“Fronting Fee” has the meaning specified in Section 2.05(d).

“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principles set forth in the opinions and pronouncements of the Accounting
Principles Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and statements and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board or in such other statements by such other entity as have been approved by a significant segment of the accounting profession,
which are in effect on the Issue Date.

“Guarantee” means a guarantee (other than by endorsement of negotiable instruments for collection in the ordinary course
of business), direct or indirect, in any manner (including, without limitation, letters of credit and reimbursement agreements in respect

thereof), of all or any part of any Indebtedness.

“Guaranty Agreement” means the Fourth Amended and Restated Guaranty Agreement, dated as of the date hereof, among

the Borrower, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors and the Administrative Agent, substantially in the form of Exhibit B-5.

“Hazardous Materials” means (i) any “hazardous substance” as defined in CERCLA,; (ii) asbestos; (iii) polychlorinated
biphenyls; (iv) petroleum, its derivatives, by-products and other hydrocarbons; and (v) any other toxic, radioactive, caustic or otherwise
hazardous substance regulated under Environmental Laws.

“Increase Effective Date” has the meaning specified in Section 2.20(a).

“Increase Joinder” has the meaning specified in Section 2.20(c).

“Incremental Term Loan Commitment’ has the meaning specified in Section 2.20(a).

“Incremental Term Loan Maturity Date” has the meaning specified in Section 2.20(c).

“Incremental Term Loans” has the meaning specified in Section 2.20(c).
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“Indebtedness” means, with respect to any Person, without duplication, and whether or not contingent, (i) all indebtedness
of such Person for borrowed money or for the deferred purchase price of property or services or which is evidenced by a note, bond, debenture
or similar instrument, (ii) all Capital Lease Obligations of such Person, (iii) all obligations of such Person in respect of letters of credit or
bankers’ acceptances issued or created for the account of such Person, (iv) all Interest Rate Agreement Obligations of such Person, (v) all
liabilities secured by any Lien on any property owned by such Person even if such Person has not assumed or otherwise become liable for the
payment thereof to the extent of the value of the property subject to such Lien, (vi) all Disqualified Stock issued by such Person, valued at the
greater of its voluntary or involuntary maximum fixed repurchase price plus accrued and unpaid dividends thereon, and (vii) to the extent not
otherwise included, any guarantee by such Person of any other Person’ s indebtedness or other obligations described in clauses (i) through (vi)
above. “Indebtedness” of the Borrower and the Restricted Subsidiaries shall not include current trade payables incurred in the ordinary course
of business and payable in accordance with customary practices, and non-interest bearing installment obligations and accrued liabilities
incurred in the ordinary course of business which are not more than 90 days past due. For purposes hereof, the “maximum fixed repurchase
price” of any Disqualified Stock which does not have a fixed repurchase price shall be calculated in accordance with the terms of such
Disqualified Stock as if such Disqualified Stock were purchased on any date on which Indebtedness shall be required to be determined
pursuant to this Credit Agreement, and if such price is based upon, or measured by the fair market value of, such Disqualified Stock, such fair
market value is to be determined in good faith by the board of directors of the issuer of such Disqualified Stock.

“Independent Director” means a director of the Borrower other than a director (i) who (apart from being a director of the
Borrower or any Subsidiary) is an employee, associate or Affiliate of the Borrower or a Subsidiary or has held any such position during the
previous five years, or (ii) who is a director, employee, associate or Affiliate of another party to the transaction in question.

“Independent Public Accountants” means Ernst & Young LLP or another independent public accounting firm of
nationally recognized standing reasonably acceptable to the Majority Lenders.

“Initial Guarantees” means the guarantees of the Borrower’ s obligations hereunder by the Initial Subsidiary Guarantors.

“Initial Subsidiary Guarantors” means: (i) Young Broadcasting of Albany, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (ii) Young
Broadcasting of Davenport, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (iii) Young Broadcasting of Green Bay, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (iv) Young
Broadcasting of Knoxville, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (v) Young Broadcasting of Lansing, Inc., a Michigan corporation, (vi) Young
Broadcasting of Los Angeles, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (vii) Young Broadcasting of Louisiana, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (viii) Young
Broadcasting of Nashville, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (ix) Young Broadcasting of Nashville LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, (x)
Young Broadcasting of Rapid City, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (xi) Young Broadcasting of Richmond, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (xii)
Young Broadcasting of San Francisco, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (xiii) Young Broadcasting of Sioux Falls, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
(xiv) Adam Young Inc., a Delaware corporation, (xv) Honey Bucket Films, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (xvi) Fidelity Television, Inc., a
California corporation, (xvii) Winnebago Television Corporation, an Illinois corporation, (xviii) KLFY, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership,
(xix) LAT, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (xx) WATE, G.P., a Delaware general partnership, (xxi) WKRN, G.P., a Delaware general
partnership, (xxii) YBK, Inc. a Delaware corporation and (xxiii) YBT, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“Insufficiency” means, with respect to any Plan, the amount, if any, by which the present value of the accrued benefits
under such Plan, as determined using the actuarial assumptions then used for

the purpose of determining the contributions to be made to such Plan, exceeds the fair market value of the assets of such Plan allocable to such
benefits.

“Interest Period’ means: with respect to each Eurodollar Rate Advance, the period commencing on the date of such
Borrowing and ending 1, 2, 3 or 6 months thereafter, as the Borrower may elect in the applicable Notice of Borrowing or Notice of Interest

Rate Election; provided that:
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(a) any Interest Period which would otherwise end on a day which is not a Eurodollar Business Day shall be extended
to the next succeeding Eurodollar Business Day unless such Eurodollar Business Day falls in another calendar month, in which case
such Interest Period shall end on the next preceding Eurodollar Business Day; and

(b) any Interest Period which begins on the last Eurodollar Business Day of a calendar month (or on a day for which
there is no numerically corresponding day in the calendar month at the end of such Interest Period) shall, subject to clause (c) below,
end on the last Eurodollar Business Day of a calendar month.

“Interest Rate Agreements” shall mean any (i) interest rate swap agreements, interest rate cap agreements and interest rate
collar agreements, and (ii) other agreements or arrangements designed to protect such Person against fluctuations in interest rates.

“Interest Rate Agreement Obligations” means, with respect to any Person, the obligations of such Person under or with
respect to Interest Rate Agreements.

“Investments” means, with respect to any Person, all investments by such Person in other Persons (including Affiliates of
such Person) in the form of loans, Guarantees, advances or capital contributions (excluding commission, travel and similar advances to
officers and employees made in the ordinary course of business), purchases or other acquisitions for consideration of Indebtedness, Capital
Stock or other securities and all other items that are or would be classified as investments on a balance sheet prepared in accordance with
GAAP.

“Issue” means create, issue, assume, guarantee, incur or otherwise become, directly or indirectly, liable for any
Indebtedness or Capital Stock, as applicable; provided, however, that any Indebtedness or Capital Stock of a Person existing at the time such
Person becomes a Restricted Subsidiary (whether by designation, merger, consolidation, acquisition or otherwise) shall be deemed to be
issued by such Restricted Subsidiary at the time it becomes a Restricted Subsidiary. For this definition, the terms “issuing, issuer, “issuance”
and “issued” have meanings correlative to the foregoing.

“Issuing Bank” means Wachovia Bank, National Association and any of its affiliates, as the issuers of a Letter of Credit.

“KLFY Partnership” means KLFY, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership of which YB of Louisiana is the sole general
partner and of which LAT is the sole limited partner and which is governed by the KLFY Partnership Agreement.

“KLFY Partnership Agreement” means the Agreement of Limited Partnership of KLFY, L.P. dated as of December 29,
1989 by and among YB of Louisiana and LAT, as the same may be amended from time to time.

“LAT’ means LAT, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the Borrower.

10

“Lead Arrangers” means Wachovia Capital Markets, LLC, Lehman Brothers Inc. and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner &
Smith Incorporated.

“Leaseholds” means all of the right, title and interest of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries in, to and under any leases,
licenses or other agreements granting to the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, directly or indirectly, rights to enter, occupy or use any land,

improvements and fixtures, including, without limitation, the “Mortgaged Leases” as described in certain of the Mortgages.

“Legal Holiday” means a Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which banking institutions in New York, New York or Charlotte,

North Carolina are not required to be open; provided, however, that, when used in connection with a rate determination, borrowing or payment

in respect of a Eurodollar Rate Advance, the term “Legal Holiday” shall also include any day on which banks in London, England are not

open for dealings in dollar deposits in the London interbank market.
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“Lender Share” means, with respect to any Lender, the aggregate outstanding amount of such Lender’ s outstanding Term
Loans, Term Loan Commitments and Revolving Facility Commitments (or, if the Revolving Facility Commitments shall have been
terminated, the aggregate outstanding amount of such Lender’ s Revolving Advances and Letter of Credit Obligations).

“Lenders” means the Banks listed on the signature pages hereof and each Assignee that shall become a party hereto
pursuant to Section 8.07.

“Letter of Credit Fee” has the meaning specified in Section 2.05(d).

“Letter of Credit Obligations” means, for any Lender and at any time, the sum of (x) the amounts then owing to such
Lender (including in its capacity as the Issuing Bank) under Section 2.12 to reimburse it in respect of amounts drawn under Letters of Credit
and (y) such Lender’ s ratable participation in the aggregate amount then available for drawing under all Letters of Credit, calculated in
accordance with Section 2.12.

“Letters of Credit’ has the meaning specified in Section 2.09(a).

“Lien” means, with respect to any asset, any mortgage, deed of trust, lien, pledge, charge, security interest or encumbrance
of any kind in respect of such asset, whether or not filed, recorded or otherwise perfected under applicable law (including any conditional sale
or other title retention agreement, any lease in the nature thereof, any option or other agreement to sell or give a security interest in any asset
and any filing of, or agreement to give, any financing statement under the Uniform Commercial Code (or equivalent statutes) of any
jurisdiction.

“Loan Documents” means this Agreement, the Notes, the Guaranty Agreement, the Collateral Documents and all
agreements, documents and instruments executed and delivered in connection with any Letter of Credit, in each case as the same may
hereafter be amended or otherwise modified from time to time.

“Loan Party” means each of the Borrower and each Subsidiary Guarantor.

“Majority Lenders” means Lenders under this Agreement having at least 51% of the aggregate amount of Lender Shares for
all Lenders under this Agreement.

“Material Financial Obligations” means a principal or face amount of Indebtedness and/or payment obligations in respect
of Derivatives Obligations of the Borrower and/or one or more of
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its Subsidiaries, arising in one or more related or unrelated transactions, exceeding in the aggregate $1,000,000.

“Maturity Date” means the latest to occur of the Term Loan Maturity Date, the Revolving Facility Termination Date, any
Incremental Term Loan Maturity Date applicable to existing Incremental Term Loans and the date when all Term Loan Borrowings,

Revolving Advances and Letter of Credit Obligations shall have terminated or been repaid in full.

“Moody’s” means Moody’ s Investors Service Inc.

“Mortgages” means the mortgages and deeds of trust listed on Schedule 1.01-1 and any other mortgages, deeds of trust or
similar instruments in substantially the form of Exhibit C-1 hereto for a mortgage and Exhibit C-2 hereto for a deed of trust executed from

time to time pursuant hereto, as the same may be amended or otherwise modified from time to time.

“Multiemployer Plan” means a “multiemployer plan” as defined in Section 4001(a)(3) of ERISA to which the Borrower or

any ERISA Affiliate is making or accruing an obligation to make contributions, or has within any of the preceding five plan years made or
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accrued an obligation to make contributions, including for these purposes any Person that ceased to be an ERISA Affiliate during such five
year period.

“Multiple Employer Plan” means an employee benefit plan, other than a Multiemployer Plan, subject to Title IV of ERISA
to which the Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate, and at least one employer other than the Borrower or an ERISA Affiliate, are making or
accruing an obligation to make contributions or, in the event that any such plan has been terminated, to which the Borrower or any ERISA
Affiliate made or accrued an obligation to make contributions during any of the five plan years preceding the date of termination of such plan,
including for these purposes any Person that ceased to be an ERISA Affiliate during such five year period.

“NAIC” means the National Association of Insurance Commissioners.

“Net Proceeds” means, with respect to any Asset Sale by any Person, the aggregate cash proceeds received by such Person
and/or its Affiliates in respect of such Asset Sale, which amount is equal to the excess, if any, of (i) the cash received by such Person and/or its
Affiliates (including any cash payments received by way of deferred payment pursuant to, or monetization of, a note or installment receivable
or otherwise, but only as and when received) in connection with such Asset Sale, over (ii) the sum of (a) the amount of any Indebtedness that
is secured by such asset and which is required to be repaid by such Person in connection with such Asset Sale, plus (b) all fees, commissions
and other expenses incurred by such Person in connection with such Asset Sale, plus (c) provision for taxes, including income taxes,
attributable to the Asset Sale or attributable to required prepayments or repayments of Indebtedness with the proceeds of such Asset Sale, plus
(d) a reasonable reserve for the after-tax cost of any indemnification payments (fixed or contingent) attributable to seller’ s indemnities to
purchaser in respect of such Asset Sale undertaken by the Borrower or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries in connection with such Asset Sale
plus (e) if such Person is a Restricted Subsidiary, any dividends or distributions payable to holders of minority interests in such Restricted
Subsidiary from the proceeds of such Asset Sale.

“Notes” means the Term Loan Notes and the Revolving Notes.

“Notice of Borrowing” has the meaning specified in Section 2.02(a).

“Notice of Interest Rate Election” has the meaning specified in Section 2.14.
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“Obligations” means (a) obligations of Borrower and the other Loan Parties from time to time arising under or in respect of
the due and punctual payment of (i) the principal of and interest (including interest accruing during the pendency of any bankruptcy,
insolvency, receivership or other similar proceeding, regardless of whether allowed or allowable in such proceeding) on the Loans, when and
as due, whether at maturity, by acceleration, upon one or more dates set for prepayment or otherwise, (ii) each payment required to be made
by Borrower and the other Loan Parties under this Agreement in respect of any Letter of Credit, when and as due, including payments in
respect of Reimbursement Obligations, interest thereon and obligations to provide cash collateral and (iii) all other monetary obligations,
including fees, costs, expenses and indemnities, whether primary, secondary, direct, contingent, fixed or otherwise (including monetary
obligations incurred during the pendency of any bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or other similar proceeding, regardless of whether
allowed or allowable in such proceeding), of Borrower and the other Loan Parties under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents, and
(b) the due and punctual performance of all covenants, agreements, obligations and liabilities of Borrower and the other Loan Parties under or

pursuant to this Agreement and the other Loan Documents.

“Officer” means, with respect to any Person, the Chairman, the President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the

Controller, the Secretary, any Assistant Secretary or any Vice-President of such Person.

“Officers’ Certificate” means a certificate signed by an Officer of the Borrower.

“Old Lenders” means the Lenders and Agents under the Original Existing Credit Agreement as in effect immediately before

the effectiveness of the Effective Date Assignment Agreement.
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“Operating Cash Flow” means, with respect to any period, the Consolidated Net Income of the Borrower and its Restricted
Subsidiaries for such period, plus (i) extraordinary net losses and net losses realized on any sale of assets during such period, to the extent
such losses were deducted in computing Consolidated Net Income, plus (ii) provision for taxes based on income or profits, to the extent such
provision for taxes was included in computing such Consolidated Net Income, and any provision for taxes utilized in computing the net losses
under clause (i) hereof, plus (iii) Consolidated Interest Expense of the Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries for such period, plus (iv)
depreciation, amortization and all other non-cash charges, to the extent such depreciation, amortization and other non-cash charges were
deducted in computing such Consolidated Net Income (including amortization of goodwill and other intangibles, including Film Contracts and
write-downs of Film Contracts), minus (v) any cash payments contractually required to be made with respect to Film Contracts (to the extent

not previously included in computing such Consolidated Net Income).

“Opinion of Counsel” means a written opinion in form and substance satisfactory to, and from legal counsel acceptable to,
the Administrative Agent (such counsel may be an employee of or counsel to the Borrower or the Administrative Agent).

“Other Indebtedness” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(e)(1).
“Parent’ means, with respect to any Lender, any Person controlling such Lender.
“Participant” has the meaning specified in Section 8.07(b).

“Payment Date” means the last day of each March, June, September and December (or, if such day is not a Domestic
Business Day, the next succeeding Domestic Business Day), commencing with the first such date occurring after the Effective Date.
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“PBGC’ means the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation.

“Permitted Acquisition” means an acquisition by any one or more wholly-owned Subsidiaries of the Borrower of any one or
more television stations or of any one or more businesses incidental to the ownership and operation of television stations (which shall include
any television representation business), or an acquisition by the Borrower or any one or more wholly-owned Subsidiaries of the Borrower of
all of the capital stock of a corporation principally engaged in owning one or more television stations or one or more businesses incidental to

the ownership and operation of such television stations; provided that:
(a) at the time of such acquisition, no Default is then continuing or would result therefrom; and

(b) at the time of such acquisition, the stock of any new Subsidiaries of the Borrower acquired or created in connection
therewith or resulting therefrom shall be pledged to the Administrative Agent for its benefit and the benefit of the Lenders, each of
such new Subsidiaries shall become a Subsidiary Guarantor hereunder and each of such new Subsidiaries shall grant liens and
security interests in all of its assets to the Administrative Agent for its benefit and the benefit of the Secured Parties, all as more fully

set forth in Section 3.05.

“Permitted Acquisition Deposit” means a deposit made by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries pursuant to any purchase
agreement to which it is or is to be a party in connection with an acquisition that it proposes to make as a Permitted Acquisition; provided that

at the time of the making of such deposit, no Default is then continuing or would result therefrom.
“Permitted Acquisition Mortgage” has the meaning specified in Section 3.03(e)(5).

“Permitted Holders” means (i) any of Adam Young and Vincent Young; (ii) the spouse, ancestors, siblings, descendants
(including children or grandchildren by adoption) of any such siblings or the spouse of any of the Persons described in clause (i); (iii) in the
event of the incompetence or death of any of the Persons described in clauses (i) and (ii), such Person’ s estate, executor, administrator,

committee or other personal representative, in each case who at any particular date shall beneficially own or have the right to acquire, directly
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or indirectly, Capital Stock of the Borrower; (iv) any trusts created for the benefit of the Persons described in clause (i), (ii) or (iii) or any trust
for the benefit of any such trust; or (v) any Person controlled by any of the Persons described in clause (i), (ii), (iii), or (iv). For purposes of
this definition, “control,” as used with respect to any Person, shall mean the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause
the direction of the management and policies of such Person, whether through ownership of voting securities or by contract or otherwise.

“Permitted Indebtedness” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(b)(ii).

“Permitted Investments” means (i) any Investment in the Borrower or any Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary; (ii) any
Investments in Cash Equivalents; (iii) any Investment in a Person (an “Acquired Person™) if, as a result of such Investment, (a) the Acquired
Person becomes a Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary of the Borrower, or (b) the Acquired Person either (1) is merged, consolidated or
amalgamated with or into the Borrower or one of its Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiaries and the Borrower or such Wholly Owned
Restricted Subsidiary is the Surviving Person, or (2) transfers or conveys substantially all of its assets to, or is liquidated into, the Borrower or
one of its Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiaries; (iv) Investments in accounts and notes receivable acquired in the ordinary course of
business; (v) any securities received in connection with an Asset Sale that complies with Section 5.02(d); (vi) Interest Rate Agreement
Obligations permitted pursuant to Section 5.02(b)(ii); (vii) any
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Guarantee issued by any Subsidiary of the Borrower in respect of Indebtedness under the Credit Agreement and any Subsidiary Guarantee;

and (viii) any other Investments that do not exceed $15,000,000 in amount in the aggregate at any one time outstanding.

“Permitted Liens” means (i) Liens on assets or property of the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary that secure
Indebtedness of the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary under this Credit Agreement; (ii) Liens securing Indebtedness of a Person existing
at the time that such Person is merged into or consolidated with the Borrower or a Restricted Subsidiary; provided that such Liens were in
existence prior to the contemplation of such merger or consolidation and do not extend to any assets other than those of such Person; (iii)
Liens on property acquired by the Borrower or a Restricted Subsidiary; provided that such Liens were in existence prior to the contemplation
of such acquisition and do not extend to any other property; (iv) Liens arising from Capital Lease Obligations permitted hereunder; (v) Liens
arising from Purchase Money Indebtedness permitted hereunder; (vi) Liens in respect of Interest Rate Agreement Obligations permitted
hereunder; (vii) Liens in favor of the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary; (viii) Liens incurred, or pledges and deposits in connection with,
workers’ compensation, unemployment insurance and other social security benefits, and leases, appeal bonds and other obligations of like
nature incurred by the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary in the ordinary course of business not yet due and payable or being contested in
good faith by appropriate proceedings and in each case provided that a reserve of other appropriate provision, if any, as is required by GAAP
shall have been made therefor; (ix) Liens imposed by law, including, without limitation, mechanics’ , carriers’ , warehousemen’ s,
materialmen’ s, suppliers’ and vendors’ Liens, incurred by the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary in the ordinary course of business not
yet due and payable or being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings and in each case provided that a reserve of other appropriate
provision, if any, as is required by GAAP shall have been made therefor; (x) Liens for ad valorem, income or property taxes or assessments
and similar charges which either are not delinquent or are being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings for which the Borrower
has set aside on its books reserves to the extent required by GAAP and (xi) Liens identified as “Prior Liens” on the relevant schedule to each

Mortgage.
“Permitted Payments” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(f)(ii).

“Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, joint-stock company, limited liability

company, trust, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political subdivision thereof.

“Plan” means an employee benefit plan, other than a Multiemployer Plan, (i) which is maintained for employees of the
Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate and subject to Title IV of ERISA or (ii) which could subject the Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate to liability
under Section 4069 of ERISA in the event that such plan has been or was to be terminated.

“Pledged Instruments” means all Instruments as defined in the Security Agreement.
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“Pledged Securities” has the meaning specified in the Security Agreement.
“Preferred Stock” as applied to the Capital Stock of any Person, means Capital Stock of any class or classes (however
designated) which is preferred as to the payment of dividends or distributions, or as to the distribution of assets upon any voluntary or

involuntary liquidation or dissolution of such Person, over Capital Stock of any other class of such Person.

“Prime Rate” means the rate of interest publicly announced by Wachovia in New York City from time to time as its Prime
Rate.
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“Pro Forma Basis” means, at any time, a pro forma basis as agreed among the Borrower and the Lead Arrangers at such

time.

“Programming Liabilities” means, as to any Person, all obligations of such Person under contracts for the acquisition of

broadcast rights to television programs and films, as determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

“Purchase Money Indebtedness” means Indebtedness of the Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries incurred in

connection with the purchase of property or assets for the business of the Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries.

“Quad Cities Joint Venture” means PCI/RIBCO, the joint venture formed pursuant to the Joint Venture Agreement dated as
of September 30, 1981, between YB of Davenport, as successor to Palmer Communications Incorporated, and Coronet Communications
Company, as successor to Rock Island Broadcasting Co.

“Qualified Issuer” means (A) any lender that is a party to this Credit Agreement; and (B) any commercial bank (i) which
has capital and surplus in excess of $100,000,000, and (ii) the outstanding short-term debt securities of which are rated at least A 2 by
Standard & Poor’ s Corporation or at least P-2 by Moody’ s Investors Service, Inc., or carry an equivalent rating by nationally recognized

rating agency if both the two named rating agencies cease publishing ratings of investments.

“Real Property” means all of the Borrower’ s and its Subsidiaries’ right, title and interest (including Leaseholds) in and to

land, improvements and fixtures, including, without limitation, the “Property” or “Land” described in each of the Mortgages.

“Refinancing” has the meaning set forth in the recitals hereto.

“Refinancing Indebtedness” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(b)(ii)(H).

“Register” has the meaning specified in Section 8.07(f).

“Regulation T" means Regulation T of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, as in effect from time to

time.

“Regulation U’ means Regulation U of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, as in effect from time to

time.

“Related Documents” means any documents or instruments governing Subordinated Indebtedness or Senior Debt and, in

each case, all amendments thereto.

“Request for Issuance” has the meaning specified in Section 2.09(b).
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“Required Filing Dates” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.01(j).

“Restricted Investment’ means an Investment other than a Permitted Investment.

“Restricted Payment” means (i) any dividend or other distribution declared or paid on any Capital Stock of the Borrower or
any of its Restricted Subsidiaries (other than dividends or distributions payable solely in Capital Stock (other than Disqualified Stock) of the

Borrower or such Restricted Subsidiary or dividends or distributions payable to the Borrower or any Wholly Owned Restricted
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Subsidiary); (ii) any payment to purchase, redeem or otherwise acquire or retire for value any Capital Stock of the Borrower or any Restricted
Subsidiary or other Affiliate of the Borrower (other than any Capital Stock owned by the Borrower or any Wholly Owned Restricted
Subsidiary); (iii) any payment to purchase, redeem, defease or otherwise acquire or retire for value any Indebtedness that is subordinated in
right of payment to the Obligations other than (A) any payment to purchase, redeem, defease or otherwise acquire or retire the Existing
Subordinated Notes in accordance with the Existing Subordinated Notes Indentures in connection with an excess asset sale proceeds offer
after complying with Section 5.02(d) and (B) a purchase, redemption, defeasance or other acquisition or retirement for value that is paid for

with the proceeds of Refinancing Indebtedness that is permitted under Section 5.02(b)(ii)(H); or (iv) any Restricted Investment.

“Restricted Subsidiary” means each direct or indirect Subsidiary of the Borrower other than an Unrestricted Subsidiary.

“Revolving Advance” has the meaning specified in Section 2.01(b).

“Revolving Facility Borrowing” means a borrowing consisting of Revolving Advances made or Converted on the same day

by the Lenders having Revolving Facility Commitments.

“Revolving Facility Commitment” means, with respect to each Lender, the amount set forth opposite such Lender’ s name
on Appendix I hereto under the caption “Revolving Facility Commitment,” in each case as such amount may be reduced or terminated
pursuant to Section 2.06, 2.07, 2.08(a) or 6.01; provided that if at any time a Lender shall have entered into one or more Assignment and
Assumption Agreements, such Lender’ s Revolving Facility Commitment thereafter shall be the amount set forth for such Lender as its
Revolving Facility Commitment in the Register maintained by the Administrative Agent pursuant to Section 8.07(f), as such amount may be
reduced or terminated pursuant to Section 2.06, 2.07, 2.08(a) or 6.01.

“Revolving Facility Percentage” means, with respect to each Lender at any time, the percentage that its Revolving Facility

Commitment represents of the aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments of all Lenders at such time.

“Revolving Facility Period” means the period from the Effective Date to but not including the Revolving Facility
Termination Date.

“Revolving Facility Termination Date” means the earliest of (i) May 3, 2010 and (ii) the date of termination in whole of the

Revolving Facility Commitments pursuant to Section 2.07 or 6.01.

“Revolving Lender” means a Lender with a Revolving Commitment.

“Revolving Note” means a promissory note issued by the Borrower payable to the order of a Lender, in substantially the

form of Exhibit A-1, evidencing the indebtedness of the Borrower to such Lender in respect of the Revolving Advances made by such Lender.

“Secured Obligations” shall mean (a) the Obligations, (b) the due and punctual payment and performance of all obligations
of the Borrower and the other Loan Parties under each hedging agreement entered into with any counterparty that is a Secured Party and

(c) the due and punctual payment and performance of all obligations in respect of overdrafts and related liabilities owed to any Lender, any
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Affiliate of a Lender, the Administrative Agent or the Collateral Agent arising from treasury, depositary and cash management services or in
connection with any automated clearinghouse transfer of funds.
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“Secured Parties” shall mean, collectively, the Administrative Agent, the Collateral Agent, each other Agent, the Lenders
and each party to a hedging agreement if at the date of entering into such hedging agreement such person was a Lender or an Affiliate of a
Lender and such person executes and delivers to the Administrative Agent a letter agreement in form and substance acceptable to the
Administrative Agent pursuant to which such person (i) appoints the Collateral Agent as its agent under the applicable Loan Documents and
(i) agrees to be bound by the provisions of Sections 8.04, and shall include, without limitation, the Affiliate of a Lender party to the hedging

agreement identified on Schedule 1.01-2 hereto provided such Affiliate of a Lender delivers a letter to the effect of clauses (i) and (ii) above.

“Security Agreement” means the Security Agreement dated as the date hereof among the Borrower, the Subsidiary

Guarantors and the Collateral Agent, as the same has been or may be amended or otherwise modified from time to time.

“Senior Debt” means, as of any date, the aggregate unpaid principal amount on such date of all Debt of the Borrower and its
Subsidiaries other than the Subordinated Indebtedness.

“Solvency Certificate” has the meaning specified in Section 3.02(i)(7).

“Solvent” means, with respect to any Person on a particular date, that on such date (i) the fair value of the property of such
Person is greater than the total amount of its liabilities (including, without limitation, liabilities on all claims, whether or not reduced to
judgment, liquidated, unliquidated, fixed, contingent, matured, unmatured, disputed, undisputed, legal, equitable, secured or unsecured) of
such Person, (ii) the present fair salable value of the assets of such Person is not less than the amount that will be required to pay the probable
liability of such Person on its existing debts as they become absolute and matured, (iii) such Person is able to realize upon its assets and pay its
debts and other liabilities, contingent obligations and other commitments as they mature in the normal course of business, (iv) such Person
does not intend to, and does not believe that it will, incur debts or liabilities beyond such Person’ s ability to pay as such debts and liabilities
mature and (v) such Person is not engaged in business or a transaction, and is not about to engage in business or a transaction, for which such
Person’ s property would constitute unreasonably small capital after giving due consideration to the prevailing practice in each respective

industry in which such person is engaged.

“SPC” means a special purpose corporation that (i) is organized under the laws of the United States or any state thereof, (ii)
is engaged in making, purchasing or otherwise investing in commercial loans in the ordinary course of its business and (iii) issues (or the
parent of which issues) commercial paper rated at least A-1 or the equivalent thereof by S&P or at least P-1 or the equivalent thereof by
Moody’ s.

“Standard & Poor’s” means Standard & Poor’ s, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.

“Subordinated Indebtedness” means any Indebtedness of the Borrower or a Subsidiary Guarantor that is subordinated or

junior in right of payment to the Obligations or the Subsidiary Guarantees, as the case may be.

“Subsidiary” of any Person means (i) any corporation of which more than 50% of the outstanding capital stock having
ordinary voting power to elect a majority of the Board of Directors of such corporation (irrespective of whether or not at the time capital stock
of any other class or classes of such corporation shall or might have voting power upon the occurrence of any contingency) is at the time

directly or indirectly owned by such Person, by such Person and one or more other Subsidiaries, or by one
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or more other Subsidiaries and (ii) any partnership, joint venture, limited liability company or similar entity of which the Borrower or any
Subsidiary is, directly or indirectly, a general partner or of which the Borrower or any Subsidiary has the right, directly or indirectly, by law,
contract or otherwise, to control or to manage the business and affairs, including without limitation the KLFY Partnership, the WKRN
Partnership and the WATE Partnership; provided that no Tower Affiliate shall be deemed to be a Subsidiary of the Borrower or of any of its
Subsidiaries.

“Subsidiary Guarantees” means the Initial Guarantees and any Additional Guarantees.

“Subsidiary Guarantors” means the Initial Subsidiary Guarantors and any Additional Subsidiary Guarantors.

“Surviving Person” means, with respect to any Person involved in or that makes any Disposition, the Person formed by or
surviving such Disposition or the Person to which such Disposition is made.

“Syndication Agents” means Lehman Commercial Paper Inc. and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, in
their respective capacities as Syndication Agents for the Lenders hereunder, and their respective successors in such capacities.

“Television Stations” means the television stations presently known as WKRN-TV, Nashville, Tennessee, WTEN-TV,
Albany, New York, WLNS-TV, Lansing, Michigan, KLFY-TV, Lafayette, Louisiana, WRIC-TV, Richmond, Virginia, WATE-TV,
Knoxville, Tennessee, WBAY-TV, Green Bay, Wisconsin, KWQC-TV, Davenport, l[owa, KELO-TV, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, KRON-TV,
San Francisco, California, and the satellite stations presently known as WCDC-TV, Adams, Massachusetts, KCLO-TV, Rapid City, South
Dakota, KDLO-TV, Florence, South Dakota and KPLO-TV, Reliance, South Dakota.

“Tender Offer” has the meaning set forth in the recitals hereto.

“Term Lender’ means a Lender with a Term Loan Commitment or an outstanding Term Loan.

“Term Loan” shall mean the term loans made by the Term Lenders to the Borrower pursuant to Section 2.01(a) or pursuant
to an Increase Joinder.

“Term Loan Borrowing” means a borrowing consisting of Term Loans made or Converted on the same day by the Lenders
having Term Loan Commitments.

“Term Loan Commitment” means, with respect to each Lender, the amount set forth opposite such Lender’ s name on
Appendix I hereto under the caption “Term Loan Commitment.”

“Term Loan Maturity Date” means November 3, 2012.

“Term Loan Note” means a promissory note issued by the Borrower payable to the order of a Lender, in substantially the
form of Exhibit A-2, evidencing the indebtedness of the Borrower to such Lender in respect of the Term Loan made by such Lender.

“Term Loan Percentage” means, with respect to each Lender at any time, the percentage that its Term Loans represents of
the aggregate amount of the Term Loans of all Lenders at such time.

19

“Termination Event’ means (i) a “reportable event”, as such term is described in Section 4043 of ERISA (other than a
“reportable event” as to which the 30-day notice requirement has been waived by the PBGC), or an event described in Section 4068(a) of
ERISA, or (ii) the withdrawal of the Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate from a Multiple Employer Plan during a plan year in which it was a
“substantial employer”, as such term is defined in Section 4001(a)(2) of ERISA, or the incurrence of liability by the Borrower or any ERISA
Affiliate under Section 4064 of ERISA upon the termination of a Multiple Employer Plan, or (iii) providing notice of intent to terminate a
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Plan pursuant to Section 4041(a)(2) of ERISA or the treatment of a Plan amendment as a termination under Section 4041 of ERISA, or (iv) the
institution of proceedings to terminate a Plan by the PBGC under Section 4042 or ERISA, or (v) any other event or condition which might
constitute grounds under Section 4042 of ERISA for the termination of, or the appointment of a trustee to administer, any Plan.

“Tower Affiliate” means (i) the Quad Cities Joint Venture, (ii) CTSI and (iii) any other Person (A) of which the Borrower or
any Subsidiary Guarantor owns or shall acquire an ownership interest and (B) of which the sole activity is the ownership and operation of a
transmission tower or towers.

“Transactions” means the Tender Offer and Refinancing, the execution, delivery and performance of the Loan Documents
and the initial borrowings thereunder and the payment of all fees and expenses to be paid on or prior to the Effective Date and owing in
connection with the foregoing.

“2001 Senior Note Documents” means the 2001 Senior Notes and the Indenture dated as of December 7, 2001, as
supplemented, among the Borrower, as issuer, each of the Subsidiaries of the Borrower named therein as the Initial Subsidiary Guarantors, as
guarantors thereunder, and First Union National Bank, as trustee.

“2001 Senior Notes” means the Borrower’ s 8 1/2% Senior Notes due 2008.

“2001 Subordinated Note Documents” means the 2001 Subordinated Notes and the Indenture dated as of March 1, 2001, as
supplemented, among the Borrower, as issuer, each of the Subsidiaries of the Borrower named therein as the Initial Subsidiary Guarantors, as
guarantors thereunder, and First Union National Bank, as trustee.

“2001 Subordinated Notes” means the Borrower’ s 10% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011.
“Type” has the meaning specified in the definition of the term “Advance” contained in this Article 1.

“Unrestricted Subsidiary” means any Subsidiary of the Borrower designated as an Unrestricted Subsidiary by the Board of
Directors of the Borrower; provided that (i) if such Subsidiary is formed or created by the Borrower, such Subsidiary (a) is designated as an
Unrestricted Subsidiary prior to such formation or creation, (b) has total assets at the time of such formation or creation with a fair market
value not exceeding $1,000, and (c) does not own any Capital Stock of the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary, (ii) if such Subsidiary is
acquired by the Borrower, such Subsidiary is designated as an Unrestricted Subsidiary prior to the consummation of such acquisition, (iii) no
portion of any Indebtedness or any other obligation (contingent or otherwise) of such Subsidiary (a) is guaranteed by, or is otherwise the
subject of credit support provided by the Borrower or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries (b) is recourse to or obligates the Borrower or any of
its Restricted Subsidiaries in any way, or (c) subjects any property or asset of the Borrower or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries directly or
indirectly, contingently or otherwise, to the satisfaction of such Indebtedness or other obligation, (iv) neither the Borrower nor any of its
Restricted Subsidiaries has any contract, agreement, arrangement or understanding with such Subsidiary
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other than on terms as favorable to the Borrower or such Restricted Subsidiary as those that might be obtained at the time from Persons that
are not Affiliates of the Borrower, and (v) neither the Borrower nor any of its Restricted Subsidiaries has any obligation (a) to subscribe for
additional shares of Capital Stock of such Subsidiary, or (b) to maintain or preserve such Subsidiary’ s financial condition or to cause such
Subsidiary to achieve certain levels of operating results. Any such designation by the Borrower’ s Board of Directors shall be evidenced to the
Administrative Agent by filing with the Administrative Agent a certified copy of the resolution of the Borrower’ s Board of Directors giving
effect to such designation and a certificate stating that such designation complies with the foregoing conditions. Notwithstanding the
foregoing or any other provision of this Credit Agreement to the contrary, no assets of the Television Stations may be held at any time by any
Unrestricted Subsidiary, other than assets transferred to Unrestricted Subsidiaries that in the aggregate are not material to such broadcasting
operations. In the event of any Disposition involving the Borrower in which the Borrower is not the Surviving Person, the Board of Directors
of the Surviving Person may (X) prior to such Disposition, designate any of its Subsidiaries, and any of the Borrower’ s Subsidiaries being

acquired pursuant to such Disposition that are not Restricted Subsidiaries, as Unrestricted Subsidiaries, and (y) after such Disposition,
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designate any of its direct or indirect Subsidiaries as an Unrestricted Subsidiary under the same conditions and in the same manner as the
Borrower under the terms of this Credit Agreement.

“Voting Stock” of a Person means Capital Stock of such Person of the class or classes pursuant to which the holders thereof
have the general voting power under ordinary circumstances to elect the board of directors, managers or trustees of such Person (irrespective
of whether or not at the time stock of any other class or classes shall have or might have voting power by reason of the happening of any
contingency).

“WATE Partnership” means WATE, G.P., a Delaware general partnership of which YB of Knoxville and YBK are the sole
general partners and which is governed by the WATE Partnership Agreement.

“WATE Partnership Agreement” means the Agreement of Partnership of WATE, G.P. dated as of November 10, 1994
between YB of Knoxville and YBK, as the same may be amended from time to time.

“Weighted Average Life to Maturity” means, when applied to any Indebtedness at any date, the number of years obtained
by dividing (i) the sum of the products obtained by multiplying (a) the amount of each then remaining installment, sinking fund, serial
maturity or other required scheduled payment of principal, including payment at final maturity, in respect thereof, with (b) the number of
years (calculated to the nearest one-twelfth) that will elapse between such date and the making of such payment, by (ii) the then outstanding
aggregate principal amount of such Indebtedness.

“Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary” means any Restricted Subsidiary with respect to which all of the outstanding voting
securities (other than directors’ qualifying shares) of which are owned, directly or indirectly, by the Borrower or a Surviving Person of any
Disposition involving the Borrower, as the case may be.

“Withdrawal Liability” shall have the meaning given such term under Part I of Subtitle E of Title IV of ERISA.

“WKRN Partnership” means WKRN, G.P., a Delaware general partnership of which YB of Nashville and YBT are the sole
general partners and which is governed by the WKRN Partnership Agreement.
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“WKRN Partnership Agreement” means the Agreement of Partnership of WKRN, G.P. dated as of December 29, 1989 by
and among YB of Nashville and YBT, as the same may be amended from time to time.

“YB of Davenport’” means Young Broadcasting of Davenport, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“YB of Knoxville” means Young Broadcasting of Knoxville, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“YB of Louisiana” means Young Broadcasting of Louisiana, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“YB of Nashville, Inc.” means Young Broadcasting of Nashville, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“YB of Nashville LLC" means Young Broadcasting of Nashville, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.
“YBK” means YBK, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the Borrower.

“YBT’ means YBT, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the Borrower.

SECTION 1.02  Computation of Time Periods. In this Agreement in the computation of periods of time from a specified
date to a later specified date, the word “from” means “from and including” and the words “to” and “until” each mean “to but excluding”.
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SECTION 1.03  Accounting Terms. Unless otherwise specified herein, all accounting terms used herein shall be
interpreted, all accounting determinations hereunder shall be made, and all financial statements required to be delivered hereunder, shall be
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as in effect from time to time, applied on a basis consistent (except for
changes concurred in by the Independent Public Accountants) with the most recent audited consolidated financial statements of the Borrower
and its Consolidated Subsidiaries delivered to the Lenders; provided that, if there is a change in generally accepted accounting principles at
any time and the Borrower notifies the Administrative Agent that the Borrower wishes to amend any covenant in Article 5 (or the definition of
any term used therein) to eliminate the effect of such change on the operation of such covenant (or if the Administrative Agent notifies the
Borrower that the Majority Lenders wish to amend Article 1 or 5 for such purpose), then the Borrower’ s compliance with such covenant shall
be determined on the basis of generally accepted accounting principles in effect immediately before the relevant change in generally accepted
accounting principles became effective, until either such notice is withdrawn or such covenant is amended in a manner satisfactory to the
Borrower and the Majority Lenders.

SECTION 1.04  Effect on Original Existing Credit Agreement and Other Loan Documents. Upon the execution and
delivery by the parties hereto of this Agreement, (i) this Agreement shall amend, restate, replace and supersede the Original Existing Credit

Agreement, (ii) all Obligations under the Original Existing Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents (other than the original collateral
documents which are superceded by the Collateral Documents as defined herein) shall continue to be outstanding except as expressly modified
by this Agreement and shall be governed in all respects by this Agreement, it being agreed and understood that this Agreement does not
constitute a novation,
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satisfaction, payment or reborrowing of any Obligation under the Original Existing Credit Agreement or any other Loan Document (other than
the original collateral documents which are superceded by the Collateral Documents as defined herein) except as expressly modified by the
Agreement, nor does it operate as a waiver of any right, power or remedy of any Lender under any Loan Document (other than the Original
Existing Credit Agreement and other than the original collateral documents which are superceded by the Collateral Documents as defined
herein) and (iii) all references to the Original Existing Credit Agreement in any Loan Document or other document or instrument delivered in

connection therewith shall be deemed to refer to this Agreement and the provisions hereof.

ARTICLE 2

AMOUNTS AND TERMS OF COMMITMENTS AND ADVANCES

SECTION 2.01  The Commitments and Advances.
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(a) Term Loans. Each Term Lender severally agrees to lend to Borrower on the Effective Date in accordance with this
Section 2.01(a), an amount not exceeding its Term Loan Commitment, to be used for the purposes described in this Section 2.01(a) and in
Section 2.19. The Borrower may make one borrowing of Term Loans on the Effective Date in an amount not to exceed the Term Loan
Commitments on such date. Any remaining unutilized amount of the Term Loan Commitments shall thereafter cease to be available.
Amounts borrowed under this Section 2.01(a) and subsequently repaid or prepaid may not be reborrowed.

(b) The Revolving Advances. Each Lender severally agrees, on the terms and conditions set forth herein, to make one
or more advances (each such advance, a “Revolving Advance™) to the Borrower from time to time during the Revolving Facility Period
pursuant to this Section 2.01(b); provided that immediately after each Revolving Advance, the sum of the aggregate outstanding principal
amount of all Revolving Advances for such Lender and all Letter of Credit Obligations for such Lender does not exceed at any time such
Lender’ s Revolving Facility Commitment. Each Revolving Facility Borrowing shall be in an aggregate amount not less than $1,000,000 or
an integral multiple of $100,000 in excess thereof and shall consist of Revolving Advances of the same Type made or Converted on the same
day by the Lenders ratably according to their respective Revolving Facility Commitments. Within the foregoing limits, the Borrower may
borrow under this Section 2.01(b), and repay or, to the extent permitted by Section 2.08, prepay Revolving Advances and reborrow under this
Section 2.01(b) at any time until the end of the Revolving Facility Period.

SECTION 2.02  Method of Borrowing.

(a) The Borrower shall give the Administrative Agent notice (a “Notice of Borrowing”), in substantially the form of
Exhibit F, of (i) each Borrowing to be made on the Effective Date no later than the Domestic Business Day prior to the Effective Date and (ii)
each Borrowing thereafter not later than 10:00 A.M. (New York City time) on the third Eurodollar Business Day before each Eurodollar Rate
Advance and the Domestic Business Day before each Base Rate Advance, specifying:

€)) the date of such Borrowing, which shall be a Domestic Business Day in the case of a Base Rate Advance
or a Eurodollar Business Day in the case of a Eurodollar Rate Advance,

2) the aggregate amount of such Borrowing, and
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3) in the case of a Eurodollar Rate Borrowing, the duration of the initial Interest Period applicable thereto,
subject to the provisions of the definition of Interest Period.

(b) Upon receipt of a Notice of Borrowing, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Lender of the contents
thereof and of such Lender’ s share of such Borrowing, if any, and such Notice of Borrowing shall not thereafter be revocable by the
Borrower.

(©) Not later than Noon (New York City time) on the date of each Borrowing, each Lender with a Revolving Facility
Commitment shall make available its share of such Borrowing, in Federal or other funds immediately available in New York City, to the
Administrative Agent at its address specified in or pursuant to Section 8.02. Unless the Administrative Agent determines that any applicable
condition specified in Article 3 has not been satisfied, the Administrative Agent will make the funds so received from the Lenders available to
the Borrower at the Administrative Agent’ s aforesaid address.

(d) Unless the Administrative Agent shall have received notice from a Lender prior to the date of any Borrowing that
such Lender will not make available to the Administrative Agent such Lender’ s share of such Borrowing, the Administrative Agent may
assume that such Lender has made such share available to the Administrative Agent on the date of such Borrowing in accordance with
subsection (c) of this Section 2.02 and the Administrative Agent may, in reliance upon such assumption, make available to the Borrower on
such date a corresponding amount. If and to the extent that such Lender shall not have so made such share available to the Administrative
Agent, such Lender and the Borrower severally agree to repay to the Administrative Agent forthwith on demand such corresponding amount
together with interest thereon, for each day from the date such amount is made available to the Borrower until the date such amount is repaid
to the Administrative Agent, at (i) in the case of the Borrower, a rate per annum equal to the higher of the Federal Funds Rate and the interest
rate applicable thereto pursuant to Section 2.04 and (ii) in the case of such Lender, the Federal Funds Rate. If such Lender shall repay to the
Administrative Agent such corresponding amount, such amount so repaid shall constitute such Lender’ s Advance included in such Borrowing
for purposes of this Agreement. Nothing herein shall affect any rights that the Borrower may have against such defaulting Lender.

(e) The failure of any Lender to make the Advance to be made by it as part of any Borrowing shall not relieve any
other Lender of its obligation, if any, hereunder to make its Advance on the date of such Borrowing, but no Lender shall be responsible for the
failure of any other Lender to make the Advance to be made by such other Lender on the date of any Borrowing.

® Unless consented to by the Lead Arrangers in their sole discretion, no Eurodollar Rate Advances may be elected on
the Effective Date or prior to the date 10 days thereafter (or, if earlier, the completion of the primary syndication of the Commitments and
Advances hereunder as determined by the Lead Arrangers.

SECTION 2.03  Notes.

(a) The Term Loan Borrowings and Revolving Advances of each Lender shall be evidenced by a Term Loan Note or
Revolving Note payable to the order of such Lender for the account of its Applicable Lending Office in an amount equal to the aggregate
unpaid principal amount of such Lender’ s Term Loans or Revolving Advances.

(b) Upon receipt of each Lender’ s Notes from the Borrower pursuant to Section 3.02, the Administrative Agent shall
mail such Notes to such Lender. Each Lender shall record the date, amount and maturity of each Advance made by it and the date and amount
of each payment of principal
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made by the Borrower with respect thereto, and prior to any transfer of its Note shall endorse on the schedule forming a part thereof
appropriate notations to evidence the foregoing information with respect to each such Advance then outstanding; provided that the failure of
any Lender to make any such recordation or endorsement, or any error in such recordation or endorsement, shall not affect the obligations of
the Borrower hereunder or under the Notes. Each Lender is hereby irrevocably authorized by the Borrower so to endorse its Note and to

attach to and make a part of its Note a continuation of any such schedule as and when required.

SECTION 2.04 Interest Rates.
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(a) Each Base Rate Advance shall bear interest on the outstanding principal amount thereof, for each day from the date
such Advance is made until it becomes due, at a rate per annum equal to the sum of (i) the applicable Base Rate Margin plus (ii) the Base Rate
for such day. Except as provided in Section 2.04(f), such interest shall be payable in arrears on each Payment Date and, with respect to the
principal amount of any Base Rate Advance converted to a Eurodollar Rate Advance, on the date when such Base Rate Advance is so
converted.

(b) Each Eurodollar Rate Advance shall bear interest on the outstanding principal amount thereof, for each day from
and after the Effective Date during the Interest Period applicable thereto, at a rate per annum equal to the sum of (i) the applicable Eurodollar
Margin plus (ii) the applicable Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate. Except as otherwise provided in Section 2.04(e), such interest shall
be payable for each Interest Period on the last day thereof and, if such Interest Period is longer than three months, at intervals of three months
after the first day thereof.

The “Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate” applicable to any Interest Period means a rate per annum equal to the
quotient obtained (rounded upwards, if necessary, to the next higher 1/100 of 1%) by dividing (i) the applicable London Interbank Offered
Rate by (ii) 1.00 minus the Eurodollar Reserve Percentage.

The “London Interbank Offered Rate” applicable to any Interest Period means the average (rounded upward, if necessary,
to the next higher 1/16 of 1%) of the respective rates per annum at which deposits in dollars are offered to each of the Eurodollar Reference
Banks in the London interbank market at approximately 11:00 A.M. (London time) two Eurodollar Business Days before the first day of such
Interest Period in an amount approximately equal to the principal amount of the Eurodollar Rate Advance of such Eurodollar Reference Bank
to which such Interest Period is to apply and for a period of time comparable to such Interest Period.

“Eurodollar Reserve Percentage” means for any day that percentage (expressed as a decimal) which is in effect on such
day, as prescribed by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (or any successor) for determining the maximum reserve
requirement for a member bank of the Federal Reserve System in New York City with deposits exceeding five billion dollars in respect of
“Eurocurrency liabilities” (or in respect of any other category of liabilities which includes deposits by reference to which the interest rate on
Eurodollar Rate Advances is determined or any category of extensions of credit or other assets which includes loans by a non-United States
office of any Lender to United States residents). The Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate shall be adjusted automatically on and as of
the effective date of any change in the Eurodollar Reserve Percentage.

(©) The Administrative Agent shall determine each interest rate applicable to the Advances hereunder. The
Administrative Agent shall give prompt notice to the Borrower and the Lenders of each rate of interest so determined, and its determination
thereof shall be conclusive in the absence of manifest error.
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(d) Each Eurodollar Reference Bank agrees to use its best efforts to furnish quotations to the Administrative Agent as
contemplated hereby. If any Eurodollar Reference Bank does not furnish a timely quotation, the Administrative Agent shall determine the
relevant interest rate on the basis of the quotation or quotations furnished by the remaining Eurodollar Reference Bank or Banks or, if none of
such quotations is available on a timely basis, the provisions of Section 2.15 shall apply.

(e) Any overdue interest on any Advance shall bear interest, payable on demand, for each day until paid at a rate per
annum equal to the rate of interest borne by such Advance for such day.

® During an Event of Default set forth in Section 6.01(a) or (f), all Obligations shall, to the extent permitted by
applicable law, bear interest, after as well as before judgment, at a per annum rate equal to 2% plus the rate otherwise applicable to such
Advance as provided in the preceding paragraphs of this Section 2.04.

SECTION 2.05  Fees.

(a) Financing Fees. On the Effective Date the Borrower shall pay as previously agreed among them, (x) to the
Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lead Arrangers, financing fees in the amounts previously agreed among the Borrower and the
Lead Arrangers, (y) to the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lead Arrangers, all other accrued fees and expenses of the
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Administrative Agent, the Syndication Agents, the Lead Arrangers and the Lenders and (z) to Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, for its own
account all reasonable fees and expenses of Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of this
Agreement, the other Loan Documents and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, in each case for which the
Borrower has received a statement at least five Business Days before the Effective Date. In addition, thereafter the Borrower shall pay all
additional reasonable fees and expenses of Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of this
Agreement, the other Loan Documents and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, within five days of receipt
of a statement therefor.

(b) Administrative and Underwriting Fees. The Borrower shall pay the fees set forth in the Commitment Letter dated
as of April 8, 2005 between the Borrower and the Lead Arrangers at the times and as set forth therein.

(©) Commitment Fees. The Borrower shall pay to the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lenders ratably in
proportion to their respective Revolving Facility Commitments on each day, a commitment fee for each day on the amount by which the
aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments exceeds the sum of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Revolving
Advances and the aggregate amount of Letter of Credit Obligations on such day, at the rate of 0.50% per annum. Such commitment fee shall
accrue from the Effective Date to but not including the Revolving Facility Termination Date and shall be payable quarterly in arrears on each
Payment Date.

(d) Letter of Credit Fees. The Borrower shall pay (i) to the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lenders with
Revolving Facility Commitments, a per annum Letter of Credit fee equal to the Eurodollar Margin, in effect from time to time (the “Letter of
Credit Fee™) and (ii) to the Issuing Bank, for such bank’ s own account a fee of 0.25% per annum (the “Fronting Fee”). The Letter of Credit
Fee and the Fronting Fee shall be calculated on the amount available for drawing under any Letter of Credit from time to time and shall be
payable in arrears on each Payment Date and on the Revolving Facility Termination Date for so long as any Letter of Credit is outstanding.
The Borrower shall also pay to the Issuing Bank issuance, payment, amendment and extension charges in the amounts and at the times as
agreed between the Borrower and the Issuing Bank.

26

SECTION 2.06  Optional Termination or Reduction of Commitments. The Borrower may, upon at least three Domestic
Business Days’ notice to the Administrative Agent, (i) terminate the Revolving Facility Commitments if no Revolving Advances or Letter of
Credit Obligations are outstanding at such time or (ii) ratably reduce from time to time, by an aggregate amount of $500,000 or any larger
multiple of $100,000, the aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments in excess of the aggregate outstanding principal amount
of the Revolving Advances and Letter of Credit Obligations.

SECTION 2.07  Mandatory Termination of Commitments and Repayment of Advances; Offers to Repay.

(a) The Term Loan Commitments shall expire at 5:00 pm on the Effective Date.

(b) The Revolving Facility Commitments shall terminate on the Revolving Facility Termination Date, and any
Revolving Facility Advances then outstanding (together with accrued interest thereon) shall be due and payable on such date.

(©) In the event that the aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments is reduced to an amount less than
the aggregate amount of Letter of Credit Obligations at such time in respect of all Letters of Credit, the Borrower hereby agrees that it shall
forthwith, without any demand or taking of any other action by the Majority Lenders or the Administrative Agent, pay to the Administrative
Agent an amount in immediately available funds equal to the difference to be held as security for the Letter of Credit Obligations for the
benefit of all Lenders pursuant to arrangements satisfactory to the Agent and the Lenders.

(d) (i) Within 360 days after any Asset Sale, the Borrower may elect to apply the Net Proceeds from such Asset Sale
to make an investment in, or acquire assets directly related to, the television broadcasting business, which investments or acquired assets shall
be pledged to the Collateral Agent for its benefit and for the benefit of the other Secured Parties in accordance with the Security Agreement.
Pending the final application of any such Net Proceeds, the Borrower may temporarily reduce Revolving Advances. Any Net Proceeds from
an Asset Sale not applied or invested as provided in the first sentence of this paragraph within 360 days of such Asset Sale will be deemed to
constitute “Excess Proceeds.”

(i1) As soon as practical, but in no event later than 10 Business Days after any date (an “Asset Sale Offer Trigger
Date”) that the aggregate amount of Excess Proceeds exceeds $5,000,000, the Borrower shall offer to repay the maximum principal
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amount of Advances and other Indebtedness of the Borrower that ranks pari passu in right of payment with the Advances (to the
extent required by the instrument governing such other Indebtedness) that may be repaid out of the Excess Proceeds (an “Asset Sale
Offer”). Any Advances and other Indebtedness to be repaid pursuant to an Asset Sale Offer shall be used to repay the Loans in
accordance with Section 2.07(g). To the extent that any Excess Proceeds remain after completion of an Asset Sale Offer, the
Borrower may use the remaining amount for general corporate purposes, including for the redemption, repurchase, retirement or
other acquisition of the Existing Subordinated Notes in accordance with the Existing Subordinated Notes Indentures.

(e) The Borrower shall make quarterly principal payments on the Term Loans in an amount equal to 0.25% of the
initial aggregate amount of Term Loans borrowed after giving effect to both drawings (if more than one) under Section 2.01(a), payable on the
last Business Day of each quarter, commencing on September 30, 2005. Any remaining amount of Term Loans and all other amounts owed
hereunder with respect to the Term Loans shall be paid in full no later than the Term Loan Maturity Date, and the final installment payable by
Borrower in respect of the Term Loans on such date shall be in an
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amount, if such amount is different from that specified above, sufficient to repay all amounts owing by Borrower under this Agreement with

respect to the Term Loans.

® If the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries receive proceeds from insurance or condemnation recoveries, 100% of
the net proceeds thereof shall be applied immediately after receipt thereof toward the prepayment of the Loans in accordance with
Section 2.07(g) below; provided that (x) such net proceeds shall not be required to be so applied to the extent that the Borrower has delivered
an Officers’ Certificate to the Administrative Agent promptly following the receipt of such net proceeds stating that such proceeds shall be
used to (1) repair, replace or restore any property in respect of which such net proceeds were paid or (2) fund the substitution of other property
used or usable in the business of the Borrower or the Subsidiaries, in each case within 360 days following the date of the receipt of such net
proceeds and (y) if all or any portion of such net proceeds not required to be applied to the prepayment of the Loans pursuant to clause (x) are
not so used (or committed pursuant to a binding contract to be used) within 360 days after the date of the receipt, such remaining portion shall
be applied immediately to the prepayment of the Loans in accordance with Section 2.07(g); provided, further, that any replacement property or
assets purchased with the net proceeds thereof pursuant to this subsection shall be mortgaged or pledged, as the case may be, to the Collateral
Agent, for its benefit and for the benefit of the other Secured Parties in accordance with the Security Agreement.

(2) Any prepayments of Loans pursuant to this Section 2.07 shall be made: first, to prepay Term Loans (applied to the
remaining scheduled installments of principal of the Term Loans in the inverse order of maturity); second, to prepay outstanding
reimbursement obligations with respect to Letters of Credit, and #hird to prepay the Revolving Loans to the full extent thereof (without
reduction of Commitments).

SECTION 2.08  Optional Prepayments.

(a) Optional Prepayments. The Borrower may, upon notice to the Administrative Agent in accordance with Section
2.08(b), (i) prepay any Term Loans on any Business Day in whole or in part in an aggregate minimum amount of $1,000,000 and integral
multiples of $500,000 in excess of that amount or (ii) prepay any Revolving Advance in whole at any time, or from time to time in part, in
amounts aggregating $100,000 or any larger multiple thereof, by paying the principal amount to be prepaid together with accrued interest
thereon to the date of prepayment and all amounts then owing under Section 2.12 in respect of such prepayment. Each such optional
prepayment in respect of Term Loans shall be applied to prepay ratably the Term Loans of the several Term Loan Lenders and each such
optional prepayment in respect of Revolving Advances shall be applied to prepay ratably the Revolving Advances of the several Revolving
Lenders.

(b) Notice of Prepayment. In the case of any optional prepayment pursuant to this Section 2.08, the Borrower shall
give the Administrative Agent prior notice, of one Domestic Business Day in the case of the prepayment of Base Rate Advances and of three
Domestic Business Days in the case of the prepayment of Eurodollar Rate Advances, stating the proposed date and aggregate principal amount
of such prepayment. Upon receipt of a notice of prepayment pursuant to this Section 2.08, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify
each Lender of the contents thereof and of such Lender’ s ratable share of such prepayment and such notice shall not thereafter be revocable
by the Borrower.

SECTION 2.09  Letters of Credit.
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(a) Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Issuing Bank agrees to issue trade or standby letters of credit
hereunder from time to time before the 30th day before the Revolving Facility Termination Date upon the request of the Borrower (the
“Letters of Credit’); provided that, immediately
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after each Letter of Credit is issued, (i) the aggregate amount of the Letter of Credit Obligations shall not exceed the lesser of $5,000,000 and
the aggregate amount of all Revolving Facility Commitments and (ii) the aggregate amount of the Letter of Credit Obligations plus the
aggregate outstanding amount of all Revolving Advances shall not exceed the aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments of all
Revolving Lenders. Promptly after issuing or amending a standby Letter of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall notify the Borrower and the
Administrative Agent, in writing, of such issuance or amendment and such notice shall be accompanied by a copy of such issuance or
amendment. Upon receipt of such notice, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Revolving Lender, in writing, of such issuance
or amendment and if requested by any Revolving Lender the Administrative Agent shall provide such Revolving Lender with copies of such
issuance or amendment. With respect to trade Letters of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall on the first Business Day of each calendar week
provide the Administrative Agent, by facsimile, with a report detailing the daily aggregate outstanding for the previous week. All Letters of

Credit will be denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be issued on a sight basis only.

(b) The Borrower shall give the Issuing Bank and the Administrative Agent written notice, in the form of Exhibit G, at
least two Domestic Business Days, or such shorter period as may be agreed to by the Issuing Bank in any particular instance, prior to the
requested issuance of a Letter of Credit specifying the date such Letter of Credit is to be issued, and describing the terms of such Letter of
Credit and the nature of the transactions to be supported thereby (such notice, a “Request for Issuance’); provided that the Request for
Issuance may be made by facsimile, and the Issuing Bank may act on it without having received the original signed Request for Issuance.
Promptly after issuing or amending a Letter of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall notify the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, in writing, of
such issuance or amendment and such notice shall be accompanied by a copy of such issuance or amendment. Upon receipt of such notice,
the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Revolving Lender, in writing of such issuance or amendment and if requested by any
Revolving Lender the Administrative Agent shall provide copies of such issuance or amendment. The issuance by the Issuing Bank of each
Letter of Credit shall, in addition to the conditions precedent set forth in Article 3, be subject to the conditions precedent that such Letter of
Credit shall be in such form and contain such terms as shall be satisfactory to the Issuing Bank and that the Borrower shall have executed and
delivered such other instruments and agreements relating to such Letter of Credit as the Issuing Bank shall have reasonably requested. The
extension or renewal of any Letter of Credit shall be deemed to be an issuance of such Letter of Credit for all purposes of this Agreement. If
any Letter of Credit contains a provision pursuant to which it is deemed to be extended unless notice of termination is given by the Issuing
Bank, the Issuing Bank (i) shall not be required to give such notice of termination unless the Borrower has timely requested such termination
and (ii) may timely give such notice of termination unless it has theretofore timely received a request from the Borrower and all other
conditions to the issuance of a Letter of Credit have also theretofore been met with respect to such extension. No standby Letter of Credit
shall have an expiry date of more than one year from date of issuance; provided, however, that such Letters of Credit may contain a provision
pursuant to which the expiry date is deemed automatically extended for successive periods of up to one year unless notice of termination is
given by the Issuing Bank; and further provided that no standby letter of credit will have an expiry date which is later than the 10th Domestic
Business Day prior to the Revolving Facility Termination Date. No trade Letter of Credit shall have an expiry date which is later than the
earlier of (i) the date which is 180 days from date of issuance and (ii) the date which is the 30th day prior to the Revolving Facility
Termination Date.

(c) Upon receipt from the beneficiary of any Letter of Credit of any demand, drawing or other presentation for
payment under such Letter of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall notify the Administrative Agent and the Borrower of the amount drawn and the
payment date. The Borrower shall be irrevocably and unconditionally obligated forthwith to reimburse the Issuing Bank on such payment
date for any amounts paid by the Issuing Bank upon any drawing under any Letter of Credit issued by it, without presentment, demand, protest
or other formalities of any kind. All such amounts paid by the Issuing

29

Bank and remaining unpaid by the Borrower shall bear interest, payable on demand, for each day until paid at a rate per annum equal to the

sum of 2% plus the rate that would be applicable to a Revolving Advance bearing interest at the Base Rate for such day. If for any reason the
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Borrower shall fail to reimburse the Issuing Bank in an amount equal to the amount of any drawing, the Issuing Bank shall notify the
Administrative Agent of such failure and the Administrative Agent shall immediately notify the Revolving Lenders of such failure. Upon
receipt of such notice, each Revolving Lender will immediately pay the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Issuing Lender, such
Revolving Lender’ s pro rata share of such unreimbursed drawing together with interest on such pro rata share for each day from and
including the payment date of any drawing to but not including the date on which such Revolving Lender makes payment computed at a rate
of interest per annum equal to rate that would be applicable to a Revolving Advance bearing interest at the Base Rate for such period. The
Issuing Bank will pay to the Administrative Agent for the account of each Revolving Lender ratably all amounts received from the Borrower
for application in payment of its reimbursement obligations in respect of any Letter of Credit, but only to the extent such Revolving Lender
has made payment to the Issuing Bank in respect of such Letter of Credit pursuant hereto and the Administrative Agent will promptly

distribute such amounts to such Revolving Lender in accordance with Section 2.10.

(d) The obligations of the Borrower and each Revolving Lender under Section 2.10(c) above shall be absolute,
unconditional and irrevocable, and shall be performed strictly in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, under all circumstances
whatsoever, including without limitation the following circumstances:

1) any lack of validity or enforceability of this Agreement or any Letter of Credit or any document related hereto or
thereto;

(i1) any amendment or waiver of or any consent to departure from all or any of the provisions of this Agreement or any
Letter of Credit or any document related hereto or thereto;

(iii) the use which may be made of the Letter of Credit by, or any acts or omission of, a beneficiary of a Letter of Credit
(or any Person for whom the beneficiary may be acting);

@iv) the existence of any claim, set-off, defense or other rights that the Borrower may have at any time against a
beneficiary of a Letter of Credit (or any Person for whom the beneficiary may be acting), the Revolving Lenders (including the
Issuing Bank) or any other Person, whether in connection with this Agreement or any Letter of Credit or any document related hereto
or thereto or any unrelated transaction;

) any statement or any other document presented under a Letter of Credit proving to be forged, fraudulent or invalid
in any respect or any statement therein being untrue or inaccurate in any respect whatsoever;

(vi) payment under a Letter of Credit against presentation to the Issuing Bank of documents that does not substantially
comply with the terms of such Letter of Credit; provided that the Issuing Bank’ s determination that documents presented under such
Letter of Credit comply with the terms thereof shall not have constituted gross negligence or willful misconduct (as determined by a
court of competent jurisdiction) of the Issuing Bank; or

(vii) any other act or omission to act or delay of any kind by any Revolving Lender (including the Issuing Bank), the
Administrative Agent or any other Person or any other event or circumstance whatsoever that might, but for the provisions of this
subsection (vii), constitute a legal or equitable discharge of the Borrower’ s or the Revolving Lender’ s obligations hereunder.
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(e) The Borrower hereby indemnifies and holds harmless each Revolving Lender (including the Issuing Bank) and the
Administrative Agent from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, liabilities, costs or expenses which such Revolving Lender or the
Administrative Agent may incur, and none of the Revolving Lenders (including the Issuing Bank) nor the Administrative Agent nor any of
their Affiliates or their respective officers or directors or employees or agents shall be liable or responsible therefor, by reason of or in
connection with the execution and delivery or transfer of or payment or failure to pay under any Letter of Credit, including without limitation
any of the circumstances enumerated in subsection (d) above, as well as (i) any error, omission, interruption or delay in transmission or
delivery of any messages, by mail, cable, telegraph, telex or otherwise, (ii) any error in interpretation of technical terms, (iii) any loss or delay
in the transmission of any document required in order to make a drawing under a Letter of Credit or (iv) any consequences arising from causes
beyond the control of the Issuing Bank, including without limitation any government acts, or any other circumstances whatsoever in making
or failing to make payment under such Letter of Credit; provided that the Borrower shall not be required to indemnify the Issuing Bank for
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any claims, damages, losses, liabilities, costs or expenses, and the Borrower shall have a claim for direct (but not consequential) damage
suffered by it, to the extent found by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been caused by (x) the willful misconduct or gross negligence
(as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction) of the Issuing Bank in determining whether documents presented under any Letter of
Credit issued by it substantially complied with the terms of such Letter of Credit or (y) the Issuing Bank’ s willful failure to pay under any
Letter of Credit issued by it after the presentation to it of documents strictly complying with the terms and conditions of such Letter of Credit.
Nothing in this subsection (e) is intended to limit the obligations of the Borrower under any other provision of this Agreement

SECTION 2.10  General Provisions as to Payments.

(a) The Borrower shall make each payment of principal of, and interest on, the Advances, of each Letter of Credit
Obligation and of all fees, expenses and other amounts payable hereunder without setoff or counterclaim, not later than Noon (New York City
time) on the date when due, in Federal or other funds immediately available in New York City, to the Administrative Agent at its address
referred to in Section 8.02. Payments received by the Administrative Agent on such date but after such time shall be deemed to have been
received on the next Domestic Business Day. The Administrative Agent will promptly distribute to each Lender its ratable share of each such
payment received by the Administrative Agent for the account of the Lenders. Whenever any payment of principal of, or interest on, the Base
Rate Advances or of any Letter of Credit Obligation or other fees shall be due on a day which is not a Domestic Business Day, the date for
payment thereof shall be extended to the next succeeding Domestic Business Day. Whenever any payment of principal of, or interest on, the
Eurodollar Rate Advances shall be due on a day which is not a Eurodollar Business Day, the date for payment thereof shall be extended to the
next succeeding Eurodollar Business Day unless such Eurodollar Business Day falls in another calendar month, in which case the date for
payment thereof shall be the next preceding Eurodollar Business Day. If the date for any payment of principal is extended by operation of law
or otherwise, interest thereon shall be payable for such extended time.

(b) Unless the Administrative Agent shall have received notice from the Borrower prior to the date on which any
payment is due to the Lenders hereunder that the Borrower will not make such payment in full, the Administrative Agent may assume that the
Borrower has made such payment in full to the Administrative Agent on such date and the Administrative Agent may, in reliance upon such
assumption, cause to be distributed to each Lender on such due date an amount equal to the amount then due such Lender. If and to the extent
that the Borrower shall not have so made such payment, each Lender shall repay to the Administrative Agent forthwith on demand such
amount distributed to such Lender together with interest thereon, for each day from the date such amount is distributed to such
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Lender until the date such Lender repays such amount to the Administrative Agent, at the Federal Funds Rate.

SECTION 2.11  Funding Losses. If the Borrower makes any payment (including any prepayment) of principal with
respect to any Eurodollar Rate Advances (pursuant to this Article 2, Article 6 or otherwise) on any day other than the last day of the Interest
Period applicable thereto, or if the Borrower fails to borrow or Convert any Eurodollar Rate Advances after notice has been given to any
Lender in accordance with Section 2.02(b) or Section 2.14, as the case may be, the Borrower shall reimburse each Lender within 15 days after
demand for any resulting loss or expense incurred by it (or by an existing or prospective Participant in the related Advance), including
(without limitation) any loss incurred in obtaining, liquidating or employing deposits from third parties, but excluding loss of margin for the
period after any such payment or failure to borrow; provided that such Lender shall have delivered to the Borrower a certificate as to the
amount of such loss or expense, which certificate shall be conclusive in the absence of manifest error.

SECTION 2.12  Computation of Interest and Fees. Interest based on the Prime Rate shall be computed on the basis of a
year of 365 days (or 366 days in a leap year) and paid for the actual number of days elapsed (including the first day but excluding the last
day). All other interest and commitment and letter of credit fees hereunder shall be computed on the basis of a year of 360 days and paid for
the actual number of days elapsed (including the first day but excluding the last day).

SECTION 2.13  Taxes.

(a) For purposes of this Section 2.13, the following terms have the following meanings:

“Taxes” means any and all present or future taxes, duties, levies, imposts, deductions, charges or withholdings with respect
to any payment by the Borrower pursuant to this Agreement or under any Note, and all liabilities with respect thereto, excluding (i) in
the case of each Lender and the Administrative Agent, taxes imposed on its net income, and franchise or similar taxes imposed on its

net income, by a jurisdiction under the laws of which such Lender or the Administrative Agent (as the case may be) is organized or in
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which its principal executive office is located or, in the case of each Lender, in which its Applicable Lending Office is located and
(ii) in the case of each Lender, any United States withholding tax imposed on such payments but only to the extent that such Lender
is subject to United States withholding tax at the time such Lender first becomes a party to this Agreement.

“Other Taxes” means any present or future stamp or documentary taxes and any other excise or property taxes, or similar
charges or levies, which arise from any payment made pursuant to this Agreement or under any Note or from the execution or
delivery of, or otherwise with respect to, this Agreement or any Note.

(b) Any and all payments by the Borrower to or for the account of any Lender or the Administrative Agent hereunder
or under any Note shall be made without deduction for any Taxes or Other Taxes; provided that, if the Borrower shall be required by law to
deduct any Taxes or Other Taxes from any such payments, (i) the sum payable shall be increased as necessary so that after making all
required deductions (including deductions applicable to additional sums payable under this Section 2.13) such Lender or the Administrative
Agent (as the case may be) receives an amount equal to the sum it would have received had no such deductions been made, (ii) the Borrower
shall make such deductions, (iii) the Borrower shall pay the full amount deducted to the relevant taxation authority or other authority in
accordance with applicable law and (iv) the Borrower shall furnish to the Administrative Agent, at its
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address referred to in Section 8.02, the original or a certified copy of a receipt evidencing payment thereof.

(©) The Borrower agrees to indemnify each Lender and the Administrative Agent for the full amount of Taxes or Other
Taxes (including, without limitation, any Taxes or Other Taxes imposed or asserted by any jurisdiction on amounts payable under this Section
2.13) paid by such Lender or the Administrative Agent (as the case may be) and any liability (including penalties, interest and expenses)
arising therefrom or with respect thereto. This indemnification shall be paid within 15 days after such Lender or the Administrative Agent (as
the case may be) makes demand therefor.

(d) Each Lender organized under the laws of a jurisdiction outside the United States, on or prior to the date of its
execution and delivery of this Agreement in the case of each Lender listed on the signature pages hereof and on or prior to the date on which it
becomes a Lender in the case of each other Lender, and from time to time thereafter if requested in writing by the Borrower (but only so long
as such Lender remains lawfully able to do so), shall provide the Borrower with such properly completed and executed documentation
prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service, certifying that (i) if such Lender is a “bank” within the meaning of Section 881(c)(3)(A) of the
Code, such Lender is entitled to benefits under an income tax treaty to which the United States is a party which exempts the Lender from
United States withholding tax or reduces the rate of withholding tax on payments of interest for the account of such Lender or certifying that
the income receivable pursuant to this Agreement is effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the United States or (ii) if
such Lender is not a “bank” within the meaning of Section 881(c)(3)(A) of the Code and intends to claim exemption from U.S. Federal
withholding tax under Section 871(h) or 881(c) of the Code with respect to payments of “portfolio interest”, a Form W-8, or any subsequent
versions thereof or successors thereto (and, if such Lender delivers a Form W-8, a certificate representing that such Lender is not a bank for
purposes of Section 881(c) of the Code, is not a 10-percent shareholder (within the meaning of Section 871(h)(3)(B) of the Code) of the
Borrower and is not a controlled foreign corporation related to the Borrower (within the meaning of Section 864(d)(4) of the Code)), properly
completed and duly executed by such Lender claiming complete exemption from, or a reduced rate of, U.S. Federal withholding tax on
payments of interest by the Borrower under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents.

(e) For any period with respect to which a Lender has failed to provide the Borrower with the appropriate form
pursuant to Section 2.13(d) (unless such failure is due to a change in treaty, law or regulation occurring subsequent to the date on which such
form originally was required to be provided), such Lender shall not be entitled to indemnification under Section 2.13(b) or (c) with respect to
Taxes imposed by the United States; provided that if a Lender, which is otherwise exempt from or subject to a reduced rate of withholding tax,
becomes subject to Taxes because of its failure to deliver a form required hereunder, the Borrower shall take such steps as such Lender shall
reasonably request to assist such Lender to recover such Taxes.

® If the Borrower is required to pay additional amounts to or for the account of any Lender pursuant to this Section
2.13, then such Lender will change the jurisdiction of its Applicable Lending Office if, in the judgment of such Lender, such change (i) will
eliminate or reduce any such additional payment which may thereafter accrue and (ii) is not otherwise disadvantageous to such Lender.

SECTION 2.14  Method of Electing Interest Rates.
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(a) The advances included in each Borrowing shall bear interest initially at the type of rate specified by the Borrower
in the applicable Notice of Borrowing. Thereafter, the Borrower may from time to time elect to change or continue the type of interest rate
borne by each group of Advances (subject in each case to the provisions of Sections 2.15 and 2.16), as follows:
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@) if such Advances are Base Rate Advances, the Borrower may elect to convert such Advances to Eurodollar Rate
Advances as of any Euro-Dollar Business Day, and
(i1) if such Advances are Eurodollar Rate Advances, the Borrower may elect to convert such Advances to Base Rate

Advances or elect to continue such Advances as Eurodollar Rate Advances for an additional Interest Period, subject to Section 2.11
in the case of any such conversion or continuation effective on any day other than the last day of the then current Interest Period
applicable to such Advances.

Each such election shall be made by delivering a notice (a “Notice of Interest Rate Election™) to the Administrative Agent
not later than 10:30 A.M. (New York City time) on the third Eurodollar Business Day before the conversion or continuation selected in such
notice is to be effective. A Notice of Interest Rate Election may, if it so specifies, apply to only a portion of the aggregate principal amount of
the relevant group of Advances; provided that (i) such portion is allocated ratably among the Loans comprising such group and (ii) the portion
to which such Notice applies, and the remaining portion to which it does not apply, are each $10,000,000, or, any larger multiple of $500,000.

(b) Each Notice of Interest Rate Election shall specify:
@) the group of Advances (or portion thereof) to which such notice applies;
(i1) the date on which the conversion or continuation selected in such notice is to be effective, which shall comply with

the applicable clause of subsection (a) above;

(ii1) if the Advances comprising such group are to be converted, the new Type of Advances and, if the Advances being
converted are to be Eurodollar Rate Advances, the duration of the next succeeding Interest Period applicable thereto; and

@iv) if such Advances are to be continued as the same Type of Eurodollar Rate Advances for an additional Interest
Period, the duration of such additional Interest Period.

Each Interest Period specified in a Notice of Interest Rate Election shall comply with the provisions of the definition of
Interest Period.

(©) Upon receipt of a Notice of Interest Rate Election from the Borrower pursuant to subsection (a) above, the
Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Lender of the contents thereof and such notice shall not thereafter be revocable by the
Borrower.

(d) If the Borrower shall fail to select the duration of any Interest Period for any Eurodollar Rate Advances in
accordance with the provisions of Section 2.14(a) or if at the end of any such Interest Period an Event of Default exists and the Administrative
Agent has been directed to do so by the Majority Lenders, the Administrative Agent will forthwith so notify the Borrower and the Lenders and
such Advances will automatically, on the last day of the then existing Interest Period therefor, Convert into Base Rate Advances.

(e) If the aggregate unpaid principal amount of Revolving Advances comprising any Borrowing or Borrowings shall
be reduced, by payment or prepayment or otherwise, to less than $500,000, such Revolving Advances shall, if they are Eurodollar Rate
Advances, automatically Convert into Base Rate Advances on the last day of the Interest Period for such Eurodollar Rate Advances, and on
and after such date the right of the Borrower to Convert such Advances into Revolving Advances of a Type other than Base Rate Advances
shall terminate; provided that if and so long as each such Revolving
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Advance shall be of the same Type and have the same Interest Period as any other Revolving Advances comprising another Borrowing and
other Borrowings, and the aggregate unpaid principal amount of all such Revolving Advances shall equal or exceed $500,000, the Borrower
shall have the right to continue all such Revolving Advances as, and to Convert all such Revolving Advances into, Revolving Advances of

such Type having such Interest Period.

SECTION 2.15  Basis for Determining Interest Rate Inadequate or Unfair. If on or prior to the first day of any Interest
Period for any Eurodollar Rate Borrowing:

(a) the Administrative Agent is advised by the Eurodollar Reference Banks that deposits in dollars (in the applicable
amounts) are not being offered to the Eurodollar Reference Banks in the relevant market for such Interest Period, or

(b) any Lender advises the Administrative Agent that the Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate, as the case may be,
as determined by the Administrative Agent will not adequately and fairly reflect the cost to such Lender of funding its Eurodollar
Rate Advance, as the case may be, for such Interest Period,

the Administrative Agent shall forthwith give notice thereof to the Borrower and the Lenders, whereupon until the Administrative Agent
notifies the Borrower that the circumstances giving rise to such suspension no longer exist, the obligations of the Lenders to make Eurodollar
Rate Advances shall be suspended. Unless the Borrower notifies the Administrative Agent at least two Domestic Business Days before the
date of any Eurodollar Rate Borrowing for which a Notice of Borrowing has previously been given that it elects not to borrow on such date,
such Borrowing shall instead be a Base Rate Advance Borrowing.

SECTION 2.16  lllegality. If, on or after the date of this Agreement, the adoption of any applicable law, rule or
regulation, or any change therein, or any change in the interpretation or administration thereof by any governmental authority, central bank or
comparable agency charged with the interpretation or administration thereof, or compliance by any Lender (or its Eurodollar Lending Office)
with any request or directive (whether or not having the force of law) of any such authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the
NAIC) shall make it unlawful or impossible for any Lender (or its Eurodollar Lending Office) to make, maintain or fund its Eurodollar
Advances and such Lender shall so notify the Administrative Agent, the Administrative Agent shall forthwith give notice thereof to the other
Lenders and the Borrower, whereupon until such Lender notifies the Borrower and the Administrative Agent that the circumstances giving
rise to such suspension no longer exist, the obligation of such Lender to make Eurodollar Advances shall be suspended. Before giving any
notice to the Administrative Agent pursuant to this Section, such Lender shall designate a different Eurodollar Lending Office if such
designation will avoid the need for giving such notice and will not, in the judgment of such Lender, be otherwise disadvantageous to such
Lender. If such Lender shall determine that it may not lawfully continue to maintain and fund any of its outstanding Eurodollar Advances to
maturity and shall so specify in such notice, (i) the obligation of such Lender to make Eurodollar Rate Advances and to Convert Advances
into Eurodollar Rate Advances shall terminate and (ii) the Borrower shall forthwith prepay in full all Eurodollar Rate Advances of such
Lender then outstanding, together with accrued interest thereon, unless the Borrower, within five Domestic Business Days of such notice and
demand, Converts all Eurodollar Rate Advances of all Lenders then outstanding into Base Rate Advances in accordance with Section 2.14(a),
except that such Conversion may occur, notwithstanding Section 2.14(a), other than on the last day of the respective Interest Periods for such
Eurodollar Rate Advances, if the Borrower has paid any amounts payable under Section 2.11.

35

SECTION 2.17  Increased Cost and Reduced Return.

(a) If on or after the date hereof, the adoption of any applicable law, rule or regulation, or any change therein, or any
change in the interpretation or administration thereof by any governmental authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC)
charged with the interpretation or administration thereof, or compliance by any Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) with any request or
directive (whether or not having the force of law) of any such authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC) shall
impose, modify or deem applicable any reserve (including, without limitation, any such requirement imposed by the Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System, but excluding with respect to any Eurodollar Rate Advance any such requirement included in an applicable
Eurodollar Reserve Percentage), special deposit, insurance assessment or similar requirement against assets of, deposits with or for the
account of, or credit extended by, any Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) or shall impose on any Lender (or its Applicable Lending
Office) or on the United States market for certificates of deposit or the London interbank market any other condition affecting its Eurodollar
Rate Advances, its Note or its obligation to make Eurodollar Rate Advances and the result of any of the foregoing is to increase the cost to
such Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) of making or maintaining any Eurodollar Rate Advance, or of issuing or maintaining any
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Letter of Credit or its obligations with respect thereto as the Issuing Bank or as a Lender participating therein, or to reduce the amount of any
sum received or receivable by such Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) under this Agreement or under its Note with respect thereto, by
an amount deemed by such Lender to be material, then, within 15 days after demand by such Lender (with a copy to the Administrative
Agent), the Borrower shall pay to such Lender such additional amount or amounts as will compensate such Lender on an after-tax basis for
such increased cost or reduction.

(b) If any Lender shall have determined that, after the date hereof, the adoption of any applicable law, rule or
regulation regarding capital adequacy, or any change in any such law, rule or regulation, or any change in the interpretation or administration
thereof by any governmental authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC) charged with the interpretation or
administration thereof, or any request or directive regarding capital adequacy (whether or not having the force of law) of any such authority,
central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC), has or would have the effect of reducing the rate of return on capital of such Lender
(or its Parent) as a consequence of such Lender’ s obligations hereunder to a level below that which such Lender (or its Parent) could have
achieved but for such adoption, change, request or directive (taking into consideration its policies with respect to capital adequacy) by an
amount deemed by such Lender to be material, then from time to time, within 15 days after demand by such Lender (with a copy to the
Administrative Agent), the Borrower shall pay to such Lender such additional amount or amounts as will compensate such Lender (or its
Parent) on an after-tax basis for such reduction.

(©) Each Lender will promptly notify the Borrower and the Administrative Agent of any event of which it has
knowledge, occurring after the date hereof, which will entitle such Lender to compensation pursuant to this Section and will designate a
different Applicable Lending Office if such designation will avoid the need for, or reduce the amount of, such compensation and will not, in
the judgment of such Lender, be otherwise disadvantageous to such Lender. A certificate of any Lender claiming compensation under this
Section and setting forth the additional amount or amounts to be paid to it hereunder shall be conclusive in the absence of manifest error. In
determining such amount, such Lender may use any reasonable averaging and attribution methods.

SECTION 2.18  Base Rate Advances Substituted for Affected Eurodollar Rate Advances. If (i) the obligation of any
Lender to make Eurodollar Rate Advances had been suspended pursuant to Section 2.16 or (ii) any Lender has demanded compensation under
Section 2.13 or 2.17(a) and the Borrower shall, by at least five Eurodollar Business Days’ prior notice to such Lender through the
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Administrative Agent, have elected that the provisions of this Section shall apply to such Lender, then, unless and until such Lender notifies

the Borrower that the circumstances giving rise to such suspension or demand for compensation no longer apply:

(a) all Advances which would otherwise be made by such Lender as Eurodollar Rate Advances shall be made instead
as Base Rate Advances (on which interest and principal shall be payable contemporaneously with the payment of interest and
principal on the related Eurodollar Rate Advances of the other Lenders), and

(b) after each of its Eurodollar Rate Advances has been repaid, all payments of principal which would otherwise be
applied to repay such Eurodollar Rate Advances shall be applied to repay its Base Rate Advances instead.

SECTION 2.19  Use of Proceeds. The Borrower will use the proceeds of (i) the Term Loans to purchase 2001 Senior
Notes together with accrued and unpaid interest and any associated call or tender premiums pursuant to the Tender Offer and Refinancing, to
pay fees and expenses in connection with the Transactions and for working capital purposes and (ii) the Revolving Advances for working
capital needs, capital expenditures and general corporate purposes of the Borrower and the Guarantors. None of the proceeds will be used,
directly or indirectly, for the purpose, whether immediate, incidental or ultimate, of buying or carrying any “margin stock” within the meaning
of Regulation T or Regulation U, other than proceeds of Advances used to purchase shares of common stock of the Borrower to the extent
permitted by Section 5.02(f).

SECTION 2.20  Increase in Commitments.

(a) Borrower Request. The Borrower may by written notice to the Administrative Agent elect to request the
establishment of one or more new Term Loan Commitments (each, an “Incremental Term Loan Commitment”), by an amount not in excess
of $50,000,000 of increased Commitments in the aggregate and not less than $10,000,000 individually. Each such notice shall specify (i) the
date (each, an “Increase Effective Date”) on which the Borrower proposes that the Incremental Term Loan Commitments shall be effective,
which shall be a date not less than 10 Business Days after the date on which such notice is delivered to the Administrative Agent and (ii) the
identity of each Lender or proposed lender to whom the Borrower proposes any portion of such Incremental Term Loan Commitments be
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allocated and the amounts of such allocations; provided that any existing Lender approached to provide all or a portion of the Incremental
Term Loan Commitments may elect or decline, in its sole discretion, to provide such new Incremental Term Loan Commitment.

(b) Conditions. The Incremental Term Loan Commitments shall become effective, as of such Increase Effective Date;
provided that:

(1) each of the conditions set forth in Section 3.02 shall be satisfied;

(i1) no Default shall have occurred and be continuing or would result from the borrowings to be made on the Increase

Effective Date; and

(iii) the Borrower shall deliver or cause to be delivered any legal opinions or other documents reasonably requested by
the Administrative Agent in connection with any such transaction.

(©) Terms of New Loans. The terms and provisions of Term Loans made pursuant to the Incremental Term Loan
Commitments (“Incremental Term Loans’ )shall be as follows:
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@) Incremental Term Loans shall be, except as otherwise set forth herein or in the Increase Joinder, identical to the
Term Loans;
(i1) the weighted average life to maturity of all Incremental Term Loans shall be no shorter than the weighted average

life to maturity of the Revolving Loans and the existing Term Loans;

(1ii) the maturity date of Incremental Term Loans (the “Incremental Term Loan Maturity Date™) shall not be earlier
than the Term Loan Maturity Date;

@iv) the interest margins for the Incremental Term Loans shall be determined by Borrower and the applicable new
Lenders; provided, however, that the interest margins for the Incremental Term Loans shall not be greater than the highest interest
margins that may, under any circumstances, be payable with respect to the Term Loans plus 50 basis points (and the interest margins
applicable to the Term Loans shall be increased to the extent necessary to achieve the foregoing).

The Incremental Term Loan Commitments shall be effected by a joinder agreement (the “Increase Joinder”) executed by the Borrower, the
Administrative Agent and each Lender making such increased or new Commitment, in form and substance satisfactory to each of them. The
Increase Joinder may, without the consent of any other Lenders, effect such amendments to this Agreement and the other Loan Documents as
may be necessary or appropriate, in the opinion of the Administrative Agent, to effect the provisions of this Section 2.20. In addition, unless
otherwise specifically provided herein, all references in Loan Documents to Term Loans shall be deemed, unless the context otherwise

requires, to include references to Incremental Term Loans made pursuant to this Agreement.
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(d) Making of New Term Loans. On any Increase Effective Date on which the Incremental Term Loan Commitments
are effective, subject to the satisfaction of the foregoing terms and conditions, each Lender holding an Incremental Term Loan Commitment
shall make a Term Loan to Borrower in an amount equal to its Incremental Term Loan Commitment.

(e) Equal and Ratable Benefit. The Loans and Commitments established pursuant to this paragraph shall constitute
Loans and Commitments under, and shall be entitled to all the benefits afforded by, this Agreement and the other Loan Documents, and shall,
without limiting the foregoing, benefit equally and ratably from the Guarantees and security interests created by the Security Documents. The
Loan Parties shall take any actions reasonably required by the Administrative Agent to ensure and/or demonstrate that the Lien and security
interests granted by the Security Documents continue to be perfected under the UCC or otherwise after giving effect to the establishment of
any Incremental Term Loans.

® This Section 2.20 shall supersede any provision of Section 8.01 to the contrary.

ARTICLE 3

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

SECTION 3.01  Conditions Precedent to Effective Date. The obligations of the Lenders to make Advances and the
obligation of the Issuing Bank to issue Letters of Credit on the Effective Date shall be subject to satisfaction of the following conditions
precedent on or prior to the Effective Date:
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(a) The Borrower and its subsidiaries and the transactions contemplated by the Commitment Letter shall be in
compliance, in all material respects, with all applicable foreign and U.S. federal, state and local laws and regulations, including all
applicable environmental laws and regulations;

(b) All necessary governmental and material third party consents and approvals necessary in connection with the Loan
Documents and the Tender Offer and Refinancing shall have been obtained and shall be in effect;

(©) At the Effective Date, there shall have been tendered, and simultaneously with the borrowing of Term Loans, the
Borrower shall accept for purchase, at least 51% of the 2001 Senior Notes in the Tender Offer and Refinancing; and consummate the
Refinancing in form and substance satisfactory to the Arrangers and in compliance with applicable law and regulatory approvals;

(d) All loans and other aspects of the transactions shall be in full compliance with all banking and other laws and
regulations; no law or regulation shall be applicable, or event shall have occurred, that seeks to impose materially adverse conditions
upon the consummation of any of the transactions or the operation of the businesses of the Loan Parties;

(e) The Administrative Agent or Collateral Agent, as appropriate, shall have received, effective on the Effective Date
(unless otherwise indicated below), in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to it in such capacity, a certificate of the chief
financial officer of the Borrower to the effect that both before and immediately after the making of the Tender Offer and Refinancing,
(1) no Default shall have occurred and be continuing and (ii) the representations and warranties of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries
made in this Agreement and the other Loan Documents are true;

® All reasonable fees and expenses of the Lead Arrangers, Agents and Lenders required to have been paid as a
condition to the funding of the Credit Facilities (including payment of all fees, expenses and other charges of counsel to the
Arrangers invoiced at least five Business Days prior to the Effective Date) shall have been paid in full;

(2) The Credit Facilities shall have received a debt rating from Moody’ s and from Standard & Poor’ s;
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(h) The Borrower shall have paid or caused to be paid, or the Administrative Agent shall have received evidence
satisfactory to it in its sole good faith discretion that on the Effective Date the Borrower shall pay, or cause to be paid, (i) all interest
and commitment fees that are accrued but unpaid to the Effective Date under the Original Existing Credit Agreement (whether or not
then payable under the terms thereof) and (ii) all fees and expenses (if any) payable under Section 8.04 of the Original Existing
Credit Agreement;

6)] The Administrative Agent or Collateral Agent, as appropriate, shall have received the following, each effective on
the Effective Date (unless otherwise indicated below), in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to it in such capacity and in
sufficient copies for each Lender (except for the Notes):

€)) The Term Notes and Revolving Notes to the order of the respective Lenders;
39
2) Duly executed counterparts of this Agreement, signed by each of the parties hereto (or, in the case of any

Lender as to which an executed counterpart shall not have been received, receipt by the Administrative Agent in form
satisfactory to it of telegraphic, telex or other written confirmation from such Lender of execution of a counterpart hereof by
such Lender);

3) Certified copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Borrower approving each Loan
Document to which it is or is to be a party and of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of each Subsidiary Guarantor
approving each Loan Document to which it is or is to be a party;

@) The Administrative Agent shall have received certified copies of the respective certificates of
incorporation and bylaws of the Borrower and its corporate Subsidiaries and the respective certificates of limited partnership
and agreements of limited partnership for the partnership Subsidiaries and certificates of formation and operating agreement
for the limited liability company Subsidiaries;

5) A certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Borrower and each Subsidiary Guarantor
certifying the names and true signatures of the officers of such Loan Party authorized to sign each Loan Document to which
it is or is to be a party and the other documents to be delivered by it hereunder;

6) Copies of all authorizations, consents and approvals of, evidence of other actions by, notices to and filings
with all governmental authorities and regulatory bodies required for the due execution, delivery and performance by each of
the Borrower and the Subsidiary Guarantors of the Loan Documents (other than the Collateral Documents);

@) Certificates of the chief financial officer of the Borrower and of each Subsidiary Guarantor, in
substantially the form of Exhibit H or Exhibit I, as the case may be (each being a “Solvency Certificate”);,

®) Duly executed counterparts of the Guaranty Agreement and Security Agreement, signed by each of the
parties thereto; and

9 A favorable opinion of Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP, counsel for the Borrower and each
Subsidiary Guarantor, in substantially the form of Exhibit E;

)] Evidence reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent that financing statements have been duly filed under the
Uniform Commercial Code of all jurisdictions as may be necessary or, in the opinion of the Collateral Agent, desirable or appropriate
to perfect the security interests and liens created by the Security Agreement and the Mortgages, as such agreements relate to the
Borrower or any Existing Subsidiary Guarantors;

k) Duly executed and filed Mortgages with respect to each Real Property indicated on Schedule 3.01(k), in each case
in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Administrative Agent and, with respect to each such Mortgage, the following;

)] a policy of title insurance dated the Effective Date (or an irrevocable commitment to issue such
policy, with all conditions marked satisfied, dated and recertified the Effective Date) insuring the perfection, enforce
ability and first priority of the Lien created under such Mortgage as a valid first mortgage Lien on the Real
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Property described therein in form and substance and in an amount satisfactory to the Collateral Agent (with all
premiums, expenses and fees paid or caused to be paid by the Borrower), which policy shall (w) be issued by a title
company reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent, (x) include such reinsurance arrangements (with provisions for
direct access) as shall be reasonably acceptable to the Collateral Agent, (y) have been supplemented by such
endorsements as shall be requested by Collateral Agent (including, without limitation, endorsements or opinion letters on
matters relating to usury, contiguity, variable rate, revolving credit, doing business, and so-called comprehensive
coverage over covenants and restrictions), or, where such endorsements are not available at commercially reasonable
premium costs, opinion letters of special counsel, architects or other professionals, which counsel, architects or other
professionals shall be reasonably acceptable to the Collateral Agent and (z) contain only such exceptions to title as shall
be reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent;

(i1) with respect to the Real Property encumbered by each Mortgage, an ALTA survey with respect
to such Real Property, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent;

(iii) evidence satisfactory to the Collateral Agent that arrangements shall have been made for the
recording of each Mortgage and the payment by the Borrower of any mortgage, recording, documentary stamp, privilege
or other taxes and recording charges payable with respect to each Mortgage; and

@iv) a completed Federal Emergency Management Agency Standard Flood Hazard Determination
relating to the Real Property encumbered therebys;

)] Certified copies of UCC, United States Patent and Trademark Office and United States Copyright Office, tax and
judgment lien searches, bankruptcy and pending lawsuit searches or equivalent reports or searches, each of a recent date listing all
effective financing statements, lien notices or comparable documents that name any Loan Party as debtor and that are filed in those
state and county jurisdictions in which any property of any Loan Party is located and the state and county jurisdictions in which any
Loan Party is organized or maintains its principal place of business and such other searches that the Collateral Agent deems necessary
or appropriate, none of which encumber the Collateral covered or intended to be covered by the Security Documents (other than
Permitted Collateral Liens or any other Liens acceptable to the Collateral Agent);

(m) Evidence that all other actions necessary or, in the reasonable opinion of the Collateral Agent, desirable or
appropriate to ensure the validity, perfection and priority of the security interests and liens, created by, or intended to be created by,
and to reflect the fact that the Collateral Agent is the secured party, mortgagee, beneficiary or grantee, under the Security Agreement
and Mortgages have been taken;

(n) Evidence of insurance for the business and properties of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Administrative Agent and (i) in the case of property and casualty insurance, naming the Collateral Agent as co-
insured and loss payee, and (ii) in the case of liability insurance, naming the Collateral Agent, the Administrative Agent and the
Lenders as additional insureds, in each case with responsible and reputable insurance companies or associations satisfactory to the
Majority Lenders in such amounts and covering such risks as are satisfactory to the Majority Lenders;
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(0) A favorable opinion of special FCC counsel for the Borrower, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the
Administrative Agent, and such other opinions as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request;

P Favorable opinions of local counsel (i) in each jurisdiction where a Real Property covered by a Mortgage is located
or if the law of such jurisdiction governs perfection of security interests and liens granted to the Collateral Agent under the Security
Documents, (ii) covering the validity, perfection and priority of the security interests or liens granted or intended to be granted to the
Collateral Agent in the Collateral granted or intended to be granted to it under the Security Documents, and (iii) such other opinions
as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request;

@) A copy of (i) a written notice delivered by the Borrower to the trustee under each of the indentures governing the
Existing Subordinated Notes that all of the obligations of the Borrower and the Subsidiary Guarantors under this Agreement and the
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other Loan Documents are “Designated Senior Debt” under each such indenture and (ii) written confirmation by each such trustee of
receipt of such notice; and

(r) Such other financial and non-financial information regarding the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries and such other
approvals, opinions or documents as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request.

SECTION 3.02  Conditions Precedent to Each Borrowing. The obligation of each Lender to make an Advance on the
occasion of each Borrowing (including on the Effective Date) and of the Issuing Bank to issue a Letter of Credit shall be subject to the further
conditions precedent that on the date of such Borrowing or Letter of Credit issuance, the following statements shall be true (and each of the
giving of the applicable Notice of Borrowing or Request for Issuance and the acceptance by the Borrower of the proceeds of such Borrowing
or the issuance of the Letter of Credit on behalf of the Borrower shall constitute a representation and warranty by the Borrower that on the date
of such Borrowing or of such Letter of Credit issuance, such statements are true):

(a) the Administrative Agent shall have received a Notice of Borrowing with respect to such Borrowing as required by
Section 2.02(a) or the Issuing Bank shall have received a Request for Issuance with respect to such Letter of Credit issuance as
required by Section 2.09(b);

(b) immediately after such Borrowing or Letter of Credit issuance, (i) the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all
Term Loan Borrowings will not exceed the aggregate amount of the Term Loan Commitment and (ii) the aggregate outstanding
principal amount of all Revolving Advances and Letter of Credit Obligations will not exceed the aggregate amount of all Revolving
Facility Commitments;

(©) the representations and warranties contained in this Agreement, the Guaranty Agreement, the Security Agreement,
the Pledge Agreement and each Mortgage are correct on and as of the date of such Borrowing or Letter of Credit issuance, before and
after giving effect to such Borrowing or Letter of Credit issuance, and to the application of the proceeds therefrom, as though made
on and as of such date;

(d) no event shall have occurred and be continuing, or would result from such Borrowing or Letter of Credit issuance,
or from the application of the proceeds therefrom, which constitutes a Default;
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(e) if such Borrowing or Letter of Credit issuance is to be secured, directly or indirectly, by any “margin stock”
(within the meaning of Regulation U), the Administrative Agent shall have received (i) a duly executed Federal Reserve Form FR
U-1 for each Lender that is a bank, for the Issuing Bank and (ii) a duly executed Federal Reserve Form FR G-3 for each Lender that
is not a bank, in each case signed and accepted by a duly authorized representative of the applicable Lender or the Issuing Bank; and

® the Administrative Agent, or the Issuing Bank in the case of a Letter of Credit issuance, shall have received such
other approvals, opinions or documents as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request.

SECTION 3.03  Conditions Precedent to Permitted Acquisitions, Including Borrowings in Connection Therewith. The
right of the Borrower to make any Permitted Acquisition and the obligation of any Lender to make an Advance on or after the date of such
Permitted Acquisition shall be subject to the conditions precedent that:

(a) The Borrower shall have demonstrated to the reasonable satisfaction of the Agents that the acquisition constitutes a
Permitted Acquisition;

(b) In the case of a Borrowing on the date of such Permitted Acquisition, the Borrower shall have demonstrated to the
satisfaction of the Administrative Agent in its sole good faith discretion that the closing of such Permitted Acquisition shall occur on
such date;

() Except for the Disclosed Litigation, there shall exist no pending or threatened action, suit, investigation, litigation

or proceeding in any court or before any arbitrator or governmental instrumentality which, in the reasonable opinion of the Agents,
could have a material adverse effect on the condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or
any of its Subsidiaries, whether before or after giving effect to such Permitted Acquisition, or which, in the reasonable opinion of the
Agents, may adversely affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Agreement or any other Loan Document, the ability of any
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Loan Party to perform its obligations hereunder or thereunder, or the rights of any Lender hereunder or thereunder or the ability of
any Lender to exercise such rights;

(d) All material governmental and third party consents and approvals necessary or, in the opinion of the Agents,
desirable or appropriate in connection with the consummation of such Permitted Acquisition shall have been obtained (without the
imposition of any material adverse conditions) and shall be in effect (it being understood that all Federal governmental consents and
approvals are material), and the Administrative Agent shall have received evidence satisfactory to it that the station licenses issued by
the FCC relating to the television broadcasting operations of any television stations to be acquired pursuant to such Permitted
Acquisition shall have been validly assigned to one or more Subsidiaries of the Borrower, and shall be in full force and effect;

(e) The Collateral Agent shall have received the following, each dated the closing date for such Permitted Acquisition
(unless otherwise indicated below), in form and substance satisfactory to the Collateral Agent and in sufficient copies for each Lender
(except for the certificates representing any Pledged Stock to be pledged to the Collateral Agent, the stock powers delivered in
connection with such Pledged Stock, and any instruments representing Pledged Instruments to be pledged to the Collateral Agent):
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€)) A Notice of Borrowing as required by Section 2.02(a) in respect of any Borrowing to be borrowed on the
closing date for such Permitted Acquisition, dated the date of its delivery;

2) Duly executed counterparts of an agreement pursuant to which each Subsidiary created or acquired in
connection with such Permitted Acquisition shall become obligated as a Subsidiary Guarantor under the Guaranty
Agreement;

3) Certificates and instruments representing any Pledged Securities or Pledged Instruments required to be
delivered by the Borrower or any Subsidiary on or before the closing date for such Permitted Acquisition, including
certificates representing all shares of capital stock of each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted
Acquisition, accompanied by duly executed instruments of transfer or assignment in blank, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Administrative Agent;

@) Duly executed counterparts of a Joinder Agreement to the Security Agreement, with respect to each
Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition, together with:

(A) financing statements authorized by each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted
Acquisition, with evidence reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent that such financing statements will be duly filed
under the Uniform Commercial Code of all jurisdictions as may be necessary or, in the opinion of the Collateral Agent,
desirable or appropriate to perfect the security interests created by the Security Agreement and the Mortgages, and

B) evidence that all other actions necessary or, in the opinion of the Collateral Agent, desirable or appropriate
to perfect and protect the security interests and liens created by, and to reflect the fact that the Collateral Agent is the
secured party under, the Security Agreement, and the Security Agreement shall have been taken;

&) Duly executed counterparts of Mortgages (each, a “Permitted Acquisition Mortgage™) with respect to any
Real Property to be acquired by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries in connection with such Permitted Acquisition and,
with respect to each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage:

(A) a policy of title insurance dated the closing date for such Permitted Acquisition (or an irrevocable
commitment to issue such policy, with all conditions marked satisfied, dated and recertified the closing date for such
Permitted Acquisition) insuring the perfection, enforce ability and first priority of the Lien created under such Permitted
Acquisition Mortgage as a valid first mortgage Lien on the Real Property described therein in form and substance and in an
amount satisfactory to the Collateral Agent (with all premiums, expenses and fees paid or caused to be paid by the
Borrower), which policy shall (w) be issued by a title company reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent, (x) include
such reinsurance arrangements (with provisions for direct access) as shall be reasonably acceptable to the Collateral Agent,
(y) have been supplemented by such endorsements as shall be requested by Collateral Agent (including, without limitation,
endorsements or opinion letters on matters relating to usury, contiguity, variable rate, revolving credit, doing business, and
so-called comprehensive coverage over covenants and restrictions), or, where such endorsements are not available at
commercially reasonable premium costs, opinion letters of special counsel, architects or other professionals, which
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counsel, architects or other professionals shall be reasonably acceptable to the Collateral Agent and (z) contain only such
exceptions to title as shall be reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent;

B) with respect to the Real Property encumbered by each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage, an ALTA survey
with respect to such Real Property, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent; and

© evidence satisfactory to the Collateral Agent that arrangements shall have been made for the recording of
each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage and the payment by the Borrower of any mortgage, recording, documentary stamp,
privilege or other taxes and recording charges payable with respect to each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage;

6) Certified copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Borrower and each Subsidiary party
hereto and thereto approving each agreement to which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted Acquisition;

@) A certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Borrower and each Subsidiary certifying the

names and true signatures of the officers of the Borrower or such Subsidiary who shall be authorized to sign each agreement
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to which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted Acquisition and the other documents to be delivered by it
hereunder or thereunder;

®) Copies of all authorizations, consents and approvals of, evidence of other actions by, notices to and filings
with, all governmental authorities and regulatory bodies required for the due execution, delivery and performance by the
Borrower or any Subsidiary of each agreement to which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted
Acquisition and the other documents to be delivered by it thereunder;

©) Certificates of the chief financial officer of the Borrower and of each Subsidiary created or acquired in
connection with such Permitted Acquisition in substantially the form of Exhibit H or Exhibit I, as the case may be;

(10) Evidence of insurance for the business and properties of each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection
with such Permitted Acquisition, in form and substance satisfactory to the Administrative Agent (and if requested by the
Administrative Agent, naming the Administrative Agent as additional insured and loss payee) with responsible and
reputable insurance companies or associations satisfactory to the Lead Arrangers in such amounts and covering such risks as
are satisfactory to the Lead Arrangers;

(11) A favorable opinion of Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal, LLP, counsel for the Borrower and each
Subsidiary Guarantor, in substantially the form of Exhibit E (but expressing opinions with respect to such Permitted
Acquisition) and as to such other matters as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request;

(12) Favorable opinions of local counsel for the Borrower with respect to each jurisdiction where any Real
Property to be acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition shall be located, in each case in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to the Administrative Agent (but expressing opinions with respect to such Permitted Acquisition),
and a favorable opinion of special FCC counsel for the Borrower, in form
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and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Administrative Agent (but expressing opinions with respect to such Permitted
Acquisition), and such other opinions as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request;

(13) An environmental report, in each case in form and substance satisfactory to the Lead Arrangers, with
respect to properties to be acquired, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries in connection with such
Permitted Acquisition;

14) The written consent of each party (other than the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries) to any agreement to
which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted Acquisition to the assignment by the Borrower or any
Subsidiary Guarantor of its rights and claims under such agreement to the Administrative Agent under the Security
Agreement; and

15 Such other financial and non-financial information regarding the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries and

such other approvals, opinions or documents as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request.

ARTICLE 4

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

SECTION 4.01  Representations and Warranties of the Borrower. The Borrower represents and warrants as follows:

(a) Due Incorporation, Etc. Each of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries that is a corporation is a corporation duly

organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction indicated next to such corporation’ s name on
Schedule 4.01(a) and has all requisite corporate powers and all FCC and all other material governmental licenses, authorizations,
consents and approvals required to own or lease and operate its properties and to carry on its business as now conducted and as
proposed to be conducted and to execute and deliver, and to perform all of its obligations under, the Loan Documents to which it is or
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will be a party. Each of the Borrower and each of its Subsidiaries that is a corporation is duly qualified or licensed to do business as a
foreign corporation in good standing in all jurisdictions in which it owns or leases assets and property or in which the conduct of its
business requires it to so qualify or be licensed, except for such jurisdictions in which the failure to so qualify or be licensed would
not have a material adverse effect on the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the
Borrower or such Subsidiary, as the case may be. Each of the Borrower’ s Subsidiaries that is a partnership or limited liability
company is a partnership or limited liability company duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the
jurisdiction under which it is organized and has all requisite power and authority to own or lease and operate its properties and to
carry on its business as now conducted and as proposed to be conducted and to execute and deliver, and to perform all of its
obligations under, the Loan Documents to which it is or will be a party. Each of the Borrower’ s Subsidiaries that is a partnership or
limited liability company is duly qualified or licensed to do business and has complied with all fictitious name statutes and other
similar laws in all jurisdictions in which it owns or leases assets and property or in which the conduct of its business requires it to so
qualify or be licensed or comply, except for such jurisdictions in which the failure to so qualify or be licensed or comply would not
have a material adverse effect on the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of such
Subsidiary.
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(b) Due Authorization and Execution, Etc. The execution, delivery and performance by the Borrower and each of its
Subsidiaries of each Loan Document to which it is or will be a party and the transactions contemplated by the Loan Documents are
within the Borrower’ s and such Subsidiary’ s corporate powers (or its partnership or limited liability company powers, in the case of
each Subsidiary that is a partnership or limited liability company), have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action (or all
necessary action of the partners, in the case of each Subsidiary that is a partnership, or the members, in the case of each Subsidiary
that is a limited liability company) and do not and will not (i) require any consent or approval of the stockholders, partners or
members of the Borrower or such Subsidiary except such consents and approvals as shall have been duly obtained and shall be in full
force and effect, (i) contravene the Borrower’ s or such Subsidiary’ s certificate of incorporation or by-laws, in the case of each
Subsidiary that is a corporation, or the partnership agreement or operating agreement governing such Subsidiary, in the case of each
Subsidiary that is a partnership or limited liability company, (iii) violate any law, rule, regulation (including, without limitation,
Regulations T, U and X of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System), order, writ, judgment, injunction, decree,
determination or award or any contractual restriction binding on or affecting the Borrower or such Subsidiary, or any of their
respective properties, or (iv) result in or require the creation or imposition of any mortgage, deed of trust, pledge, lien, security
interest or other charge or encumbrance of any nature (other than pursuant to the Loan Documents hereunder and pursuant to
Collateral Documents upon or with respect to any of the properties now owned or hereafter acquired by the Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries). Neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries is in default under any such law, rule, regulation, order, writ,
judgment, injunction, decree, determination or award or restriction.

(©) Government Consents. No authorization, consent, approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with, any
governmental, administrative or judicial authority or regulatory body is currently, or is reasonably expected to be, required for the
due execution, delivery or performance by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries of any Loan Document (other than the Collateral
Documents) to which it is or will be a party and the operation of the television broadcasting business of the Borrower and its
Subsidiaries, all of which have been made and are in full force and effect, and except for the filing of certain of the Loan Documents
with the FCC within 30 days of their execution pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Section 73.3613.

(d) Legal, Valid and Binding Nature. This Agreement is, and each other Loan Document and each Related Document
to which the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries is or will be a party will, when delivered, be, a legal, valid and binding obligation of
the Borrower and such Subsidiaries as are or will be parties thereto, enforceable against the Borrower and such Subsidiaries in
accordance with its respective terms, except (other than in the case of Article X of the indentures governing the Existing
Subordinated Notes) as such enforcement may be limited by the effect of any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium or similar law affecting creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity.

(e) Capitalization and Subsidiaries. On the Effective Date, the authorized capital stock of the Borrower will consist of
40,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock, par value $.001 per share; 20,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock, par value
$.001 per share; and 20,000,000 shares of Class C Common Stock, par value $.001 per share. Set forth on Schedule 4.01(a) is a
complete and accurate list of all of the Borrower’ s Subsidiaries as of the Effective Date, showing as of such date (as to each such
Subsidiary) the jurisdiction of its incorporation or organization, as to each Subsidiary that is a corporation, the number of shares of
each class of capital stock authorized, the number of shares of each class of capital stock outstanding on the date hereof, the direct
owner of the outstanding shares of each such class owned and the
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jurisdictions in which such Subsidiary is qualified to do business as a foreign corporation. All of the general, limited partnership or
membership interests of each Subsidiary that is a partnership or limited liability company are owned, legally and beneficially, by the
Borrower or a wholly owned Subsidiary of the Borrower, in each case free and clear of all liens, security interests and other charges
or encumbrances other than the liens and security interests under the Security Agreement. Except as set forth in Schedule 4.01(e),
there are no outstanding options, warrants, rights of conversion or purchase, or similar rights to acquire capital stock or partnership
interests or membership interests of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or other agreements of any character whatsoever relating
to any shares of capital stock or partnership interests or membership interests of the Borrower or any such Subsidiaries; all of the
issued and outstanding capital stock of the Borrower and each of its Subsidiaries that is a corporation has been duly authorized,
validly issued and is fully paid and non-assessable; all of the partnership interests or membership interests of each Subsidiary that is a
partnership or limited liability company have been validly issued pursuant to the terms of the applicable partnership or operating
agreement; all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of each Subsidiary of the Borrower that is a corporation is directly owned,
legally and beneficially, by the Borrower, in each case free and clear of all liens, security interests and other charges or encumbrances
other than the Liens created by the Pledge Agreements and Security Agreement.

® Financial Statements;, No Material Adverse Change. The consolidated balance sheet of the Borrower and its

Subsidiaries as at December 31, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income and shareholders’ equity and statement of
changes in cash flows of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries for the fiscal year then ended, fairly present, respectively, the consolidated
financial condition of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries as at such date and the consolidated results of operations of the Borrower and
its Subsidiaries for the period ended on such date, all in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Since December
31, 2004 there has not occurred or become known any event or condition that has resulted in or which could reasonably be expected
to result in a material adverse change in the condition (financial or otherwise), business, assets, liabilities, or results of operations of
the Borrower and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole.

(2) Solvency. Each of the Borrower and the Borrower and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole and each Subsidiary
Guarantor individually and taken as a whole with its Subsidiaries is and, after receipt and application of the Advances in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement, will be Solvent.

(h) Absence of Litigation, Litigation Description. (1) No actions, suits, investigations, litigation or proceedings are
pending or, to the knowledge of the Borrower, threatened against or affecting the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or the properties
of the Borrower or any such Subsidiary before any court, arbitrator or governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency
or instrumentality, domestic or foreign, (A) which may materially adversely affect the business, condition (financial or otherwise),
operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or any such Subsidiary, except as disclosed in Schedule 4.01(h) (the “Disclosed
Litigation™), or (B) which purports to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Agreement or any other Loan Document or
any Related Document, the ability of any Loan Party to perform its obligations hereunder or thereunder, or the rights of any Lender
hereunder or thereunder or the ability of any Lender to exercise such rights.

(il) Except for the Disclosed Litigation, no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding is pending or, to the
knowledge of the Borrower, threatened in any court or before any
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arbitrator or governmental entity specified above in connection with the Effective Date Transactions or in connection with the use of
the proceeds hereof or thereof.

(iii) On the Effective Date and at all times thereafter, there shall have been no change since the date of this Agreement
in the status of any of the actions, suits, investigations, litigation or proceedings referred to in Schedule 4.01(h) that is materially
adverse to the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or the Effective Date Transactions or the Loan Documents.

@) Ownership of Properties; Absence of Liens and Encumbrances. The Borrower and its Subsidiaries have good and
marketable title to and are in lawful possession of, or have valid leasehold interests in, or have the right to use pursuant to valid and
enforceable agreements or arrangements, all of their respective properties and other assets (real or personal, tangible, intangible or
mixed), except where the failure to have or possess the same with respect to such properties or other assets would not, in the
aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the
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Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries. Except as disclosed on Schedule 4.01(i) of this Agreement, there are no material Liens on any
property or asset of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries except for the security interests created under the Security Agreement and
the Mortgages, except for the Permitted Liens.

)] No Burdensome Agreements. Neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any indenture, loan or
credit agreement or any lease or other agreement or instrument or subject to any charter or corporate restriction or partnership
agreement or other partnership restriction that would have a material adverse effect (i) on the business, condition (financial or
otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, or (ii) on the ability of the Borrower or any
of its Subsidiaries to carry out its obligations under any of the Loan Documents or Related Documents to which it is or will be a
party; provided that it is agreed that the indentures governing the Existing Subordinated Notes and any other indentures in
substantially the same form as such indentures, do not have any such effect.

k) Payment of Taxes. The Borrower and each of its Subsidiaries has filed or caused to be filed all Federal, state and
franchise tax returns and information and other similar filings, and all material other tax returns and information and other similar
filings, required to be filed, and paid all amounts of taxes, including interest and penalties, which have become due pursuant to such
returns or pursuant to any assessments received by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, except to the extent of any taxes being
contested by or on behalf of the Borrower or such Subsidiary in good faith and by proper proceedings and for which adequate
provision for payment has been made and adequate reserves are being maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles consistently applied by the Borrower or such Subsidiary, as the case may be, and so long as the proceedings referred to
above could not subject any Agent or any Lender to any civil or criminal penalty or liability or involve any risk of loss, sale or
forfeiture of any material item of Collateral. The Borrower has no knowledge of any actual or proposed additional tax assessments
against it or any of its Subsidiaries which, singly or in the aggregate, could have a material adverse effect on the Borrower or any of
its Subsidiaries.

)] Accuracy of Information Given to Lenders. No information, exhibit, report, document, certificate or written
statement, including without limitation this Agreement, furnished in writing to any Lender by or on behalf of the Borrower in
connection herewith contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements contained therein, in light of the circumstances under which such information, exhibit, report or other written information
was or is to be used, not misleading, nor do such information,
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exhibits, reports, documents, certificates and statements, taken as a whole, contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements contained therein not misleading. There is no fact known to the
Borrower or any officer of the Borrower which the Borrower has not disclosed to the Lenders in writing which in the reasonable
judgment of the Borrower and its officers would materially adversely affect the business, condition (financial or otherwise),
operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or the ability of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries
to perform its respective obligations under any Loan Document or any document contemplated hereby or thereby. The financial
projections and forecasts of the Borrower delivered by the Borrower to any of the Agents, the Lead Arrangers and the Lenders were
prepared on the basis of the assumptions stated therein and represented, at the time of delivery, the Borrower’ s best estimate of its
future financial performance and such assumptions were fair in the light of business conditions existing at the time of such delivery
of such projections and forecasts; and any such financial projections and forecasts, if prepared as of the date hereof, would contain
estimates of the Borrower’ s future financial performance which would not materially adversely differ from the respective estimates
contained in the financial projections and forecasts delivered by the Borrower to any of the Agents, the Lead Arrangers and the
Lenders.

(m) ERISA. Except as described in Schedule 4.01(m), no Plan or Multiemployer Plan exists as of the date of this
Agreement. With respect to each Plan described in Schedule 4.01(m) and any other Plan which shall exist: (i) no Termination Event
has occurred or, except as described in Schedule 4.01(m), is reasonably expected to occur with respect to any Plan and (ii) no event
requiring notice to the PBGC under Section 302(f)(4)(A) of ERISA has occurred or is reasonably expected to occur with respect to
any Plan. With respect to each Multiemployer Plan described in Schedule 4.01(m) and any other Multiemployer Plan which shall
exist: (i) neither the Borrower nor any ERISA Affiliate of the Borrower has incurred, or is reasonably expected to incur, any
Withdrawal Liability to any Multiemployer Plan and (ii) neither the Borrower nor any ERISA Affiliate of the Borrower has received
any notification that any Multiemployer Plan is in reorganization or has been terminated, within the meaning of Title IV of ERISA,
and no Multiemployer Plan is reasonably expected to be in reorganization or to be terminated within the meaning of Title IV of
ERISA.
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(n) List of Debt. Set forth on Schedule 4.01(n) is a complete and accurate list of all Debt of the Borrower and its
Subsidiaries that will be outstanding as of the Effective Date following the Borrowings hereunder and the application of the proceeds
thereof as contemplated hereby, other than (i) Debt arising under the Loan Documents, the Existing Subordinated Notes and (ii) Debt
having a principal amount of less than $500,000.

(0) Federal Reserve Regulations. The Borrower and its Subsidiaries are not engaged principally, or as one of their
important activities, in the business of extending credit for the purpose of buying or carrying Margin Stock. No part of the proceeds
of any Advance or any Letter of Credit will be used, whether directly or indirectly, and whether immediately, incidentally or
ultimately, for any purpose that entails a violation of, or that is inconsistent with, the provisions of the regulations of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System, including Regulation T, U or X. The pledge of the Securities Collateral pursuant to the
Security Agreement does not violate such regulations.

(p) Investment Company Act. Neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries is an “investment company’ or a
company “‘controlled” by an “investment company”, within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.
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@) Casualties. Neither the business nor the properties of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries are affected by any
fire, explosion, accident, strike, lockout or other labor dispute, drought, storm, hail, earthquake, embargo, act of God or of the public
enemy or other casualty, materially adversely affecting the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or
prospects of the Borrower or any such Subsidiary.

(r) Executive Compensation Agreements. Set forth in Schedule 4.01(r) is a complete and accurate list of all
compensation arrangements in effect as of the date of this Agreement between the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries and the five
most highly compensated executive officers of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries.

(s) Collateral, Etc. (i) Schedule 4.01(s) contains a complete and accurate description and list as of the Effective Date
of the location, by state, county and street address and operating division, of all of the Real Property of the Borrower and its
Subsidiaries, together with the lessors thereof, the status of any consent from the lessor with respect to any such Leasehold obtained
or proposed to be obtained in connection with any Loan Document or any Related Document.

(i1) The Borrower or a Subsidiary Guarantor is the record and beneficial owner of all of the presently existing
Collateral covered by (A) the Security Agreement, and (B) the Mortgages, in each case free and clear of all mortgages, deeds of trust,
pledges, liens, security interests, options and other charges or encumbrances, except for Permitted Liens and those created or
permitted by this Agreement and the Collateral Documents.

(iii) The Borrower or a Subsidiary Guarantor has good, marketable and insurable fee simple title to all Real Property
and a valid and indefeasible leasehold interest in all Leaseholds, free and clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances of every kind
and character, except for Permitted Liens and those created or permitted by this Agreement and the Collateral Documents.

@iv) Each Mortgaged Lease (as defined in the Mortgages) is a valid and subsisting lease in full force and effect in
accordance with the terms thereof; the Borrower or a Subsidiary Guarantor, as the case may be, is in possession of all Real Property
and the Leaseholds constituting part of the Collateral and no material default by the Borrower or such Subsidiary Guarantor, as the
case may be, exists and neither the Borrower nor any Subsidiary Guarantor has knowledge of any other default under such
Mortgaged Lease or other agreement relating to any Real Property or Leaseholds constituting part of the Collateral; and no lien,
charge or encumbrance of any kind or character exists on or with respect to the Borrower’ s or the Subsidiary Guarantor’ s, as the
case may be, interest in any such Real Property or Leasehold, other than Permitted Liens.

® Consents. Set forth in Schedule 4.01(t) is a complete and accurate list of all consents required in connection with
the Loan Documents (other than the Collateral Documents) (including, but not limited to, consents relating to all network affiliation
contracts, power site leases and FCC matters), all of which will have been duly obtained and shall be in full force and effect on the
Effective Date and at all times thereafter, except where the failure to obtain such consents will not have a material adverse effect,
alone or in the aggregate, on the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or
any of its Subsidiaries.
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(w) Security Agreement. As of the Effective Date and at all times thereafter, the Security Agreement will create a valid
and perfected first priority security interest in and lien on the Collateral covered thereby (except as provided therein), such security
interest and lien being in
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each case enforceable against all third parties and securing the payment of all Secured Obligations, and all filings and other actions

necessary or advisable to perfect and protect such security interests shall have been duly made or taken.

W) Mortgages. From and after the Effective Date, each Mortgage will create a valid and enforceable first priority
mortgage lien on and security interest in the Real Property covered thereby, enforceable against the Borrower or the Subsidiary
Guarantor granting such Mortgage, as the case may be, and all third parties, and securing the payment of all Secured Obligations,
subject to the Security Agreement and to the “Secured Amount” as set forth in each Mortgage, and all filings and other actions
necessary or desirable to perfect and protect such mortgage lien and security interest will have been duly taken.

(w) Status Under Communications Act. Each material license, permit and other authority issued, granted, approved or
otherwise authorized by the FCC for the benefit of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries is in good standing, unimpaired by any act
or omission of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or any of their respective officers, directors, employees or agents. Except as
set forth on Schedule 4.01(w), neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries is the subject of any outstanding citation, order or, to
the knowledge of the Borrower, investigation by the FCC which would have a material adverse effect on the business, condition
(financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, and no such citation, order or
investigation to the knowledge of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries is contemplated by the FCC. The Borrower and each of its
Subsidiaries has filed all material reports and applications required to be filed by the FCC or the Communications Act and has paid
all fees required to be paid by the FCC or the Communications Act.

x) Compliance with Environmental Requirements; No Hazardous Materials. Except as described on Schedule
4.01(x) and except to the extent the matters referred to below would result in liabilities for the Borrower and its Subsidiaries of less
than $1,000,000 in the aggregate:

@) Other than in compliance with all applicable Environmental Laws, no Hazardous Materials are located on
any properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or have been released
into the environment, or deposited, discharged, placed or disposed of at, on or under any of such properties. No portion of any
such property is being used, or has been used at any previous time by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, for the disposal,
storage, treatment, processing or other handling of Hazardous Materials (except for such Hazardous Materials used in the
ordinary course of business and in compliance with Environmental Laws)

(i1) No asbestos or asbestos-containing materials in airborne or friable form are present on any of the
properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, except as not in violation of
Environmental Laws.

(1ii) No polychlorinated biphenyls are located on or in any properties now or previously owned, leased or
operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, in the form of electrical transformers, fluorescent light fixtures with
ballasts, cooling oils or any other device or form, except as not in violation of Environmental Laws.

@iv) No underground storage tanks are located on any properties now or previously owned, leased or operated
by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, or were located on any such property and subsequently removed or filled.
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V) No notice, notification, demand, request for information, complaint, citation, summons, investigation,
administrative order, consent order and agreement, litigation or settlement with respect to Hazardous Materials has been
received by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or, to the Borrower’ s knowledge, is proposed, threatened or anticipated
with respect to or in connection with the operation of any properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the
Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries. All such properties and their existing and, to the Borrower’ s knowledge, prior uses
comply and at all times have complied with Environmental Laws. There is no condition on any of such properties which is in
violation of any Environmental Laws, and neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any communication
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from or on behalf of any governmental authority that any such condition exists. None of such properties is listed or, to the
Borrower’ s knowledge, proposed for listing on the National Priorities List promulgated pursuant to CERCLA, on CERCLIS
(as defined in CERCLA) or on any similar federal, state or foreign list of sites requiring investigation or cleanup, nor, to the
knowledge of the Borrower, is any such property anticipated or threatened to be placed on any such list.

(vi) There has been no environmental investigation, study, audit, test, review or other analysis conducted of
which the Borrower has knowledge in relation to the current or prior business of the Borrower or any property or facility now
or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries which has not been delivered to the Lenders
or will not have been delivered to the Lenders at least five days prior to the Effective Date.

For purposes of this Section 4.01(x), (i) the terms “Borrower” and “Subsidiary” shall include any business or business entity
(including a corporation) which is, in whole or in part, a predecessor of the Borrower or any Subsidiary if the Borrower or such
Subsidiary, as a successor to such business or business entity, is or could be subject to successor liability under applicable law and
(ii) any representation made with respect to properties not presently owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries shall be limited to conditions, activities or requirements at or in connection with such properties for which the Borrower
or any of its Subsidiaries is or could be subject to liability.

) Compliance with Laws. The Borrower and its Subsidiaries are in compliance in all material respects with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations, other than such laws, rules or regulations (i) the validity or applicability of which the Borrower
or such Subsidiary is contesting in good faith or (ii) the failure to comply with which would not have a material adverse effect on the
business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries.

(2) Obligations Are Senior Debt and Designated Senior Debt. All obligations of the Borrower and the Subsidiary
Guarantors under this Agreement, the Notes, the Guaranty Agreement, the other Loan Documents are “Senior Debt” and
“Designated Senior Debt” within the meaning of, and are entitled to the benefits of, Article X of the indentures governing the
Existing Subordinated Notes.

ARTICLE 5

COVENANTS OF THE BORROWER

SECTION 5.01  Affirmative Covenants. So long as any Obligation hereunder or under any Loan Document shall remain
unpaid, or any Letter of Credit shall be outstanding, or any Advance
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shall be outstanding, or any Lender shall have any Revolving Facility Commitment hereunder, unless the Majority Lenders otherwise consent
in writing:

(a) Compliance with Laws, Etc. The Borrower will perform and promptly comply, and cause each of its Subsidiaries
to perform and promptly comply, in all material respects, and cause all property of the Borrower and each such Subsidiary to be
maintained, used and operated in all material respects in accordance with all (i) present and future laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations, orders and requirements (including, without limitation, the Communications Act, Environmental Laws and ERISA) of
every duly constituted governmental or quasi governmental authority or agency applicable to the Borrower, any of its Subsidiaries or
any of their properties, (ii) similarly applicable orders, rules and regulations of any regulatory, licensing, accrediting, insurance
underwriting or rating organization or other body exercising similar functions, and (iii) similarly applicable duties or obligations of
any kind imposed under any certificate of occupancy, Leasehold or otherwise by law, covenant, conditions, agreement or easement,
public or private, in each case except where the failure to perform and promptly comply would not result in a material adverse affect
on the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower, of any of its Subsidiaries or of
the Borrower and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

(b) Conduct of Business, Preservation of Existence. The Borrower will continue, and cause each of its Subsidiaries to
continue, to engage only in business of the same general type as conducted by the Borrower and its Subsidiaries as of the Effective
Date, and preserve and maintain, and cause each of its Subsidiaries that is a corporation to preserve and maintain, its corporate
existence and corporate rights (charter and statutory), and those corporate franchises material to the business or operations of the
Borrower or such Subsidiary and to cause each of its Subsidiaries that is a partnership or limited liability company to preserve and
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maintain its existence as a partnership or limited liability company and its rights (both under law and pursuant to its partnership or
operating agreement) as such, and those franchises material to the business or operations of such partnership or limited liability
company; provided, that the Borrower shall not be required to preserve any such franchise or rights, or the corporate, partnership,
limited liability company or other existence of any Subsidiary, if the Board of Directors shall determine that the preservation thereof
is no longer desirable in the conduct of the Business of the Borrower and the Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, and the loss thereof is
not adverse in any material respect to the Lenders.

(©) Visitation Rights. The Borrower will at any reasonable time and from time to time, upon reasonable notice permit
any Agent or any of the Lenders or any agents or representatives thereof to examine and make copies of and abstracts from the
records and books of account of, and visit the properties of, the Borrower and any of its Subsidiaries, and to discuss the business and
financial affairs, finances and accounts of the Borrower and any of its Subsidiaries with any of their officers or directors and with its
independent certified public accountants and advise such accountants that the Agents and the Lenders have been authorized to
exercise all rights of the Borrower to require such accountants to disclose any and all financial statements and other information of
any kind that they may have with respect to the Borrower and any of its Subsidiaries and direct such accountants to comply with any
requirements of any Agent or any Lender for such information.

(d) Maintenance of Insurance. The Borrower will, and will cause each of its Restricted Subsidiaries to, keep at all
times all of their properties which are of an insurable nature insured against loss or damage with insurers believed by the Borrower to
be responsible to the extent that property of similar character usually is so insured by corporations similarly situated and
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owning like properties in accordance with good business practice; it being understood that, with respect to each Real Property
encumbered by a Mortgage, the Borrower will, and will cause each of its Restricted Subsidiaries to, obtain flood insurance in such
total amount as the Administrative Agent or the Required Lenders may from time to time require, if at any time the area in which any
improvements located on any such Real Property is designated a “flood hazard area” in any Flood Insurance Rate Map published by
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (or any successor agency), and otherwise comply with the National Flood Insurance

Program as set forth in the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, as amended from time to time.

(e) Payment of Taxes, Etc. The Borrower will, and will cause each of its Restricted Subsidiaries to, pay prior to
delinquency all taxes, assessments and governmental levies the failure of which to pay could reasonably be expected to result in a
material adverse effect on the condition (financial or otherwise), business or results of operations of the Borrower and its Restricted
Subsidiaries taken as a whole, except for those taxes contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings.

® Maintenance of Properties, Etc. The Borrower will cause all properties used in the conduct of its business or the
business of any Restricted Subsidiary to be maintained and kept in good condition, repair and working order and supplied with all
necessary equipment and will cause to be made all necessary repairs, renewals, replacements, betterments and improvements thereof,
all as in the judgment of the Borrower is necessary or advisable to conduct its business; provided, however, that nothing in this
Section shall prevent Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary from discontinuing the operation or maintenance of any of such
properties if such discontinuance is, as determined by the Board of Directors of the Borrower in good faith, desirable in the conduct
of its business or the business or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries.

(2) Maintenance of FCC Licenses, Affiliation Agreements, Etc. The Borrower will maintain and preserve, and cause
each of its Subsidiaries to maintain and preserve, each license, franchise, permit and other authorization necessary or desirable under
the Communications Act or otherwise with respect to which the failure to so maintain and preserve would have a material adverse
effect on the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, properties or prospects of the Borrower or any such Subsidiary
or on the value or utility to the Borrower or such Subsidiary of any such authorization, including, but not limited to, performing and
observing (except as otherwise provided bylaw) each term and provision of each network affiliation agreement to which it is a party
and maintaining each such agreement in full force and effect, it being understood that failure to maintain any such network affiliation
agreement in full force and effect shall be deemed to result in such a material adverse effect, such material adverse effect being
deemed to occur at such time as programming ceases to be provided pursuant to such network affiliation agreement, provided that
such material adverse effect shall not be deemed to occur if, prior to the time that such programming ceases, the Borrower or such
Subsidiary shall have entered into a network affiliation agreement with another network which agreement and network are reasonably
satisfactory to the Majority Lenders.

(h) Plan Contribution. The Borrower will make, and cause each Subsidiary to make, when due, all contributions
required by law to be made to all Plans.
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6)] Liquidity. The Borrower will maintain at all times unrestricted cash and Cash Equivalents of at least $35,000,000
in the aggregate for the Borrower and its Restricted Subsidiaries.
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)] Reports. So long as the Borrower is subject to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Borrower shall
transmit to the Administrative Agent, without cost to the Lenders, copies of the annual reports, quarterly reports and other periodic
reports which the Borrower is required to file with the Commission pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act. If the
Borrower is not subject to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Borrower shall provide to the Administrative Agent, so
long as any Obligation hereunder or under any Loan Document shall remain unpaid, or any Letter of Credit shall be outstanding, or
any Advance shall be outstanding, or any Lender shall have any Revolving Commitment hereunder, reports that are consistent with
the annual reports, quarterly reports and other periodic reports which the Borrower would be required to file with the Commission, if
it were subject to Section 13(a) or 15(d), and such documents shall be furnished to the Administrative Agent on or prior to the date on
which such information would be required to be filed if the Borrower were subject to Section 13(a) or 15(d). Delivery of such
reports, information and documents to the Administrative Agent is for informational purposes only and the Administrative Agent’ s
receipt of such shall not constitute constructive notice of any information contained therein or determinable from information
contained therein, including the Borrower’ s compliance with any of its covenants hereunder (as to which the Administrative Agent is
entitled to rely exclusively on Officers’ Certificates).

&) Compliance Certificate. (1) The Borrower will deliver to the Agent, within 105 days after the end of the
Borrower’ s fiscal year and within 60 days after the end of each fiscal quarter of the Borrower that is not a fiscal year end, an
Officers’ Certificate, one of the signers of which shall be the principal executive, principal financial or principal accounting officer
of the Borrower stating that (i) a review of the activities of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries during the preceding fiscal year has
been made to determine whether the Borrower has kept, observed, performed and fulfilled all of its obligations under this Credit
Agreement, (ii) such review was supervised by the Officers of the Borrower signing such certificate, and (iii) that to the best
knowledge of each Officer signing such certificate, (A) the Borrower has kept, observed, performed and fulfilled each and every
covenant contained in this Credit Agreement and is not in default in the performance or observance of any of the terms, provisions
and conditions of this Credit Agreement (or, if a Default or Event of Default occurred, describing all such Defaults or Events of
Default of which each such Officer may have knowledge and what action the Borrower has taken or proposes to take with respect
thereto), and (B) no event has occurred and remains in existence by reason of which payments on account of the principal of, or
interest on, the Advances are prohibited or if such event has occurred, a description of the event and what action the Borrower is
taking or proposes to take with respect thereto.

(il)  So long as not contrary to the then current recommendations of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the annual financial statements delivered pursuant to Section 5.01(j) shall be accompanied by a written statement of the
Borrower’ s independent public accountants (who shall be a firm of established national reputation reasonably satisfactory to the
Administrative Agent) that in making the examination necessary for certification of such financial statements nothing has come to
their attention that would lead them to believe that the Borrower has violated any provisions of Sections 5.02(a), (b), (c), (d), (), (g),
(3), (k), or (m) or, if any such violation has occurred, specifying the nature and period of existence thereof, it being understood that
such accountants shall not be liable directly or indirectly to any Person for any failure to obtain knowledge of any such violation.

(i) The Borrower will, so long as any Obligation hereunder or under any Loan Document shall remain unpaid, or any
Letter of Credit shall be outstanding, or any Advance shall be outstanding, or any Lender shall have any Revolving Commitment
hereunder, deliver to the Agent, promptly after any Officer of the Borrower becomes aware of any Default or Event of Default,
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an Officers’ Certificate specifying such Default, Event of Default or default or event of default and what action the Borrower is
taking or proposes to take with respect thereto.

Q)] Further Assurances. The Borrower will promptly, upon request by any Agent or any Lender through the
Administrative Agent, correct, and cause each party to a Loan Document to promptly correct, any defect or error that may be
discovered in any Loan Document or in the execution, acknowledgment or recordation thereof. Promptly, upon request by any Agent
or any Lender through the Administrative Agent, the Borrower will also, and will cause each Subsidiary Guarantor to, do, execute,
acknowledge, deliver, record, re-record, file, re-file, register and re-register, any and all such further acts, deeds, conveyances, pledge
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agreements, security agreements, mortgages, deeds of trust, trust deeds, assignments, estoppel certificates, financing statements and
continuations thereof, notices of assignment, transfers, certificates, assurances and other instruments (including but not limited to
subleases or other grants of rights with respect to the Leasehold interests) as any Agent or any Lender through the Administrative
Agent may require from time to time in order (i) to carry out more effectively the purposes of this Agreement or any other Loan
Document, (ii) to subject to the Liens created by any of the Loan Documents any of the Borrower’ s and its Subsidiaries’ properties,
rights or interests covered or now or hereafter intended to be covered by any of the Loan Documents, (iii) to perfect and maintain the
validity, effectiveness and priority of any of the Collateral Documents and the Liens intended to be created thereby, and (iv) to better
assure, convey, grant, assign, transfer, preserve, protect and confirm to the Agents and the Lenders the rights granted or now or
hereafter intended to be granted to the Agents and/or the Lenders under any Loan Document or under any other instrument executed
in connection with any Loan Document to which the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries is or may become a party.

(m) Hazardous Materials;, Remediation. The Borrower will (i) promptly give notice to the Lenders in writing of any
complaint, order, citation, notice or other written communication from any Person with respect to, or if the Borrower becomes aware
of, (x) the existence or alleged existence of a violation of any applicable Environmental Law or the incurrence of any material
liability, obligation, loss, damage, cost, expense, fine, penalty or sanction or the requirement to commence any material remedial
action resulting from or in connection with any air emission, water discharge, noise emission, Hazardous Material or any other
environmental, health or safety matter at, upon, under or within any of the properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by
the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, or due to the operations or activities of the Borrower, any Subsidiary or any other Person on
or in connection with any such property or any part thereof, in each case if the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries is or could be
subject to liability therefor or (y) any release on any of such properties of Hazardous Materials in a quantity that is reportable under
any applicable Environmental Law; and (ii) promptly comply with any governmental requirements requiring the removal, treatment
or disposal of such Hazardous Materials or correction of any violation of any material Environmental Law and provide evidence
satisfactory to the Majority Lenders of such compliance.

(n) FCC Filings. The Borrower will, within 30 days of the execution hereof and thereof, file with the FCC a copy of
this Agreement and of each other Loan Document required to be filed with the FCC pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Section 73.3613, and
confirm in writing to the Administrative Agent that such copies have been duly and timely filed.

(0) Post-Closing Collateral Matters. To the extent not previously delivered as of the Effective Date, the applicable
Loan Parties shall use their commercially reasonable efforts to obtain and deliver to the Collateral Agent, unless waived or extended
by the Collateral Agent in its discretion, with respect to each Mortgage set forth on Schedule 3.01(k), within sixty (60) days after
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the Effective Date, the applicable Loan Party will deliver to the Collateral Agent the following:

€)) policies of title insurance meeting the requirements of Section 3.01(k)(i);
2) a survey meeting the requirements of Section 3.01(k)(ii);
3) an amendment to the Mortgage delivered on the Effective Date amending the legal description therein, if

necessary in the reasonable judgment of the Collateral Agent, or a new Mortgage, if necessary in the reasonable judgment of the
Collateral Agent, duly executed and acknowledged meeting the requirements of Section 3.01(k) of the Credit Agreement; and

@) such other information, approvals, opinions or documents as the Collateral Agent may reasonably request
in connection with this section.

SECTION 5.02  Negative Covenants. So long as any Obligation hereunder or under any Loan Document shall remain
unpaid, or any Letter of Credit shall be outstanding, or any Advance shall be outstanding, or any Lender shall have any Revolving
Commitment hereunder, without the written consent of the Majority Lenders:

(a) Liens, Etc. The Borrower will not, and will not permit any Subsidiary Guarantor to, directly or indirectly, create,
incur, assume or suffer to exist any Lien (other than Permitted Liens) on any asset now owned or hereafter acquired, or any income or
profits therefrom or assign or convey any right to receive income therefrom to secure any Indebtedness.

(b) Debt. (i) The Borrower will not, and will not permit any of its Restricted Subsidiaries to, create, incur, assume or
directly or indirectly guarantee or in any other manner become directly or indirectly liable for (“ircur”) any Indebtedness (including
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Acquired Debt) or issue any Disqualified Stock if, at the time of and immediately after giving pro forma effect to such incurrence of
Indebtedness or issuance of Disqualified Stock, the Debt to Operating Cash Flow Ratio of the Borrower and its Restricted
Subsidiaries is more than 7.0:1.

(i1) Section 5.02(b)(i) will not apply to the incurrence of any of the following (collectively, *“Permitted
Indebtedness”):

(A) Indebtedness under this Agreement;

B) Indebtedness of any Restricted Subsidiary consisting of a guarantee of Indebtedness under this
Agreement;

© Indebtedness owed by any Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary to the Borrower or to another Wholly
Owned Restricted Subsidiary, or owed by the Borrower to any Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary; provided that any such
Indebtedness shall be at all times held by a Person which is either the Borrower or a Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary of
the Borrower; and provided, further, that upon either (a) the transfer or other disposition of any such Indebtedness to a
Person other than the Borrower or another Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary or (b) the sale, lease, transfer or other
disposition of shares of Capital Stock (including by consolidation or merger) of any such Wholly Owned Restricted
Subsidiary to a Person other than the Borrower or another Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary, the incurrence of such
Indebtedness shall be deemed to be an incurrence that is not permitted by this clause (C);
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(D) guarantees by any Restricted Subsidiary that is a Subsidiary Guarantor of any Indebtedness otherwise
permitted by this Agreement;
(E) Indebtedness arising with respect to Interest Rate Agreement Obligations incurred for the purpose of

fixing or hedging interest rate risk with respect to any floating rate Indebtedness that is permitted by the terms of the
Agreement to be outstanding;

(F) Purchase Money Indebtedness and Capital Lease Obligations which do not exceed, as determined in
accordance with GAAP, $10,000,000 in the aggregate at any one time outstanding;

(€)) Indebtedness of the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary outstanding on the Effective Date;

H) any Indebtedness incurred in connection with or given in exchange for the renewal, extension,
substitution, refunding, defeasance, refinancing or replacement of any Indebtedness described in clauses (A), (B) or (G)
above or incurred under the Debt to Operating Cash Flow Ratio pursuant to subsection (i) of this Section 5.02(b)
(“Refinancing Indebtedness’); provided that (a) the principal amount of such Refinancing Indebtedness shall not exceed
the principal amount of the Indebtedness so renewed, extended, substituted, refunded, defeased, refinanced or replaced (plus
the premiums paid in connection therewith and the fees and expenses incurred in connection therewith); (b) the Refinancing
Indebtedness shall have a Weighted Average Life to Maturity equal to or greater than the Weighted Average Life to
Maturity of the Indebtedness being renewed, extended, substituted, refunded, defeased, refinanced or replaced; and (c) with
respect to Refinancing Indebtedness of Subordinated Indebtedness, such new Indebtedness is subordinated to the
Obligations or the applicable Subsidiary Guarantee, as the case may be, to the same extent as the Indebtedness being
refinanced;

) Indebtedness of the Borrower in addition to that described in clauses (A) through (H) above, and any
renewals, extensions, substitutions, refinancings or replacements of such Indebtedness, so long as the aggregate principal
amount of all such Indebtedness incurred pursuant to this clause (I) does not exceed $15,000,000 at any one time
outstanding.

(©) Mergers. (i) The Borrower will not consolidate or merge with or into (whether or not the Borrower is the
Surviving Person), or sell, assign, transfer, lease, convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its properties or assets in
one or more related transactions, to another Person unless (A) the Surviving Person is a Person organized or existing under the laws
of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia; (B) the Surviving Person (if other than the Borrower) assumes all
the obligations of the Borrower under this Credit Agreement in a form reasonably satisfactory to the Agent; (C) at the time of and
immediately after such Disposition, no Default or Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing; (D) the Surviving Person
will (I) have Consolidated Net Worth (immediately giving effect to the Disposition on a pro forma basis) equal to or greater than the
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Consolidated Net Worth of the Borrower immediately preceding the transaction, and (II) at the time of such Disposition and after
giving pro forma effect thereto, the Surviving Person would be permitted to issue at least $1.00 of additional Indebtedness pursuant
to Section 5.02(b)(1); and (E) the Liens on and security interests in the Collateral in each instance granted or to be granted in favor of
the Collateral Agent under the Collateral Documents shall be maintained or created in accordance with the provisions of Section
5.01(1).
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(i1) In the event of a sale of all or substantially all of the assets of any Subsidiary Guarantor or all of the Capital Stock
of any Subsidiary Guarantor, by way of merger, consolidation or otherwise, the Surviving Person of any such merger or
consolidation, or such Subsidiary Guarantor if all of its capital stock is sold, shall be released and relieved of any and all Obligations
under the Subsidiary Guarantee of such Subsidiary Guarantor if (A) the person or entity surviving such merger or consolidation or
acquiring the capital stock of such Subsidiary Guarantor is not a Subsidiary of the Borrower, and (B) the Net Proceeds from such sale
are used after such sale in a manner that complies with the provisions of Section 5.02(d) concerning the disposition of Net Proceeds
from an Asset Sale.

(1ii) Except as provided in Section 5.02(c)(ii), no Subsidiary Guarantor shall consolidate with or merge with or into
another Person, whether or not such Person is affiliated with such Subsidiary Guarantor and whether or not such Subsidiary
Guarantor is the Surviving Person, unless (A) the Surviving Person is a Person organized or existing under the laws of the United
States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia; (B) the Surviving Person (if other than such Subsidiary Guarantor) assumes all
the Obligations of such Subsidiary Guarantor under this Credit Agreement in a form reasonably satisfactory to the Agent; (C) at the
time of and immediately after such Disposition, no Default or Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing; and (D) the
Surviving Person will have Consolidated Net Worth (immediately after giving pro forma effect to the Disposition) equal to or greater
than the Consolidated Net Worth of such Subsidiary Guarantor immediately preceding the transaction; provided, however, that
clause (D) of this Section 5.02(c)(iii) shall not be a condition to a merger or consolidation of a Subsidiary Guarantor if such merger or
consolidation only involves the Borrower and/or one or more Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiaries of the Borrower.

@iv) Prior to the consummation of any proposed Disposition, merger or consolidation of the Borrower or a Subsidiary
Guarantor or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Borrower or a Subsidiary Guarantor, the Borrower shall deliver to
the Administrative Agent an Officers’ Certificate stating that such transaction complies with this Credit Agreement and an Opinion
of Counsel stating that such transaction and the supplemental indenture, if required, comply with this Credit Agreement.

W) In the event of any transaction (other than a lease) described in and complying with the conditions listed in Sections
5.02(c)(i) or (c)(iii) in which the Borrower or any Subsidiary Guarantor is not the Surviving Person and the Surviving Person is to
assume all the obligations of the Borrower or any such Subsidiary Guarantor under the Notes and this Credit Agreement, such
Surviving Person shall succeed to, and be substituted for, and may exercise every right and power of, the Borrower or such
Subsidiary Guarantor, as the case may be, and the Borrower or such Subsidiary Guarantor, as the case may be, would be discharged
from its obligations under this Credit Agreement or its Subsidiary Guarantee, as the case may be.

(d) Limitation on Asset Sales. The Borrower will not, and will not permit any Restricted Subsidiary to, make any
Asset Sale unless (i) the Borrower or such Restricted Subsidiary, as the case may be, receives consideration at the time of such Asset
Sale at least equal to the fair market value (as evidenced by a resolution of the Board of Directors set forth in an Officers’ Certificate
delivered to the Agent) of the assets or other property sold or disposed of in the Asset Sale, and (ii) at least 75% of such consideration
is in the form of cash or Cash Equivalents; provided that for purposes of this covenant “cash” shall include the amount of any
liabilities (other than liabilities that are by their terms subordinated to the Obligations or any Subsidiary Guarantee) of the Borrower
or such Restricted Subsidiary (as shown on the Borrower’ s or such Restricted Subsidiary’ s most recent balance sheet or in the notes
thereto) that are assumed by the
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transferee of any such assets or other property in such Asset Sale (and excluding any liabilities that are incurred in connection with or
in anticipation of such Asset Sale), but only to the extent that such assumption is effected on a basis under which there is no further
recourse to the Borrower or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries with respect to such liabilities; provided, further, that the Borrower and
such Restricted Subsidiary shall be permitted to make an Asset Sale without complying with clause (ii) above to the extent the
consideration for such Asset Sale constitutes Additional Assets and the Liens on and security interests in the Additional Assets in
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each instance granted or to be granted in favor of the Collateral Agent under the Collateral Documents shall be maintained or created
in accordance with the provisions of Section 5.01(1). In the event of any Asset Sale, the Borrower shall comply with Section 2.07(d).
Upon the consummation of any Asset Sale permitted by this Section 5.02(d), the Collateral Agent shall, upon the Borrower’ s request
and at the Borrower’ s expense, release any Liens in favor of the Collateral Agent on property that is the subject of such Asset Sale.

(e) [Intentionally omitted].

® Restricted Payments. (1) The Borrower will not, and will not permit any of its Restricted Subsidiaries to, directly
or indirectly, make any Restricted Payment, unless at the time of and immediately after giving effect to the proposed Restricted
Payment (with the value of any such Restricted Payment, if other than cash, to be determined by the Board of Directors of the
Borrower, whose determination shall be conclusive and evidenced by a Board Resolution), (A) no Default or Event of Default (and
no event that, after notice or lapse of time, or both, would become an “event of default” under the terms of any indebtedness of the
Borrower or its Restricted Subsidiaries) shall have occurred and be continuing or would occur as a consequence thereof, (B) the
Borrower could incur at least $1.00 of additional Indebtedness pursuant to the provisions of Section 5.02(b)(i) and (C) the aggregate
amount of all Restricted Payments made after September 30, 1994 shall not exceed the sum of (I) an amount equal to the Borrower’ s
Cumulative Operating Cash Flow less 1.4 times the Borrower’ s Cumulative Consolidated Interest Expense, plus (II) the aggregate
amount of all net cash proceeds received after September 30, 1994 by the Borrower (but excluding the net cash proceeds received by
the Borrower from its initial public offering of Class A Common Stock on or about November 14, 1994) from the issuance and sale
(other than to a Restricted Subsidiary) of Capital Stock (other than Disqualified Stock) to the extent that such proceeds are not used to
redeem, repurchase, retire or otherwise acquire Capital Stock or any Indebtedness of the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary
pursuant to clause (B) of Section 5.02(f)(ii).

(i1) The provisions of Section 5.02(f)(i) will not prohibit, so long as there is no Default or Event of Default continuing,
the following actions (collectively, “Permitted Payments”):

(A) the payment of any dividend within 60 days after the date of declaration thereof, if at such declaration date
such payment would have been permitted under this Credit Agreement, and such payment shall be deemed to have been paid
on such date of declaration for purposes of clause (C) of Section 5.02(f)(i); and

B) the redemption, repurchase, retirement or other acquisition of any Capital Stock or any Indebtedness of
the Borrower in exchange for, or out of the proceeds of, the substantially concurrent sale (other than to a Restricted

Subsidiary) of Capital Stock of the Borrower (other than any Disqualified Stock).

(2) Limitation on Dividends and Other Payment Restrictions Affecting Restricted Subsidiaries. The Borrower will not,
and will not permit any of its Restricted Subsidiaries to, directly
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or indirectly, create or otherwise cause or suffer to exist or become effective any encumbrance or restriction on the ability of any
Restricted Subsidiary to (i) pay dividends or make any other distributions to the Borrower or any other Restricted Subsidiary on its
Capital Stock or with respect to any other interest or participation in, or measured by, its profits, or pay any Indebtedness owed to the
Borrower or any other Restricted Subsidiary, (ii) make loans or advances to the Borrower or any other Restricted Subsidiary, or (iii)
transfer any of its properties or assets to the Borrower or any other Restricted Subsidiary, except for such encumbrances or
restrictions existing under or by reason of (a) this Credit Agreement and any amendments, restatements, renewals, replacements or
refinancings thereof, (b) applicable law, (c) any instrument governing Indebtedness or Capital Stock of an Acquired Person by the
Borrower or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries as in effect at the time of such acquisition (except to the extent such Indebtedness was
incurred in connection with such acquisition); provided that (1) such restriction is not applicable to any Person, or the properties or
assets of any Person, other than the Acquired Person, and (2) the consolidated net income of an Acquired Person for any period prior
to such acquisition shall not be taken into account in determining whether such acquisition was permitted by the terms of this Credit
Agreement, (d) by reason of customary non-assignment provisions in leases entered into in the ordinary course of business and
consistent with past practices, (¢) Purchase Money Indebtedness for property acquired in the ordinary course of business that only
impose restrictions on the property so acquired, (f) an agreement for the sale or disposition of the Capital Stock or assets of such
Restricted Subsidiary; provided that such restriction is only applicable to such Restricted Subsidiary or assets, as applicable, and such

sale or disposition otherwise is permitted under the covenant described under Section 5.02(d); and provided, further, that such
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restriction or encumbrance shall be effective only for a period from the execution and delivery of such agreement through a
termination date not later than 270 days after such execution and delivery or (g) Refinancing Indebtedness permitted herein; provided
that the restrictions contained in the agreements governing such Refinancing Indebtedness are no more restrictive in the aggregate
than those contained in the agreements governing the Indebtedness being refinanced immediately prior to such refinancing.

(h) Fiscal Year. The Borrower will not change its fiscal year from a fiscal year ending December 31.

6)] Stay, Extension and Usury Laws. The Borrower covenants (to the extent that it may lawfully do so) that it will not
at any time insist upon, plead, or in any manner whatsoever claim or take the benefit or advantage of, any stay, extension or usury
law wherever enacted, now or at any time hereafter in force, that might affect the covenants or the performance of its obligations
under this Credit Agreement; and the Borrower (to the extent it may lawfully do so) hereby expressly waives all benefit or advantage
of any such law, and covenants that it will not, by resort to any such law, hinder, delay or impede the execution of any power granted
to the Agent pursuant to this Credit Agreement, but will suffer and permit the execution of every such power as though no such law
has been enacted.

)] Limitation on Transactions with Affiliates. The Borrower will not, and will not permit any Restricted Subsidiary
to, directly or indirectly, enter into or suffer to exist any transaction or series of related transactions (including, without limitation, the
sale, purchase, exchange or lease of assets, property or services) with any Affiliate of the Borrower (other than the Borrower or a
Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary) unless (i) such transaction or series of transactions is on terms that are no less favorable to the
Borrower or such Restricted Subsidiary, as the case may be, than would be available in a comparable transaction in arm’ s length
dealings with an unrelated third party, and (ii) (a) with respect to any transaction or series of transactions involving aggregate
payments in excess of $1,000,000, the Borrower delivers an Officers’ Certificate to the Administrative Agent certifying that such
transaction or series of related transactions complies
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with clause (i) above and such transaction or series of related transactions has been approved by a majority of the members of the
Board of Directors of the Borrower (and approved by a majority of the Independent Directors or, in the event there is only one
Independent Director, by such Independent Director), and (b) with respect to any transaction or series of transactions involving
aggregate payments in excess of $5,000,000, an opinion as to the fairness to the Borrower or such Restricted Subsidiary from a
financial point of view issued by an investment banking firm of national standing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this provision will
not apply to (i) employment agreements or compensation or employee benefit arrangements with any officer, director or employee of
the Borrower entered into in the ordinary course of business (including customary benefits thereunder), (ii) any transaction entered
into by or among the Borrower or one of its Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiaries with one or more Wholly Owned Restricted
Subsidiaries of the Borrower, and (iii) the national advertising representation agreements between the Borrower (or any of its
Restricted Subsidiaries) and Adam Young, Inc. existing on the date hereof (and any renewals, extensions or replacements thereof,
and any future such agreements with respect to television stations acquired by the Borrower or its Restricted Subsidiaries after the
date hereof, so long as such renewals, extensions, replacements or future agreements are on terms substantially similar to those of

such existing agreements) and other transactions in existence on the date hereof.

&) Limitation on Subsidiary Capital Stock. The Borrower will not permit any Restricted Subsidiary of the Borrower
to issue any Capital Stock, except for (i) Capital Stock issued to and held by the Borrower or a Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary,
and (ii) Capital Stock issued by a Person prior to the time (a) such Person becomes a Restricted Subsidiary, (b) such Person merges
with or into a Restricted Subsidiary or (c) a Restricted Subsidiary merges with or into such Person; provided that such Capital Stock
was not issued by such Person in anticipation of the type of transaction contemplated by clauses (a), (b) or (c).

)] Future Subsidiary Guarantors. The Borrower and each Subsidiary Guarantor shall cause each Restricted
Subsidiary of the Borrower which, after the date hereof (if not then a Subsidiary Guarantor), becomes a Restricted Subsidiary to
become an Additional Subsidiary Guarantor which shall be bound by the Guarantee of the Obligations in the form set forth herein,
shall pledge all of its assets pursuant to the Security Agreement and comply with all requirements of the Security Agreement.

(m) Limitation on Certain Transfers of Assets. The Borrower and the Subsidiary Guarantors will not sell, convey,
transfer or otherwise dispose of their respective assets or properties to any of the Borrower’ s Subsidiaries (other than another
Subsidiary Guarantor where the Liens on and security interests in the Collateral in each instance granted or to be granted in favor of
the Collateral Agent under the Collateral Documents is maintained or created in accordance with the provisions of Section 5.01(1)),
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except for sales, conveyances, transfers or other dispositions made in the ordinary course of business and except for capital
contributions to any Restricted Subsidiary, the only material assets of which are broadcast licenses. For purposes of this provision,
any sale, conveyance, transfer, lease or other disposition of property or assets, having a fair market value in excess of (i) $1,000,000
for any sale, conveyance, transfer, lease or disposition or series of related sales, conveyances, transfers, leases and dispositions and
(i1) $5,000,000 in the aggregate for all such sales, conveyances, transfers, leases or dispositions in any fiscal year of the Borrower
shall not be considered “in the ordinary course of business.”
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ARTICLE 6

EVENTS OF DEFAULT
SECTION 6.01  Events of Default. If any of the following events (“Events of Default’) shall occur and be continuing:

(a) The Borrower shall fail to pay within ten days of the due date any interest on any Note, shall fail to reimburse any
drawing under any Letter of Credit or shall fail to pay when due any principal on any Note, any fees or other amounts payable under
any Loan Document; or

(b) Any representation or warranty made by any Loan Party in or in connection with any Loan Document or any
amendment thereto to which it is a party or any certificate or financial information delivered pursuant to any Loan Document or any
amendment thereto shall prove to have been incorrect in any material respect when made; or

(©) Any Loan Party (i) shall fail to perform or observe any term, covenant or agreement contained in Section 2.18, 5.01
or 5.02 of this Agreement, in any Mortgage, in Articles II, III, IV, V, VI, VII or VIII of the Security Agreement or in any other
provision of any Collateral Document that is comparable to any such Section of the Security Agreement or (ii) shall fail to perform or
observe any other term, covenant or agreement contained in any Loan Document on its part to be performed or observed, in each
case, if such failure shall remain unremedied for 30 days after written notice thereof shall have been given to the Borrower by the
Administrative Agent or any Lender; or

(d) The Borrower or any Subsidiary shall fail to make when due or within any applicable grace period any payment in
respect of any Material Financial Obligations (other than the Notes issued under this Agreement); any event or condition shall occur
which results in the acceleration of the maturity of any Debt (excluding Debt evidenced by the Notes issued under this Agreement) of
the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries (as the case may be) having an aggregate unpaid principal amount in excess of $5,000,000 or
enables (or, with the giving of notice or lapse of time or both, would enable) the holder of such Debt or any Person acting on such
holder’ s behalf to accelerate the maturity thereof; the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries shall fail to pay when the same becomes
due any rental payments in respect of any leases (other than payments with respect to Capital Lease Obligations) requiring in the
aggregate, annual lease payments in excess of $5,000,000, and such failure shall continue after the applicable grace period, if any,
specified in the lease or leases relating to such rental payment; or any such Debt shall be declared to be due and payable, or required
to be prepaid (other than by a regularly scheduled required prepayment), prior to the stated maturity thereof; or

(e) Any “Event of Default” as defined in any document or instrument governing Subordinated Indebtedness or Senior
Debt, in each case in principal amount in excess of $5,000,000; or

® The Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries shall generally not pay its debts as such debts become due, or shall admit
in writing its inability to pay its debts generally, or shall make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors; or any proceeding
shall be instituted by or against the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries seeking to adjudicate it a bankrupt or insolvent, or seeking
liquidation, winding up, reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, protection, relief, or composition of it or its debts under any law
relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization or relief of debtors, or seeking the entry of an order for relief or the appointment
of a receiver, trustee, or
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other similar official for it or for any substantial part of its property and, in the case of any such proceeding instituted against it (but
not instituted by it), either such proceeding shall remain undismissed or unstayed for a period of 30 days or any of the actions sought
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in such proceeding (including, without limitation, the entry of an order for relief against it or the appointment of a receiver, trustee,
custodian or other similar official for it or any substantial part of its property) shall occur; or the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries
shall take any corporate action to authorize any of the actions set forth above in this subsection (f); or

(2) One or more judgments or orders for the payment of money aggregating more than $5,000,000 shall be rendered
against the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries and either (i) enforcement proceedings shall have been commenced by any creditor
upon such judgment(s) or order(s) or (ii) there shall be any period of 10 consecutive days (or, if such proceedings are in a state court,
such longer period (not to exceed 30 days) following the entry of such judgment or order during which the Borrower shall be entitled
under applicable state law to file an appeal as of right) during which a stay of enforcement of such judgment(s) or order(s), by reason
of a pending appeal or otherwise, shall not be in effect; or

(h) At any time after the Effective Date, any Collateral Document after delivery thereof shall for any reason cease to
create a valid and perfected first priority security interest in any Collateral purported to be covered thereby; or

(1) The FCC shall designate for hearing any station license or permit held by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries (i)
to determine whether the station license or permit should be revoked or modified in a materially adverse manner, (ii) to determine
whether the station license should be renewed or (iii) to determine whether an application for renewal of a license for a station
operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries should be granted or whether the application of another party for said frequency
or channel should be granted and in each such case there is a reasonable possibility of an adverse decision which could adversely
affect the condition (financial or otherwise), operations or properties of the Borrower or such Subsidiary; or

)] Vincent Young, Adam Young, members of their respective immediate families, Persons controlled (as defined in
the definition of ““Affiliate”) by Vincent Young, Adam Young or members of their respective immediate families and members of
management of the Borrower shall fail to hold, in the aggregate for all such individuals and other Persons, record and beneficial title
to at least 40% (by number of votes) of the Voting Stock of the Borrower; or

(k) Either (i) any “person” or “group” (as such terms are used in Section 13(d) or 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended), other than Permitted Holders, is or becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 and 13d-5
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under said Act, except that a Person shall be deemed to have beneficial
ownership of all shares that such Person has the right to acquire, whether such right is exercisable immediately or only after the
passage of time), directly or indirectly, of more than 30% (by number of votes) of the total outstanding Voting Stock of the Borrower;
provided that the Permitted Holders “beneficially own” (as so defined) a lesser percentage of such Voting Stock than such other
Person and do not have the right or ability by voting power, contract or otherwise to elect or designate for election a majority of the
board of directors of the Borrower; or (ii) during any period of two consecutive years, individuals who at the beginning of such
period constituted the board of directors of the Borrower (together with any new directors whose election to such board of directors,
or whose nomination for election by the stockholders of the Borrower, was approved by a vote of 66 2/3% of the directors then still
in office who were either directors at the beginning of such period or whose election or nomination for election was previously so
approved)
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shall cease for any reason to constitute a majority of the board of directors of the Borrower then in office;

then, and in any such event, the Administrative Agent (i) shall at the request, or may with the consent, of the Majority Lenders, by notice to
the Borrower, declare the obligation of each Lender to make Advances and the obligation of the Issuing Bank to issue Letters of Credit to be
terminated, whereupon the same shall forthwith terminate, and (ii) shall at the request, or may with the consent, of the Majority Lenders, by
notice to the Borrower, declare the Notes, all interest thereon, all Letter of Credit Obligations, all Letter of Credit Fees and all other amounts
payable under this Agreement to be forthwith due and payable, whereupon the Notes, all interest thereon, all Letter of Credit Obligations, all
Letter of Credit Fees and all such other amounts shall become and be forthwith due and payable, without presentment, demand, protest or
further notice of any kind, all of which are hereby expressly waived by the Borrower, provided that in the event of the acceleration of the
maturity of any Subordinated Indebtedness or the commencement of any voluntary proceeding or the taking of any corporate action referred to
in subsection (f) above, or the actual or deemed entry of an order for relief with respect to the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries under the
Bankruptcy Reform Act of 1978, as amended, (A) the obligation of each Lender to make Advances and the obligation of the Issuing Bank to

issue Letters of Credit shall automatically be terminated and (B) the Notes, all such interest and all such amounts shall automatically become
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and be due and payable, without presentment, demand, protest or any notice of any kind, all of which are hereby expressly waived by the

Borrower.

SECTION 6.02  Cash Cover. The Borrower agrees, in addition to the provisions of Section 6.01 hereof, that upon the
occurrence and during the continuance of any Event of Default, it shall, if requested by the Administrative Agent upon the instruction of
Lenders having more than 50% in aggregate amount of the outstanding Term Loans and Revolving Facility Commitments (or, if the
Revolving Facility Commitments shall have been terminated, holding at least 50% of the outstanding Term Loans and Letter of Credit
Obligations), pay to the Administrative Agent an amount in immediately available funds equal to the aggregate amount available for drawing
under all Letters of Credit then outstanding at such time, and such funds shall be held as collateral pursuant to arrangements satisfactory to the
Administrative Agent; provided that, upon the occurrence of any Event of Default specified in clause (f) of Section 6.01 with respect to the
Borrower, the Borrower shall pay such amount forthwith without any notice or demand or any other act by the Administrative Agent or any
Lender.

SECTION 6.03  Application of Proceeds. The proceeds received by the Collateral Agent in respect of any sale of,
collection from or other realization upon all or any part of the Collateral pursuant to the exercise by the Collateral Agent of its remedies shall
be applied, in full or in part, together with any other sums then held by the Collateral Agent pursuant to this Agreement, promptly by the
Collateral Agent as follows:

(a) First, to the payment of all reasonable costs and expenses, fees, commissions and taxes of such sale, collection or
other realization including compensation to the Collateral Agent and its agents and counsel, and all expenses, liabilities and advances
made or incurred by the Collateral Agent in connection therewith and all amounts for which the Collateral Agent is entitled to
indemnification pursuant to the provisions of any Loan Document, together with interest on each such amount at the highest rate then
in effect under this Agreement from and after the date such amount is due, owing or unpaid until paid in full;

(b) Second, to the payment of all other reasonable costs and expenses of such sale, collection or other realization
including compensation to the other Secured Parties and their agents and counsel and all costs, liabilities and advances made or
incurred by the other Secured Parties in connection therewith, together with interest on each such amount at the highest rate
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then in effect under this Agreement from and after the date such amount is due, owing or unpaid until paid in full;

(©) Third, without duplication of amounts applied pursuant to clauses (a) and (b) above, to the indefeasible payment in
full in cash, pro rata, of interest and other amounts constituting Obligations (other than principal and Letter of Credit reimbursement
obligations) and any fees, premiums and scheduled periodic payments due under hedging agreements constituting Secured
Obligations and any interest accrued thereon, in each case equally and ratably in accordance with the respective amounts thereof then
due and owing;

(d) Fourth, to the indefeasible payment in full in cash, pro rata, of principal amount of the Obligations (including
Letter of Credit reimbursement obligations) and any breakage, termination or other payments under hedging agreements constituting

Secured Obligations and any interest accrued thereon; and

(e) Fifth, the balance, if any, to the person lawfully entitled thereto (including the applicable Loan Party or its
successors or assigns) or as a court of competent jurisdiction may direct.

In the event that any such proceeds are insufficient to pay in full the items described in clauses (a) through (e) of this

Section 6.03, the Loan Parties shall remain liable, jointly and severally, for any deficiency.
ARTICLE 7

THE AGENTS

SECTION 7.01  Appointment and Authorization. Each Lender appoints and authorizes each Agent to take such action as
agent on its behalf and to exercise such powers under this Agreement, the Notes and the Collateral Documents as are delegated to such Agent
by the terms hereof or thereof, together with all such powers as are reasonably incidental thereto.
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SECTION 7.02  Agents and Affiliates. Each Agent shall have the same rights and powers under this Agreement as any
other Lender and may exercise or refrain from exercising the same as though it were not an Agent. Each Agent and each of their respective
affiliates may accept deposits from, lend money to, acquire equity interests in and generally engage in any kind of business with the Borrower
or any Subsidiary or affiliate of the Borrower as if it were not an Agent hereunder.

SECTION 7.03  Actions by Agents and Lead Arrangers. The obligations of the Agents hereunder are only those
expressly set forth herein and neither the Agents nor the Lead Arrangers shall have or be deemed to have any fiduciary relationship with any
Lender, and no implied covenants, functions, responsibilities, duties, obligations or liabilities shall be read into this Agreement or otherwise
exist with respect to the Agents or the Lead Arrangers. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, no Agent shall be required to take
any action with respect to any Default, except as expressly provided in Article 6 or Section 7.09. The Lender identified in this Agreement as
the Documentation Agent shall not have any right, power, obligation, liability, responsibility or duty under this Agreement other than those
applicable to all Lenders as such. Without limiting the foregoing, the Documentation Agent shall not have or be deemed to have a fiduciary
relationship with any Lender.

SECTION 7.04  Consultation with Experts. Each of the Agents and Lead Arrangers may consult with legal counsel (who
may be internal counsel or counsel for the Borrower), independent
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public accountants and other experts selected by it and shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted to be taken by it in good faith in

accordance with the advice of such counsel, accountants or experts.

SECTION 7.05  Liability of Agents and Lead Arrangers. No Agent or Lead Arranger or any of such Agent’ s or Lead
Arrangers’ affiliates nor any of their respective directors, officers, agents, or employees shall be liable for any action taken or not taken by it
in connection herewith (i) with the consent or at the request of the Majority Lenders or (ii) in the absence of its own gross negligence or
willful misconduct. No Agent or Lead Arranger nor any of their respective directors, officers, agents or employees shall be responsible for or
have any duty to ascertain, inquire into or verify (i) any statement, warranty or representation made in connection with this Agreement or any
borrowing hereunder; (ii) the performance or observance of any of the covenants or agreements of the Borrower; (iii) the satisfaction of any
condition specified in Article 3, except receipt of items required to be delivered to the Administrative Agent; or (iv) the validity, effectiveness
or genuineness of this Agreement, the Notes or any other instrument or writing furnished in connection herewith. No Agent or Lead Arranger
shall incur any liability by acting in reliance upon any notice, consent, certificate, statement, or other writing (which may be a bank wire, telex
or similar writing) believed by it to be genuine or to be signed by the proper party or parties.

SECTION 7.06  Indemnification. Each Lender shall, ratably in accordance with its Lender Share, indemnify each of the
Agents, Lead Arrangers and the Issuing Bank, their respective affiliates and the directors, officers, agents and employees of each of the
Agents, Lead Arrangers and the Issuing Bank or of their respective affiliates (each an “Indemnitee”) (to the extent not reimbursed by the
Borrower) against any cost, expense (including reasonable counsel fees and disbursements), claim, demand, action, loss or liability (except
such as result from the Indemnitee’ s gross negligence or willful misconduct) that the Indemnitee may suffer or incur in connection with this
Agreement or any action taken or omitted by the Indemnitee hereunder. The provisions of this Section 7.06 shall survive any termination of
this Agreement.

SECTION 7.07  Credit Decision. Each Lender acknowledges that it has, independently and without reliance upon any
Agent, any Lead Arranger, any Agent’ s affiliate, any Lead Arranger’ s affiliate, any other Lender or any of their respective directors, officers,
agents or employees, and based on such documents and information as it has deemed appropriate, made its own credit analysis and decision to
enter into this Agreement. Each Lender also acknowledges that it will, independently and without reliance upon any Agent, any Lead
Arranger, any Agent’ s affiliate, any Lead Arranger’ s affiliate, any other Lender or any of their respective directors, officers, agents or
employees, and based on such documents and information as it shall deem appropriate at the time, continue to make its own credit decisions in
taking or not taking any action under this Agreement.

SECTION 7.08  Successor Agent. Any Agent may resign at any time by giving written notice thereof to the Lenders and
the Borrower. Upon any such resignation, the Majority Lenders shall have the right to appoint a successor to such Agent. If no such
successor for such Agent shall have been so appointed by the Majority Lenders, and shall have accepted such appointment within 30 days
after the retiring Agent gives notice of resignation, then the retiring Agent may, on behalf of the Lenders, appoint a successor Agent, which
shall be a Lender organized or licensed under the laws of the United States of America or of any State thereof and having a combined capital
and surplus of at least $50,000,000. Upon the acceptance of its appointment as an Agent hereunder by a successor Agent in the same capacity,
such successor Agent shall thereupon succeed to and become vested with all the rights and duties of the retiring Agent, and the retiring Agent
shall be discharged from its duties and obligations hereunder. After any retiring Agent’ s resignation hereunder, the provisions of this Article
shall inure to its benefit as to any actions taken or omitted to be taken by it while it was an Agent.
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SECTION 7.09  Notice of Default; Collateral Documents.

(a) The Administrative Agent shall not be deemed to have knowledge or notice of the occurrence of any Default or
Event of Default hereunder unless the Administrative Agent has received notice from a Lender or the Borrower or any Subsidiary Guarantor
referring to this Agreement, describing such Default or Event of Default and stating that such notice is a “notice of default”. If the
Administrative Agent receives such a notice, it shall give prompt notice thereof to each of the Lenders.

(b) Subject to Section 8.01, as to any matters not expressly provided for in the Collateral Documents (including the
timing and methods of realization upon any Collateral), the Collateral Agent shall act or refrain from acting in accordance with written
instructions from the Majority Lenders or, in the absence of such instructions, in accordance with its discretion, provided that the Collateral
Agent shall not be obligated to take any action if the Collateral Agent believes that such action is or may be contrary to any applicable law or
might cause the Collateral Agent to incur any loss or liability for which it has not been indemnified to its reasonable satisfaction.

(©) The Collateral Agent shall not be responsible for the existence, genuineness or value of any Collateral or for the
validity, perfection, priority or enforce ability of the security interests in any Collateral, whether impaired by operation of law or by reason of
any action or omission to act on its part under any Collateral Document. The Collateral Agent shall have no duty to ascertain or inquire as to
the performance or observance of any terms of any Collateral Document by any Person.

ARTICLE 8
MISCELLANEOUS
SECTION 8.01  Amendments, Etc.
(a) No amendment or waiver of any provision of this Agreement, any Note or any other Loan Document, nor consent

to any departure by the Borrower therefrom, nor any release of Collateral other than as expressly provided for in this Agreement or any Loan
Document, shall in any event be effective unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the Majority Lenders (and, if the rights or duties of
any Agent or the Issuing Bank are affected thereby, by such Agent or the Issuing Bank as the case may be), and then such waiver or consent
shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for which given, provided that no such amendment, waiver or
consent shall, unless in writing and signed by all Lenders, do any of the following:

€)) waive any of the conditions specified in Article 3,

2) change the percentage of the Lender Shares or the percentage of any of the Commitments or of the aggregate
unpaid principal amount of the Notes, or the number of Lenders, which shall be required for the Lenders or any of them to take any
action hereunder,

3) amend this Section 8.01, or
@) change the definition of Majority Lenders or the definitions contained in Section 8.01(b);

and provided further that no such amendment, waiver or consent shall, unless in writing and signed by all Lenders holding Term Loans and
Revolving Facility Commitments, do any of the following:
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(1 increase the Commitments or subject such Lenders to any additional obligations,
2) reduce the principal of or the interest rate or accrued interest on the Advances or the amount of any Letter of Credit

Obligations or any fees to any such Lenders or modify the ratable sharing of payments under any Loan Document,
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3) postpone any date for the payment of interest or fees in respect of any Advances, or

@) postpone the Revolving Facility Termination Date or Term Loan Termination Date;
and provided further that no such amendment, waiver or consent shall:

€)) reduce the amount or extend the payment date of any mandatory repayment or prepayment of any Revolving
Advances pursuant to Section 2.07(d), unless it is in writing and signed by the Majority RC Lenders (as defined in Section 8.01(b));
provided that no such date shall be postponed beyond the Revolving Facility Termination Date (except as expressly contemplated by
the third proviso to this Section 8.01(a)) unless it is in writing and signed by all Lenders with Revolving Facility Commitments,

2) expressly amend, modify, supplement or waive any condition precedent in Section 3.02 or 3.03 to any Borrowing
of Revolving Advances without the written consent of the Majority RC Lenders, or

3) reduce the amount or extend the payment date of any Term Loan or any mandatory repayment or prepayment of
any Term Loans pursuant to Section 2.07(d) or (f), unless it is in writing and signed by the holders of more than 50% of the aggregate
outstanding amount of Term Loans; provided that no such date shall be postponed beyond the Term Loan Maturity Date (except as
expressly contemplated by the third proviso to this Section 8.01(a)) unless it is in writing and signed by all Term Lenders.

(b) As used in Section 8.01(a), “Majority RC Lenders” means Lenders holding more than 50% of the aggregate
outstanding amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments or, if the Revolving Facility Commitments have been terminated, Revolving
Advances.

(©) In addition, notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be amended to give effect to the Incremental Term
Loans with the written consent of the Administrative Agent, the Borrower and holders of Incremental Term Loan Commitments pursuant to
Section 2.20.

(d) No amendment or waiver of any provision of any other Loan Document, nor consent to any departure by the
applicable Loan Party therefrom, shall be effective except in accordance with the terms thereof.

SECTION 8.02  Notices, Etc.. All notices and other communications provided for hereunder or under any other Loan
Document shall be in writing (including telegraphic, telecopy, telex or cable communication) and mailed (prepaid registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested), telegraphed, telecopied, telexed, cabled or delivered (by hand or other courier service): if to the Borrower, at its
address at 599 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York 10022, Attention: Vincent J. Young, Chairman, Facsimile: (212) 758-1229, with a
copy to Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP, 1221 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York, 10020, Attention: Robert L. Winikoff,
Esq., Facsimile: (212) 768-6800;

70

if to any Subsidiary Guarantor, at its address c/o the Borrower, 599 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York 10022, Attention: Vincent J.
Young, Chairman, Facsimile: (212) 758-1229, with a copy to Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP, 1221 Avenue of the Americas, New
York, New York 10020, Attention: Robert L. Winikoff, Esq., Facsimile: (212) 768-6800; if to any Bank, at its Domestic Lending Office
specified in its Administrative Questionnaire; if to any other Lender, at its Domestic Lending Office specified in the Assignment and
Assumption Agreement pursuant to which it became a Lender; if to the Syndication Agents, at their addresses at Lehman Commercial Paper,
Inc., 745 Seventh Avenue, New York, NY 10019, Attention: Wendy Lau, Bank Loan Operations, Facsimile: (212) 520 0450, and Merrill
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, 250 Vesey Street, New York, New York 10080, Attention [ ], Facsimile: [ ], with
a copy to Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, 80 Pine Street, New York, New York, Attention: James J. Clark, Facsimile: (212) 269-5420; and if
to the Administrative Agent, at its address at Wachovia Bank, National Association, Charlotte Plaza, CP-8, 201 South College Street,
Charlotte, NC 28288-0680, Attention: Syndication Agency Services, Facsimile: (704) 383-0288, with a copy to Cahill Gordon & Reindel
LLP, 80 Pine Street, New York, New York, Attention: James J. Clark, Facsimile: (212) 269-5420, or, as to each party, at such other address
as shall be designated by such party in a written notice to the other parties. All such notices and communications shall, when mailed, be
effective three days after being mailed and, when telegraphed, telecopied, telexed or cabled, be effective when delivered to the telegraph
company, sent by telecopy, confirmed by telex answer back or delivered to the cable company, respectively, except that notices and
communications to the Administrative Agent pursuant to Article 2 shall not be effective until received by the Administrative Agent.
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SECTION 8.03  No Waiver; Remedies. No failure on the part of any Lender or any Agent to exercise, and no delay in
exercising, any right under any Loan Document shall operate as a waiver thereof; nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right under any
Loan Document preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right. The remedies provided in the Loan
Documents are cumulative and not exclusive of any remedies provided by law.

SECTION 8.04  Costs and Expenses; Indemnities.

(a) The Borrower agrees to pay on demand all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by any Agent or any Affiliate of
an Agent or by a Person acting upon the request or on behalf of any Agent or any Affiliate of an Agent in connection with the preparation,
execution, delivery, filing, recording, administration, modification and amendment of the Loan Documents and the other documents to be
delivered thereunder (such administration costs and expenses shall include, without limitation, reasonable costs incurred in connection with
any audits of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries, all costs and expenses incurred in connection with appraisals, audits and search reports, all
costs, expenses, fees and disbursements incurred in connection with any Default and any workout, restructuring, collection, bankruptcy,
insolvency and other enforcement proceedings resulting therefrom, all filing fees, and the fees and expenses of counsel that any Agent or any
Affiliate of an Agent may consult, from time to time, in connection with the Loan Documents), including, without limitation, the reasonable
fees and out-of-pocket expenses of Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, local counsel who may be retained by any of said counsel or by any Agent
or any Affiliate of an Agent with respect thereto and with respect to advising any Agent or any Affiliate of an Agent as to its rights and
responsibilities under the Loan Documents, and all reasonable costs and expenses, if any (including reasonable fees and out-of-pocket
expenses of counsel to any Agent or Affiliate of an Agent, or any Lender or Affiliate of a Lender (including in-house counsel of any Lender or
of such Affiliate of a Lender) and all other FCC fees), incurred by any Agent, any Affiliate of an Agent, any Lender or any Affiliate of a
Lender or any Person acting upon the request or on behalf of any Agent, any Affiliate of an Agent, any Lender or any Affiliate of a Lender in
connection with the enforcement of the Loan Documents and the other documents to be delivered under the Loan Documents.
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(b) The Borrower agrees to indemnify, pay and hold harmless each Agent, each Affiliate of an Agent, each Lender,
each Affiliate of a Lender, each trustee and investment advisor of a Lender that is a fund and their respective officers, directors, employees
and agents (collectively called the “Indemnitees”) from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, actions,
judgments, suits, claims, costs, expenses and disbursements of any kind or nature whatsoever (including the fees and disbursements of counsel
for such Indemnitee in connection with any investigative, administrative or judicial proceeding, whether or not such Indemnitee shall be
designated a party thereto, and the expenses of investigation by engineers, environmental consultants and similar technical personnel and any
commission, fee or compensation claimed by any broker (other than any broker retained by or on behalf of any Agent or any Lender) asserting
any right to payment for the transactions contemplated hereby), which may be imposed on, incurred by or asserted against such Indemnitee as
a result of or in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby or by the other Loan Documents or by other Related Documents
(including (i) (A) as a direct or indirect result of the presence on or under, or escape, seepage, leakage, spillage, discharge, emission or release
from, any property now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries of any Hazardous Materials, (B)
arising out of or relating to the offsite disposal of any materials generated or present on any such property, (C) arising out of or resulting from
the environmental condition of any such property or the applicability of any governmental requirements relating to Hazardous Materials,
whether or not occasioned wholly or in part by any condition, accident or event caused by any act or omission of the Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries or (D) arising out of or relating to any violation by, or liability of, the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries under any
Environmental Law and (ii) proposed and actual extensions of credit under this Agreement) and the use or intended use of the proceeds of any
Borrowing, except that the Borrower shall have no obligation hereunder to an Indemnitee with respect to any liability resulting from the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of such Indemnitee. To the extent that the undertaking set forth in the immediately preceding sentence may
be unenforceable, the Borrower shall contribute the maximum portion which it is permitted to pay and satisfy under applicable law to the
payment and satisfaction of all such indemnified liabilities incurred by the Indemnitees or any of them. Without limiting the generality of any
provision of this Section, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Borrower hereby waives all rights for contribution or any other rights of
recovery with respect to liabilities, losses, damages, costs and expenses arising under or relating to Environmental Laws that it or its
Subsidiaries might have by statute or otherwise against any Indemnitee.

SECTION 8.05  Right to Set-off.

(a) Upon (i) the occurrence and during the continuance of any Event of Default and (ii) the making of the request or
the granting of the consent specified by Section 6.01 to authorize the Administrative Agent to declare the Notes and the Letter of Credit
Obligations due and payable pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.01, each Lender (and a Participant thereof) is hereby authorized, subject
to the provisions of Section 8.05(b), at any time and from time to time, to the fullest extent permitted by law (without penalty, sanction or loss
of collateral), to set off and apply any and all deposits (general or special, time or demand, provisional or final) at any time held and other
indebtedness at any time owing to such Lender to or for the credit or the account of the Borrower against any and all of the obligations of the
Borrower now or hereafter existing under any Loan Document, irrespective of whether or not such Lender shall have made any demand under
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such Loan Document and although such obligations may be unmatured. Each Lender agrees promptly to notify the Borrower after such set-
off and application made by such Lender, provided that such failure to give such notice shall not affect the validity of such set-off and
application. The rights of each Lender under this Section are in addition to other rights and remedies (including, without limitation, other
rights of set-off) which such Lender may have. Each Lender agrees that if it shall, by exercising any right of set-off or counterclaim or
otherwise, receive payment of a proportion of the aggregate amount of principal and interest due with respect to any Note held by it and Letter
of Credit Obligations owed to it which is greater than the proportion received by any other Lender in respect

72

of the aggregate amount of principal and interest due with respect to any Note held by such other Lender and the Letter of Credit Obligations
owed to such other Lender, such adjustments shall be made as may be required so that all such payments of principal and interest with respect

to the Notes held by the Lenders and Letter of Credit Obligations owed to all Lenders shall be shared by the Lenders pro rata.

(b) The Lenders agree among themselves that, except upon the written consent of the Majority Lenders, no Lender
shall, with respect to any Note or other obligation under any Loan Document, exercise any right described in Section 8.05(a). If a Lender
breaches its obligation under the foregoing sentence, then such Lender shall be deemed to have waived any right to the benefits of the
Collateral Documents, as against any other Lender. Each Lender waives all rights to enforce any rights under this Agreement, under the Notes
or under any other Loan Document without the prior written consent of the Majority Lenders. Each Lender further agrees that all rights under
the Collateral Documents shall be exercised only through the Administrative Agent.

SECTION 8.06  BINDING EFFECT; GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
WHEN IT SHALL HAVE BEEN EXECUTED BY THE BORROWER, EACH GUARANTOR, THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND
THE SYNDICATION AGENTS AND WHEN THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT SHALL HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED BY EACH BANK
THAT SUCH BANK HAS EXECUTED IT (WHICH NOTIFICATION MAY BE IN THE FORM OF DELIVERY OF AN EXECUTED
SIGNATURE PAGE TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION) AND THEREAFTER SHALL BE
BINDING UPON AND INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF THE BORROWER, THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, THE SYNDICATION
AGENTS AND EACH LENDER AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, EXCEPT THAT THE BORROWER
SHALL NOT HAVE THE RIGHT TO ASSIGN ITS RIGHTS HEREUNDER OR ANY INTEREST HEREIN WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF ALL LENDERS. THIS AGREEMENT AND THE NOTES SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT REGARD TO CONFLICTS OF LAW
PRINCIPLES THAT WOULD REQUIRE THE APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION.

SECTION 8.07  Successors and Assigns.

(a) The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective successors and assigns, except that the Borrower may not assign or otherwise transfer any of its rights under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of all Lenders.

(b) Any Lender may at any time grant to one or more commercial banks, mutual funds, financial institutions or other
“accredited investors” (as defined in Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended) (each a “Participant”) participating interests in
its Revolving Facility Commitment or any or all of its Advances. In the event of any such grant by a Lender of a participating interest to a
Participant, whether or not any notice thereof is given to the Borrower or the Administrative Agent, such Lender shall remain responsible for
the performance of its obligations hereunder, and the Borrower and the Administrative Agent shall continue to deal solely and directly with
such Lender in connection with such Lender’ s rights and obligations under this Agreement. Any agreement pursuant to which any Lender
may grant such a participating interest shall provide that such Lender shall retain the sole right and responsibility to enforce the obligations of
the Borrower hereunder including, without limitation, the right to approve any amendment, modification or waiver of any provision of this
Agreement, provided that such participation agreement may provide that such Lender will not agree to any modification, amendment or
waiver of this Agreement described in clause (w) of the second proviso or clause (w) of the third proviso or clause (1) of the fourth proviso to
Section 8.01(a) (unless the participant’ s share of
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such Lender’ s Revolving Facility Commitment would not be increased and any additional obligations imposed on the Lenders would not be

imposed upon the participant) or in clause (v), (x), (y) or (z) of the second proviso or clause (x), (y) or (z) of the third proviso or clause (2) or
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(3) of the fourth proviso of Section 8.01(a) without the consent of the Participant. The Borrower agrees that each Participant shall, to the
extent provided in its participation agreement, be entitled to the benefits of Sections 2.09(e), 2.11, 2.13, 2.15, 2.16, 2.17, 2.18 and 8.04 with
respect to its participating interest. An assignment or other transfer which is not permitted by subsection (c) or (d) below shall be given effect

for purposes of this Agreement only to the extent of a participating interest granted in accordance with this subsection (b).

(©) Any Lender may at any time assign to one or more commercial banks, mutual funds, financial institutions or other
“accredited investors” (as defined in Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended) (each an “Assignee”) (treating any fund that
invests in bank loans and any other fund that is managed by the same investment advisor of such fund or an Affiliate of such investment
advisor as single Assignee) all or any part (equivalent, except when the Assignee is either an Affiliate of such transferor Lender, already a
Lender or a fund managed by the same investment advisor (or an Affiliate of such investment advisor) as an existing Lender prior to such
assignment, to at least $1,000,000) of its rights and obligations under this Agreement, and such Assignee shall assume such rights and
obligations in respect of its Commitment and all of its outstanding Advances, all of its outstanding Letters of Credit and all of its outstanding
Letter of Credit Obligations. When all of the following conditions shall have been satisfied, such Assignee shall be a Lender party to this
Agreement and shall have all the rights and obligations of a Lender with a Revolving Facility Commitment and/or Term Loans or Revolving
Advances, as the case may be, as set forth in such Assignment and Assumption Agreement, and the transferor Lender shall be released from
its obligations hereunder to a corresponding extent, and no further consent or action by any party shall be required:

1) in the case of an assignment of Revolving Facility Commitments or Revolving Loans, delivery of an Assignment
and Assumption Agreement executed by such Assignee and such transferor Lender, with the subscribed consent of the Borrower and
the Administrative Agent, which consents shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned; provided that (i) if the
Assignee is an Affiliate of such transferor Lender, a fund managed by the same investment advisor (or an Affiliate of such investment
advisor) as an existing Lender, was a Lender immediately prior to such assignment or is a Federal Reserve Bank, no such consents
shall be required and (ii) if such assignment is made while any Event of Default is continuing, the consent of the Borrower shall not
be required;

(i1) in the case of an assignment of Term Loans, delivery of an Assignment and Assumption Agreement executed by
such Assignee and such transferor Lender, with the subscribed consent of the Administrative Agent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned; provided that if the Assignee is an Affiliate of such transferor Lender, a fund
managed by the same investment advisor (or an Affiliate of such investment advisor) as an existing Lender, was a Lender
immediately prior to such assignment or is a Federal Reserve Bank, no such consent shall be required;

(ii1) except in the case of the assignments pursuant to the Assignment and Assumption Agreement, payment by such
Assignee to such transferor Lender of an amount equal to the purchase price agreed between such transferor Lender and such
Assignee;

(iv) payment to the Administrative Agent of a non-refundable administrative fee for processing such assignment in the

amount of $3,500; and

) recordation of such assignment in the Register.
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If the Assignee is not incorporated under the laws of the United States of America or a state thereof, it shall deliver to the Borrower and the
Administrative Agent certification as to exemption from deduction or withholding of any United States federal income taxes in accordance
with Section 2.13.
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(d) Notwithstanding any other provision set forth in this Agreement, any Lender may at any time pledge or assign all
or any portion of its rights under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents (including, without limitation, the Notes held by it) to any
Federal Reserve Bank without notice to or consent of Borrower or Agent and any Lender which is a fund may pledge all or any portion of its
rights under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents (including, without limitation, the Notes held by it) to any holders of obligations
owed, or securities issued, by such fund as security for such obligations or securities, or to any trustee for, or any other representative of such
holders, provided that any foreclosure or other exercise of remedies by such holder or trustee shall be subject to the provisions of this Section
8 regarding assignments in all respects. No such pledge or assignment shall release the transferor Lender from its obligations hereunder.

(e) Subject to the provisions of this subsection (e), any Lender may at any time designate an SPC to provide all or a
portion of the Advances to be made by such Lender pursuant to this Agreement; provided that such designation shall not be effective unless
the Borrower and the Administrative Agent consent thereto in writing (which consents shall not be unreasonably withheld). When a Lender
and its SPC shall have signed a designation agreement acceptable in form and substance to the Administrative Agent and the Borrower and the
Administrative Agent shall have signed their respective consents thereto, such SPC shall become a Designated Lender for purposes of this
Agreement. The Designating Lender shall thereafter have the right to permit such Designated Lender to provide all or a portion of the
Advances to be made by such Designating Lender pursuant to this Agreement, and the making of such Advances or portion thereof shall
satisfy the obligation of the Designating Lender to the same extent, and as if, such Advances or portion thereof were made by the Designating
Lender. As to any Advances or portion thereof made by it, each Designated Lender shall have all the rights that a Lender making such
Advances or portion thereof would have had under this Agreement and otherwise; provided that (x) its voting rights under this Agreement
shall be exercised solely by its Designating Lender and (y) its Designating Lender shall remain solely responsible to the other parties hereto
for the performance of such Designated Lender’ s obligations under this Agreement, including its obligations in respect of the Advances or
portion thereof made by it. Each party hereto hereby agrees that (i) no SPC shall be liable for any indemnity or similar payment obligation
under this Agreement for which a Lender would otherwise be liable and (ii) no SPC shall be entitled to the benefits of Sections 2.15 and 2.17
(or any other increased costs protection provision). No additional Note shall be required to evidence the Advances or portion thereof made by
a Designated Lender; and the Designating Lender shall be deemed to hold its Note as agent for its Designated Lender to the extent of the
Advances or portion thereof funded by such Designated Lender. Each Designating Lender shall act as administrative agent for its Designated
Lender and give and receive notices and other communications on its behalf. Any payments for the account of any Designated Lender shall
be paid to its Designating Lender as administrative agent for such Designated Lender and neither the Borrower nor the Administrative Agent
shall be responsible for any Designating Lender’ s application of such payments. In addition, any Designated Lender may, with notice to (but
without the prior written consent of) the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, (i) assign all or portions of its interest in any Advances to its
Designating Lender and (ii) disclose on a confidential basis any non-public information relating to its Advances or portions thereof to any
rating agency, commercial paper dealer or provider of any guarantee, surety, credit or liquidity enhancement to such Designated Lender. This
clause (e) of Section 8.07 may not be amended without the prior written consent of each Designating Lender, all or any part of whose
Advances are being funded by an SPC at the time of such amendment. For the avoidance of doubt, with respect to the Agents, the other
Lenders and the Borrower, the Designating Lender shall for all purposes, including, without limitation, the approval of any amendment or
waiver
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of any provision of any Loan Document or the obligation to pay any amount otherwise payable by the Designating Lender under the Loan

Documents, be the Lender of record hereunder.

® The Administrative Agent, acting, for this purpose only, as agent of the Borrower, shall maintain at its address
referred to in Section 8.02 a copy of each Assignment and Assumption Agreement delivered to and accepted by it and a register for the
recordation of the names and addresses of the Lenders and the Revolving Facility Commitment of, and principal amount of the Advances
owing to, each Lender from time to time (the “Register”). All assignments shall be effective only upon recordation in the Register. The
entries in the Register shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes, absent manifest error, and the Borrower, the Administrative Agent and
the Lenders may treat each Person whose name is recorded in the Register as a Lender hereunder for all purposes of this Agreement. The
Register shall be available for inspection by the Borrower or any Lender at any reasonable time and from time to time upon reasonable prior
notice.

(2) Upon its receipt of a completed Assignment and Assumption Agreement that has been executed and consented to in
accordance with Section 8.07(c), together with any Note or Notes subject to such assignment, the Administrative Agent shall (i) accept such
Assignment and Assumption Agreement, (ii) record the information contained therein in the Register and (iii) give prompt notice thereof to
the Borrower. Except in the case of assignments pursuant to the Assignment and Assumption Agreement, within five Domestic Business
Days after its receipt of such notice, the Borrower, at its own expense, shall execute and deliver to the Administrative Agent in exchange for
the surrendered Note or Notes, appropriate new Note or Notes, to the order of such Assignee and, if the assigning Lender has retained any
Revolving Facility Commitment or any Advances, appropriate new Note or Notes to the order of the assigning Lender. Except in the case of
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the assignments pursuant to the Assignment and Assumption Agreement, such new Note or Notes shall be in an aggregate principal amount
equal to the aggregate principal amount of such surrendered Note or Notes, shall be dated the effective date of such Assignment and
Assumption Agreement and shall otherwise be in substantially the form of Exhibit A-1 or Exhibit A-2, as applicable.

(h) Any Lender may, in connection with any assignment or participation or proposed assignment or participation
pursuant to this Section 8.07, disclose to the assignee or participant or proposed assignee or participant, any information relating to the
Borrower furnished to such Lender by or on behalf of the Borrower; provided that, prior to any such disclosure, the assignee or participant or
proposed assignee or participant shall agree to preserve the confidentiality of any confidential information relating to the Borrower received
by it from such Lender.

SECTION 8.08  Headings. Article and Section headings in this Agreement are included for convenience of reference
only and shall not constitute a part of this Agreement for any other purpose.

SECTION 8.09  Execution in Counterparts; Integration. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts
and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original and all of which
taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding among the
parties hereto and supersedes any and all prior agreements and understandings, oral or written, relating to the subject matter hereof.

SECTION 8.10  Severability of Provisions. Any provision of this Agreement which is prohibited or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof or
affecting the validity or enforce ability of such provision in any other jurisdiction.
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SECTION 8.11  WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. EACH OF THE BORROWER, EACH OF THE SYNDICATION
AGENTS, THE ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, THE ISSUING BANK AND THE LENDERS HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ALL
RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO ANY OF
THE LOAN DOCUMENTS OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED THEREBY.

SECTION 8.12  Submission to Jurisdiction; Consent to Service of Process. The Borrower hereby submits to the
nonexclusive jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York and of any New York State court sitting in
New York City for purposes of all legal proceedings arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby. The
Borrower irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any objection which it may now or hereafter have to the laying of the
venue of any such proceeding brought in such a court and any claim that any such proceeding brought in such a court has been brought in an
inconvenient forum. Each of the parties hereto irrevocably consents to service of process in the manner provided for notices in Section 8.02
(except that process may not be served by telecopy). Nothing in this Agreement will affect the right of any party to this Agreement to serve
process in any other manner permitted by law.

SECTION 8.13  Consent to Amendment. Each Lender hereby consents to, and hereby authorizes the Administrative
Agent to execute and deliver, the Collateral Documents, the Guaranty Agreement and the Mortgage Amendments.

SECTION 8.14  Survival. The obligations of the Borrower under Sections 2.09(e), 2.11, 2.13, 2.17 and 8.04 hereof and
the obligations of the Lenders under Section 7.06 hereof shall survive the repayment of the Advances and the Letter of Credit Obligations and
the termination of the Revolving Facility Commitments and the Letters of Credit.

SECTION 8.15  USA PATRIOT Act Notice. Each Lender that is subject to the Act (as hereinafter defined) and the
Administrative Agent (for itself and not on behalf of any Lender) hereby notifies the Borrower that pursuant to the requirements of the USA
PATRIOT Act (Title III of Pub. L. 107-56 (signed into law October 26, 2001)) (the “Acf”), it is required to obtain, verify and record
information that identifies Borrower, which information includes the name, address and tax identification number of Borrower and other
information regarding the Borrower that will allow such Lender or the Administrative Agent, as applicable, to identify the Borrower in
accordance with the Act. This notice is given in accordance with the requirements of the Act and is effective as to the Lenders and the
Administrative Agent.

[Signature Pages Follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective officers
thereunto duly authorized, as of the date first above written.

YOUNG BROADCASTING INC.,
as Borrower

By: /s/ James A. Morgan

Title: Executive Vice President

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, as Administrative Agent, Collateral
Agent, Issuing Bank and Lender

By: /s/ Frank M. Wessinger
Title: Managing Director

WACHOVIA CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC, as Joint
Lead Arranger and Joint Lead Book-Runner

By: /s/ Frank M. Wessinger
Title: Managing Director

LEHMAN COMMERCIAL PAPER INC., as
Syndication Agent and Lender

By: /s/ V. Paul Arzouian
Title: Authorized Signatory

LEHMAN BROTHERS INC., as Joint Lead Arranger
and Joint Lead Book-Runner

By: /s/ V. Paul Arzouian

Title: Senior Vice President
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MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH
INCORPORATED, as Syndication Agent, Joint Lead
Arranger and Joint Lead Book-Runner

By: /s/ Stephen D. Paras
Title: Managing Director

MERRILL LYNCH CAPITAL CORPORATION, as
Lender

By: /s/ Stephen D. Paras
Title: Vice President

BNP PARIBAS, as Documentation Agent and Lender

By: /s/ Gregg W. Bonardi
Title: Director

By: /s/ Ola Anderssen

Title: Director
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APPENDIX I
Commitments
Term Loan Revolving
Commitment Facility Commitment
Wachovia Bank, National Association $ 300,000,000.00 $ 5,000,000.00
Lehman Commercial Paper Inc. - $ 5,000,000.00
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated - $ 5,000,000.00
BNP Paribas - $ 5,000,000.00
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YOUNG BROADCASTING INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
RE COMPUTATION OF PER SHARE EARNINGS

Shares of common stock outstanding for the entire period

Issuance of 11,802 and 23,544 shares of common stock to the Company’ s defined contribution plan
in 2004 and 2005

Issuance of 3,238 and 0 shares of common stock upon exercise of options in 2004 and 2005

Issuance of 7,990 and 12,502 shares of common stock to the Company’ s employee stock purchase
plan in 2004 and 2005

Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding

Loss from continuing operations

(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of taxes (including gain on sale of station of $11.2
million in 2005)

Net Loss

Basic and diluted net loss per common share:
Loss from continuing operations
(Loss) income from discontinued operations

Net loss per common share basic and diluted

EXHIBIT 11

THREE MONTHS ENDED
March 31, March 31,
2004 2005
19,825,271 19,924,700
10,635 21,974
1,499 =
6,585 8,612
19,843,990 19,955,286
(21,281,406) $  (30,558,694)
(20,617) 11,207,626

(21,302,023) $

(19,351,068)

(1.07) $ (1.53)
— 0.56
(1.07) $ (0.97)
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EXHIBIT 31
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, Vincent J. Young, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Young Broadcasting Inc. (the “Registrant™);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’ s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’ s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such

evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’ s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’ s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’ s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’ s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’ s board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’ s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Vincent J. Young

Vincent J. Young
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
May 6, 2005

I, James A. Morgan, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Young Broadcasting Inc. (the “Registrant™);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’ s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’ s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’ s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’ s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’ s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’ s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’ s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’ s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial

information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the

registrant’ s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ James A. Morgan

James A. Morgan
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
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May 6, 2005
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Young Broadcasting Inc. (the “Company’’) on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2005 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Report™), the undersigned hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ss. 1350, as adopted
pursuant to ss. 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

May 6, 2005

/s/ Vincent J. Young

Vincent J. Young
Chief Executive Officer

/s/ James A. Morgan

James A. Morgan
Chief Financial Officer
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	 DEFINITIONS AND ACCOUNTING TERMS
	DEFINITIONS AND ACCOUNTING TERMS
	 
	Certain Defined Terms
	ARTICLE 2
	 
	AMOUNTS AND TERMS OF COMMITMENTS AND ADVANCES
	 
	(a)                                  Term Loans.  Each Term Lender severally agrees to lend to Borrower on the Effective Date in accordance with this Section 2.01(a), an amount not exceeding its Term Loan Commitment, to be used for the purposes described in this Section 2.01(a) and in Section 2.19.  The Borrower may make one borrowing of Term Loans on the Effective Date in an amount not to exceed the Term Loan Commitments on such date.  Any remaining unutilized amount of the Term Loan Commitments shall thereafter cease to be available.  Amounts borrowed under this Section 2.01(a) and subsequently repaid or prepaid may not be reborrowed.
	 
	(b)                                 The Revolving Advances.  Each Lender severally agrees, on the terms and conditions set forth herein, to make one or more advances (each such advance, a �Revolving Advance�) to the Borrower from time to time during the Revolving Facility Period pursuant to this Section 2.01(b); provided that immediately after each Revolving Advance, the sum of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of all Revolving Advances for such Lender and all Letter of Credit Obligations for such Lender does not exceed at any time such Lender�s Revolving Facility Commitment.  Each Revolving Facility Borrowing shall be in an aggregate amount not less than $1,000,000 or an integral multiple of $100,000 in excess thereof and shall consist of Revolving Advances of the same Type made or Converted on the same day by the Lenders ratably according to their respective Revolving Facility Commitments.  Within the foregoing limits, the Borrower may borrow under this Section 2.01(b), and repay or, to the extent permitted by Section 2.08, prepay Revolving Advances and reborrow under this Section 2.01(b) at any time until the end of the Revolving Facility Period.
	 
	(a)                                  The Borrower shall give the Administrative Agent notice (a �Notice of Borrowing�), in substantially the form of Exhibit F, of (i) each Borrowing to be made on the Effective Date no later than the Domestic Business Day prior to the Effective Date and (ii) each Borrowing thereafter not later than 10:00 A.M.  (New York City time) on the third Eurodollar Business Day before each Eurodollar Rate Advance and the Domestic Business Day before each Base Rate Advance, specifying:
	 
	(1)                                  the date of such Borrowing, which shall be a Domestic Business Day in the case of a Base Rate Advance or a Eurodollar Business Day in the case of a Eurodollar Rate Advance,
	 
	(2)                                  the aggregate amount of such Borrowing, and
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	(3)                                  in the case of a Eurodollar Rate Borrowing, the duration of the initial Interest Period applicable thereto, subject to the provisions of the definition of Interest Period.
	 

	(b)                                 Upon receipt of a Notice of Borrowing, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Lender of the contents thereof and of such Lender�s share of such Borrowing, if any, and such Notice of Borrowing shall not thereafter be revocable by the Borrower.
	 
	(c)                                  Not later than Noon (New York City time) on the date of each Borrowing, each Lender with a Revolving Facility Commitment shall make available its share of such Borrowing, in Federal or other funds immediately available in New York City, to the Administrative Agent at its address specified in or pursuant to Section 8.02.  Unless the Administrative Agent determines that any applicable condition specified in Article 3 has not been satisfied, the Administrative Agent will make the funds so received from the Lenders available to the Borrower at the Administrative Agent�s aforesaid address.
	 
	(d)                                 Unless the Administrative Agent shall have received notice from a Lender prior to the date of any Borrowing that such Lender will not make available to the Administrative Agent such Lender�s share of such Borrowing, the Administrative Agent may assume that such Lender has made such share available to the Administrative Agent on the date of such Borrowing in accordance with subsection (c) of this Section 2.02 and the Administrative Agent may, in reliance upon such assumption, make available to the Borrower on such date a corresponding amount.  If and to the extent that such Lender shall not have so made such share available to the Administrative Agent, such Lender and the Borrower severally agree to repay to the Administrative Agent forthwith on demand such corresponding amount together with interest thereon, for each day from the date such amount is made available to the Borrower until the date such amount is repaid to the Administrative Agent, at (i) in the case of the Borrower, a rate per annum equal to the higher of the Federal Funds Rate and the interest rate applicable thereto pursuant to Section 2.04 and (ii) in the case of such Lender, the Federal Funds Rate.  If such Lender shall repay to the Administrative Agent such corresponding amount, such amount so repaid shall constitute such Lender�s Advance included in such Borrowing for purposes of this Agreement.  Nothing herein shall affect any rights that the Borrower may have against such defaulting Lender.
	 
	(e)                                  The failure of any Lender to make the Advance to be made by it as part of any Borrowing shall not relieve any other Lender of its obligation, if any, hereunder to make its Advance on the date of such Borrowing, but no Lender shall be responsible for the failure of any other Lender to make the Advance to be made by such other Lender on the date of any Borrowing.
	 
	(f)                                    Unless consented to by the Lead Arrangers in their sole discretion, no Eurodollar Rate Advances may be elected on the Effective Date or prior to the date 10 days thereafter (or, if earlier, the completion of the primary syndication of the Commitments and Advances hereunder as determined by the Lead Arrangers.
	 
	(a)                                  The Term Loan Borrowings and Revolving Advances of each Lender shall be evidenced by a Term Loan Note or Revolving Note payable to the order of such Lender for the account of its Applicable Lending Office in an amount equal to the aggregate unpaid principal amount of such Lender�s Term Loans or Revolving Advances.
	 
	(b)                                 Upon receipt of each Lender�s Notes from the Borrower pursuant to Section 3.02, the Administrative Agent shall mail such Notes to such Lender.  Each Lender shall record the date, amount and maturity of each Advance made by it and the date and amount of each payment of principal
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	made by the Borrower with respect thereto, and prior to any transfer of its Note shall endorse on the schedule forming a part thereof appropriate notations to evidence the foregoing information with respect to each such Advance then outstanding; provided that the failure of any Lender to make any such recordation or endorsement, or any error in such recordation or endorsement, shall not affect the obligations of the Borrower hereunder or under the Notes.  Each Lender is hereby irrevocably authorized by the Borrower so to endorse its Note and to attach to and make a part of its Note a continuation of any such schedule as and when required.
	 
	(a)                                  Each Base Rate Advance shall bear interest on the outstanding principal amount thereof, for each day from the date such Advance is made until it becomes due, at a rate per annum equal to the sum of (i) the applicable Base Rate Margin plus (ii) the Base Rate for such day.  Except as provided in Section 2.04(f), such interest shall be payable in arrears on each Payment Date and, with respect to the principal amount of any Base Rate Advance converted to a Eurodollar Rate Advance, on the date when such Base Rate Advance is so converted.
	 
	(b)                                 Each Eurodollar Rate Advance shall bear interest on the outstanding principal amount thereof, for each day from and after the Effective Date during the Interest Period applicable thereto, at a rate per annum equal to the sum of (i) the applicable Eurodollar Margin plus (ii) the applicable Adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate.  Except as otherwise provided in Section 2.04(e), such interest shall be payable for each Interest Period on the last day thereof and, if such Interest Period is longer than three months, at intervals of three months after the first day thereof.
	 
	(c)                                  The Administrative Agent shall determine each interest rate applicable to the Advances hereunder.  The Administrative Agent shall give prompt notice to the Borrower and the Lenders of each rate of interest so determined, and its determination thereof shall be conclusive in the absence of manifest error.
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	(d)                                 Each Eurodollar Reference Bank agrees to use its best efforts to furnish quotations to the Administrative Agent as contemplated hereby.  If any Eurodollar Reference Bank does not furnish a timely quotation, the Administrative Agent shall determine the relevant interest rate on the basis of the quotation or quotations furnished by the remaining Eurodollar Reference Bank or Banks or, if none of such quotations is available on a timely basis, the provisions of Section 2.15 shall apply.
	 
	(e)                                  Any overdue interest on any Advance shall bear interest, payable on demand, for each day until paid at a rate per annum equal to the rate of interest borne by such Advance for such day.
	 
	(f)                                    During an Event of Default set forth in Section 6.01(a) or (f), all Obligations shall, to the extent permitted by applicable law, bear interest, after as well as before judgment, at a per annum rate equal to 2% plus the rate otherwise applicable to such Advance as provided in the preceding paragraphs of this Section 2.04.
	 
	(a)                                  Financing Fees.  On the Effective Date the Borrower shall pay as previously agreed among them, (x) to the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lead Arrangers, financing fees in the amounts previously agreed among the Borrower and the Lead Arrangers, (y) to the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lead Arrangers, all other accrued fees and expenses of the Administrative Agent, the Syndication Agents, the Lead Arrangers and the Lenders and (z) to Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, for its own account all reasonable fees and expenses of Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of this Agreement, the other Loan Documents and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, in each case for which the Borrower has received a statement at least five Business Days before the Effective Date.   In addition, thereafter the Borrower shall pay all additional reasonable fees and expenses of Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of this Agreement, the other Loan Documents and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, within five days of receipt of a statement therefor.
	 
	(b)                                 Administrative and Underwriting Fees.  The Borrower shall pay the fees set forth in the Commitment Letter dated as of April 8, 2005 between the Borrower and the Lead Arrangers at the times and as set forth therein.
	 
	(c)                                  Commitment Fees.  The Borrower shall pay to the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lenders ratably in proportion to their respective Revolving Facility Commitments on each day, a commitment fee for each day on the amount by which the aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments exceeds the sum of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Revolving Advances and the aggregate amount of Letter of Credit Obligations on such day, at the rate of 0.50% per annum.  Such commitment fee shall accrue from the Effective Date to but not including the Revolving Facility Termination Date and shall be payable quarterly in arrears on each Payment Date.
	 
	(d)                                 Letter of Credit Fees.  The Borrower shall pay (i) to the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Lenders with Revolving Facility Commitments, a per annum Letter of Credit fee equal to the Eurodollar Margin, in effect from time to time (the �Letter of Credit Fee�) and (ii) to the Issuing Bank, for such bank�s own account a fee of 0.25% per annum (the �Fronting Fee�).  The Letter of Credit Fee and the Fronting Fee shall be calculated on the amount available for drawing under any Letter of Credit from time to time and shall be payable in arrears on each Payment Date and on the Revolving Facility Termination Date for so long as any Letter of Credit is outstanding.  The Borrower shall also pay to the Issuing Bank issuance, payment, amendment and extension charges in the amounts and at the times as agreed between the Borrower and the Issuing Bank.
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	(a)                                  The Term Loan Commitments shall expire at 5:00 pm on the Effective Date.
	 
	(b)                                 The Revolving Facility Commitments shall terminate on the Revolving Facility Termination Date, and any Revolving Facility Advances then outstanding (together with accrued interest thereon) shall be due and payable on such date.
	 
	(c)                                  In the event that the aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments is reduced to an amount less than the aggregate amount of Letter of Credit Obligations at such time in respect of all Letters of Credit, the Borrower hereby agrees that it shall forthwith, without any demand or taking of any other action by the Majority Lenders or the Administrative Agent, pay to the Administrative Agent an amount in immediately available funds equal to the difference to be held as security for the Letter of Credit Obligations for the benefit of all Lenders pursuant to arrangements satisfactory to the Agent and the Lenders.
	 
	(d)                                 (i)  Within 360 days after any Asset Sale, the Borrower may elect to apply the Net Proceeds from such Asset Sale to make an investment in, or acquire assets directly related to, the television broadcasting business, which investments or acquired assets shall be pledged to the Collateral Agent for its benefit and for the benefit of the other Secured Parties in accordance with the Security Agreement.  Pending the final application of any such Net Proceeds, the Borrower may temporarily reduce Revolving Advances.  Any Net Proceeds from an Asset Sale not applied or invested as provided in the first sentence of this paragraph within 360 days of such Asset Sale will be deemed to constitute �Excess Proceeds.�
	 
	(ii)                                  As soon as practical, but in no event later than 10 Business Days after any date (an �Asset Sale Offer Trigger Date�) that the aggregate amount of Excess Proceeds exceeds $5,000,000, the Borrower shall offer to repay the maximum principal amount of Advances and other Indebtedness of the Borrower that ranks pari passu in right of payment with the Advances (to the extent required by the instrument governing such other Indebtedness) that may be repaid out of the Excess Proceeds (an �Asset Sale Offer�).  Any Advances and other Indebtedness to be repaid pursuant to an Asset Sale Offer shall be used to repay the Loans in accordance with Section 2.07(g).  To the extent that any Excess Proceeds remain after completion of an Asset Sale Offer, the Borrower may use the remaining amount for general corporate purposes, including for the redemption, repurchase, retirement or other acquisition of the Existing Subordinated Notes in accordance with the Existing Subordinated Notes Indentures.
	 

	(e)                                  The Borrower shall make quarterly principal payments on the Term Loans in an amount equal to 0.25% of the initial aggregate amount of Term Loans borrowed after giving effect to both drawings (if more than one) under Section 2.01(a), payable on the last Business Day of each quarter, commencing on September 30, 2005.  Any remaining amount of Term Loans and all other amounts owed hereunder with respect to the Term Loans shall be paid in full no later than the Term Loan Maturity Date, and the final installment payable by Borrower in respect of the Term Loans on such date shall be in an
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	amount, if such amount is different from that specified above, sufficient to repay all amounts owing by Borrower under this Agreement with respect to the Term Loans.
	 
	(f)                                    If the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries receive proceeds from insurance or condemnation recoveries, 100% of the net proceeds thereof shall be applied immediately after receipt thereof toward the prepayment of the Loans in accordance with Section 2.07(g) below;  provided that (x) such net proceeds shall not be required to be so applied to the extent that the Borrower has delivered an Officers� Certificate to the Administrative Agent promptly following the receipt of such net proceeds stating that such proceeds shall be used to (1) repair, replace or restore any property in respect of which such net proceeds were paid or (2) fund the substitution of other property used or usable in the business of the Borrower or the Subsidiaries, in each case within 360 days following the date of the receipt of such net proceeds and (y) if all or any portion of such net proceeds not required to be applied to the prepayment of the Loans pursuant to clause (x) are not so used  (or committed pursuant to a binding contract to be used) within 360 days after the date of the receipt, such remaining portion shall be applied immediately to the prepayment of the Loans in accordance with Section 2.07(g); provided, further, that any replacement property or assets purchased with the net proceeds thereof pursuant to this subsection shall be mortgaged or pledged, as the case may be, to the Collateral Agent, for its benefit and for the benefit of the other Secured Parties in accordance with the Security Agreement.
	 
	(g)                                 Any prepayments of Loans pursuant to this Section 2.07 shall be made: first, to prepay Term Loans (applied to the remaining scheduled installments of principal of the Term Loans in the inverse order of maturity); second, to prepay outstanding reimbursement obligations with respect to Letters of Credit, and third to prepay the Revolving Loans to the full extent thereof (without reduction of Commitments).
	 
	(a)                                  Optional Prepayments.  The Borrower may, upon notice to the Administrative Agent in accordance with Section 2.08(b), (i) prepay any Term Loans on any Business Day in whole or in part in an aggregate minimum amount of $1,000,000 and integral multiples of $500,000 in excess of that amount or (ii) prepay any Revolving Advance in whole at any time, or from time to time in part, in amounts aggregating $100,000 or any larger multiple thereof, by paying the principal amount to be prepaid together with accrued interest thereon to the date of prepayment and all amounts then owing under Section 2.12 in respect of such prepayment.  Each such optional prepayment in respect of Term Loans shall be applied to prepay ratably the Term Loans of the several Term Loan Lenders and each such optional prepayment in respect of Revolving Advances shall be applied to prepay ratably the Revolving Advances of the several Revolving Lenders.
	 
	(b)                                 Notice of Prepayment.  In the case of any optional prepayment pursuant to this Section 2.08, the Borrower shall give the Administrative Agent prior notice, of one Domestic Business Day in the case of the prepayment of Base Rate Advances and of three Domestic Business Days in the case of the prepayment of Eurodollar Rate Advances, stating the proposed date and aggregate principal amount of such prepayment.  Upon receipt of a notice of prepayment pursuant to this Section 2.08, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Lender of the contents thereof and of such Lender�s ratable share of such prepayment and such notice shall not thereafter be revocable by the Borrower.
	 
	(a)                                  Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Issuing Bank agrees to issue trade or standby letters of credit hereunder from time to time before the 30th day before the Revolving Facility Termination Date upon the request of the Borrower (the �Letters of Credit�); provided that, immediately
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	after each Letter of Credit is issued, (i) the aggregate amount of the Letter of Credit Obligations shall not exceed the lesser of $5,000,000 and the aggregate amount of all Revolving Facility Commitments and (ii) the aggregate amount of the Letter of Credit Obligations plus the aggregate outstanding amount of all Revolving Advances shall not exceed the aggregate amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments of all Revolving Lenders.  Promptly after issuing or amending a standby Letter of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall notify the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, in writing, of such issuance or amendment and such notice shall be accompanied by a copy of such issuance or amendment.  Upon receipt of such notice, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Revolving Lender, in writing, of such issuance or amendment and if requested by any Revolving Lender the Administrative Agent shall provide such Revolving Lender with copies of such issuance or amendment.  With respect to trade Letters of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall on the first Business Day of each calendar week provide the Administrative Agent, by facsimile, with a report detailing the daily aggregate outstanding for the previous week.  All Letters of Credit will be denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be issued on a sight basis only.
	 
	(b)                                 The Borrower shall give the Issuing Bank and the Administrative Agent written notice, in the form of Exhibit G, at least two Domestic Business Days, or such shorter period as may be agreed to by the Issuing Bank in any particular instance, prior to the requested issuance of a Letter of Credit specifying the date such Letter of Credit is to be issued, and describing the terms of such Letter of Credit and the nature of the transactions to be supported thereby (such notice, a �Request for Issuance�); provided that the Request for Issuance may be made by facsimile, and the Issuing Bank may act on it without having received the original signed Request for Issuance.  Promptly after issuing or amending a Letter of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall notify the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, in writing, of such issuance or amendment and such notice shall be accompanied by a copy of such issuance or amendment.  Upon receipt of such notice, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Revolving Lender, in writing of such issuance or amendment and if requested by any Revolving Lender the Administrative Agent shall provide copies of such issuance or amendment.  The issuance by the Issuing Bank of each Letter of Credit shall, in addition to the conditions precedent set forth in Article 3, be subject to the conditions precedent that such Letter of Credit shall be in such form and contain such terms as shall be satisfactory to the Issuing Bank and that the Borrower shall have executed and delivered such other instruments and agreements relating to such Letter of Credit as the Issuing Bank shall have reasonably requested.  The extension or renewal of any Letter of Credit shall be deemed to be an issuance of such Letter of Credit for all purposes of this Agreement.  If any Letter of Credit contains a provision pursuant to which it is deemed to be extended unless notice of termination is given by the Issuing Bank, the Issuing Bank (i) shall not be required to give such notice of termination unless the Borrower has timely requested such termination and (ii) may timely give such notice of termination unless it has theretofore timely received a request from the Borrower and all other conditions to the issuance of a Letter of Credit have also theretofore been met with respect to such extension.  No standby Letter of Credit shall have an expiry date of more than one year from date of issuance; provided, however, that such Letters of Credit may contain a provision pursuant to which the expiry date is deemed automatically extended for successive periods of up to one year unless notice of termination is given by the Issuing Bank; and further provided that no standby letter of credit will have an expiry date which is later than the 10th Domestic Business Day prior to the Revolving Facility Termination Date.  No trade Letter of Credit shall have an expiry date which is later than the earlier of (i) the date which is 180 days from date of issuance and (ii) the date which is the 30th day prior to the Revolving Facility Termination Date.
	 
	(c)                                  Upon receipt from the beneficiary of any Letter of Credit of any demand, drawing or other presentation for payment under such Letter of Credit, the Issuing Bank shall notify the Administrative Agent and the Borrower of the amount drawn and the payment date.  The Borrower shall be irrevocably and unconditionally obligated forthwith to reimburse the Issuing Bank on such payment date for any amounts paid by the Issuing Bank upon any drawing under any Letter of Credit issued by it, without presentment, demand, protest or other formalities of any kind.  All such amounts paid by the Issuing
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	Bank and remaining unpaid by the Borrower shall bear interest, payable on demand, for each day until paid at a rate per annum equal to the sum of 2% plus the rate that would be applicable to a Revolving Advance bearing interest at the Base Rate for such day.  If for any reason the Borrower shall fail to reimburse the Issuing Bank in an amount equal to the amount of any drawing, the Issuing Bank shall notify the Administrative Agent of such failure and the Administrative Agent shall immediately notify the Revolving Lenders of such failure.  Upon receipt of such notice, each Revolving Lender will immediately pay the Administrative Agent, for the account of the Issuing Lender, such Revolving Lender�s pro rata share of such unreimbursed drawing together with interest on such pro rata share for each day from and including the payment date of any drawing to but not including the date on which such Revolving Lender makes payment computed at a rate of interest per annum equal to rate that would be applicable to a Revolving Advance bearing interest at the Base Rate for such period.  The Issuing Bank will pay to the Administrative Agent for the account of each Revolving Lender ratably all amounts received from the Borrower for application in payment of its reimbursement obligations in respect of any Letter of Credit, but only to the extent such Revolving Lender has made payment to the Issuing Bank in respect of such Letter of Credit pursuant hereto and the Administrative Agent will promptly distribute such amounts to such Revolving Lender in accordance with Section 2.10.
	 
	(d)                                 The obligations of the Borrower and each Revolving Lender under Section 2.10(c) above shall be absolute, unconditional and irrevocable, and shall be performed strictly in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, under all circumstances whatsoever, including without limitation the following circumstances:
	 
	(i)                                     any lack of validity or enforceability of this Agreement or any Letter of Credit or any document related hereto or thereto;
	 
	(ii)                                  any amendment or waiver of or any consent to departure from all or any of the provisions of this Agreement or any Letter of Credit or any document related hereto or thereto;
	 
	(iii)                               the use which may be made of the Letter of Credit by, or any acts or omission of, a beneficiary of a Letter of Credit (or any Person for whom the beneficiary may be acting);
	 
	(iv)                              the existence of any claim, set-off, defense or other rights that the Borrower may have at any time against a beneficiary of a Letter of Credit (or any Person for whom the beneficiary may be acting), the Revolving Lenders (including the Issuing Bank) or any other Person, whether in connection with this Agreement or any Letter of Credit or any document related hereto or thereto or any unrelated transaction;
	 
	(v)                                 any statement or any other document presented under a Letter of Credit proving to be forged, fraudulent or invalid in any respect or any statement therein being untrue or inaccurate in any respect whatsoever;
	 
	(vi)                              payment under a Letter of Credit against presentation to the Issuing Bank of documents that does not substantially comply with the terms of such Letter of Credit; provided that the Issuing Bank�s determination that documents presented under such Letter of Credit comply with the terms thereof shall not have constituted gross negligence or willful misconduct (as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction) of the Issuing Bank; or
	 
	(vii)                           any other act or omission to act or delay of any kind by any Revolving Lender (including the Issuing Bank), the Administrative Agent or any other Person or any other event or circumstance whatsoever that might, but for the provisions of this subsection (vii), constitute a legal or equitable discharge of the Borrower�s or the Revolving Lender�s obligations hereunder.
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	(e)                                  The Borrower hereby indemnifies and holds harmless each Revolving Lender (including the Issuing Bank) and the Administrative Agent from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, liabilities, costs or expenses which such Revolving Lender or the Administrative Agent may incur, and none of the Revolving Lenders (including the Issuing Bank) nor the Administrative Agent nor any of their Affiliates or their respective officers or directors or employees or agents shall be liable or responsible therefor, by reason of or in connection with the execution and delivery or transfer of or payment or failure to pay under any Letter of Credit, including without limitation any of the circumstances enumerated in subsection (d) above, as well as (i) any error, omission, interruption or delay in transmission or delivery of any messages, by mail, cable, telegraph, telex or otherwise, (ii) any error in interpretation of technical terms, (iii) any loss or delay in the transmission of any document required in order to make a drawing under a Letter of Credit or (iv) any consequences arising from causes beyond the control of the Issuing Bank, including without limitation any government acts, or any other circumstances whatsoever in making or failing to make payment under such Letter of Credit; provided that the Borrower shall not be required to indemnify the Issuing Bank for any claims, damages, losses, liabilities, costs or expenses, and the Borrower shall have a claim for direct (but not consequential) damage suffered by it, to the extent found by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been caused by (x) the willful misconduct or gross negligence (as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction) of the Issuing Bank in determining whether documents presented under any Letter of Credit issued by it substantially complied with the terms of such Letter of Credit or (y) the Issuing Bank�s willful failure to pay under any Letter of Credit issued by it after the presentation to it of documents strictly complying with the terms and conditions of such Letter of Credit.  Nothing in this subsection (e) is intended to limit the obligations of the Borrower under any other provision of this Agreement
	 
	(a)                                  The Borrower shall make each payment of principal of, and interest on, the Advances, of each Letter of Credit Obligation and of all fees, expenses and other amounts payable hereunder without setoff or counterclaim, not later than Noon (New York City time) on the date when due, in Federal or other funds immediately available in New York City, to the Administrative Agent at its address referred to in Section 8.02.  Payments received by the Administrative Agent on such date but after such time shall be deemed to have been received on the next Domestic Business Day.  The Administrative Agent will promptly distribute to each Lender its ratable share of each such payment received by the Administrative Agent for the account of the Lenders.  Whenever any payment of principal of, or interest on, the Base Rate Advances or of any Letter of Credit Obligation or other fees shall be due on a day which is not a Domestic Business Day, the date for payment thereof shall be extended to the next succeeding Domestic Business Day.  Whenever any payment of principal of, or interest on, the Eurodollar Rate Advances shall be due on a day which is not a Eurodollar Business Day, the date for payment thereof shall be extended to the next succeeding Eurodollar Business Day unless such Eurodollar Business Day falls in another calendar month, in which case the date for payment thereof shall be the next preceding Eurodollar Business Day.  If the date for any payment of principal is extended by operation of law or otherwise, interest thereon shall be payable for such extended time.
	 
	(b)                                 Unless the Administrative Agent shall have received notice from the Borrower prior to the date on which any payment is due to the Lenders hereunder that the Borrower will not make such payment in full, the Administrative Agent may assume that the Borrower has made such payment in full to the Administrative Agent on such date and the Administrative Agent may, in reliance upon such assumption, cause to be distributed to each Lender on such due date an amount equal to the amount then due such Lender.  If and to the extent that the Borrower shall not have so made such payment, each Lender shall repay to the Administrative Agent forthwith on demand such amount distributed to such Lender together with interest thereon, for each day from the date such amount is distributed to such
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	Lender until the date such Lender repays such amount to the Administrative Agent, at the Federal Funds Rate.
	 
	(a)                                  For purposes of this Section 2.13, the following terms have the following meanings:
	 
	(b)                                 Any and all payments by the Borrower to or for the account of any Lender or the Administrative Agent hereunder or under any Note shall be made without deduction for any Taxes or Other Taxes; provided that, if the Borrower shall be required by law to deduct any Taxes or Other Taxes from any such payments, (i)  the sum payable shall be increased as necessary so that after making all required deductions (including deductions applicable to additional sums payable under this Section 2.13) such Lender or the Administrative Agent (as the case may be) receives an amount equal to the sum it would have received had no such deductions been made, (ii) the Borrower shall make such deductions, (iii) the Borrower shall pay the full amount deducted to the relevant taxation authority or other authority in accordance with applicable law and (iv) the Borrower shall furnish to the Administrative Agent, at its
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	address referred to in Section 8.02, the original or a certified copy of a receipt evidencing payment thereof.
	 
	(c)                                  The Borrower agrees to indemnify each Lender and the Administrative Agent for the full amount of Taxes or Other Taxes (including, without limitation, any Taxes or Other Taxes imposed or asserted by any jurisdiction on amounts payable under this Section 2.13) paid by such Lender or the Administrative Agent (as the case may be) and any liability (including penalties, interest and expenses) arising therefrom or with respect thereto.  This indemnification shall be paid within 15 days after such Lender or the Administrative Agent (as the case may be) makes demand therefor.
	 
	(d)                                 Each Lender organized under the laws of a jurisdiction outside the United States, on or prior to the date of its execution and delivery of this Agreement in the case of each Lender listed on the signature pages hereof and on or prior to the date on which it becomes a Lender in the case of each other Lender, and from time to time thereafter if requested in writing by the Borrower (but only so long as such Lender remains lawfully able to do so), shall provide the Borrower with such properly completed and executed documentation prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service, certifying that (i) if such Lender is a �bank� within the meaning of Section 881(c)(3)(A) of the Code, such Lender is entitled to benefits under an income tax treaty to which the United States is a party which exempts the Lender from United States withholding tax or reduces the rate of withholding tax on payments of interest for the account of such Lender or certifying that the income receivable pursuant to this Agreement is effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the United States or (ii) if such Lender is not a �bank� within the meaning of Section 881(c)(3)(A) of the Code and intends to claim exemption from U.S. Federal withholding tax under Section 871(h) or 881(c) of the Code with respect to payments of �portfolio interest�, a Form W-8, or any subsequent versions thereof or successors thereto (and, if such Lender delivers a Form W-8, a certificate representing that such Lender is not a bank for purposes of Section 881(c) of the Code, is not a 10-percent shareholder (within the meaning of Section 871(h)(3)(B) of the Code) of the Borrower and is not a controlled foreign corporation related to the Borrower (within the meaning of Section 864(d)(4) of the Code)), properly completed and duly executed by such Lender claiming complete exemption from, or a reduced rate of, U.S. Federal withholding tax on payments of interest by the Borrower under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents.
	 
	(e)                                  For any period with respect to which a Lender has failed to provide the Borrower with the appropriate form pursuant to Section 2.13(d) (unless such failure is due to a change in treaty, law or regulation occurring subsequent to the date on which such form originally was required to be provided), such Lender shall not be entitled to indemnification under Section 2.13(b) or (c) with respect to Taxes imposed by the United States; provided that if a Lender, which is otherwise exempt from or subject to a reduced rate of withholding tax, becomes subject to Taxes because of its failure to deliver a form required hereunder, the Borrower shall take such steps as such Lender shall reasonably request to assist such Lender to recover such Taxes.
	 
	(f)                                    If the Borrower is required to pay additional amounts to or for the account of any Lender pursuant to this Section 2.13, then such Lender will change the jurisdiction of its Applicable Lending Office if, in the judgment of such Lender, such change (i) will eliminate or reduce any such additional payment which may thereafter accrue and (ii) is not otherwise disadvantageous to such Lender.
	 
	(a)                                  The advances included in each Borrowing shall bear interest initially at the type of rate specified by the Borrower in the applicable Notice of Borrowing.  Thereafter, the Borrower may from time to time elect to change or continue the type of interest rate borne by each group of Advances (subject in each case to the provisions of Sections 2.15 and 2.16), as follows:
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	(i)                                     if such Advances are Base Rate Advances, the Borrower may elect to convert such Advances to Eurodollar Rate Advances as of any Euro-Dollar Business Day, and
	 
	(ii)                                  if such Advances are Eurodollar Rate Advances, the Borrower may elect to convert such Advances to Base Rate Advances or elect to continue such Advances as Eurodollar Rate Advances for an additional Interest Period, subject to Section 2.11 in the case of any such conversion or continuation effective on any day other than the last day of the then current Interest Period applicable to such Advances.
	 

	(b)                                 Each Notice of Interest Rate Election shall specify:
	 
	(i)                                     the group of Advances (or portion thereof) to which such notice applies;
	 
	(ii)                                  the date on which the conversion or continuation selected in such notice is to be effective, which shall comply with the applicable clause of subsection (a) above;
	 
	(iii)                               if the Advances comprising such group are to be converted, the new Type of Advances and, if the Advances being converted are to be Eurodollar Rate Advances, the duration of the next succeeding Interest Period applicable thereto; and
	 
	(iv)                              if such Advances are to be continued as the same Type of Eurodollar Rate Advances for an additional Interest Period, the duration of such additional Interest Period.
	 

	(c)                                  Upon receipt of a Notice of Interest Rate Election from the Borrower pursuant to subsection (a) above, the Administrative Agent shall promptly notify each Lender of the contents thereof and such notice shall not thereafter be revocable by the Borrower.
	 
	(d)                                 If the Borrower shall fail to select the duration of any Interest Period for any Eurodollar Rate Advances in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.14(a) or if at the end of any such Interest Period an Event of Default exists and the Administrative Agent has been directed to do so by the Majority Lenders, the Administrative Agent will forthwith so notify the Borrower and the Lenders and such Advances will automatically, on the last day of the then existing Interest Period therefor, Convert into Base Rate Advances.
	 
	(e)                                  If the aggregate unpaid principal amount of Revolving Advances comprising any Borrowing or Borrowings shall be reduced, by payment or prepayment or otherwise, to less than $500,000, such Revolving Advances shall, if they are Eurodollar Rate Advances, automatically Convert into Base Rate Advances on the last day of the Interest Period for such Eurodollar Rate Advances, and on and after such date the right of the Borrower to Convert such Advances into Revolving Advances of a Type other than Base Rate Advances shall terminate; provided that if and so long as each such Revolving
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	Advance shall be of the same Type and have the same Interest Period as any other Revolving Advances comprising another Borrowing and other Borrowings, and the aggregate unpaid principal amount of all such Revolving Advances shall equal or exceed $500,000, the Borrower shall have the right to continue all such Revolving Advances as, and to Convert all such Revolving Advances into, Revolving Advances of such Type having such Interest Period.
	 
	(a)                                  If on or after the date hereof, the adoption of any applicable law, rule or regulation, or any change therein, or any change in the interpretation or administration thereof by any governmental authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC) charged with the interpretation or administration thereof, or compliance by any Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) with any request or directive (whether or not having the force of law) of any such authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC) shall impose, modify or deem applicable any reserve (including, without limitation, any such requirement imposed by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, but excluding with respect to any Eurodollar Rate Advance any such requirement included in an applicable Eurodollar Reserve Percentage), special deposit, insurance assessment or similar requirement against assets of, deposits with or for the account of, or credit extended by, any Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) or shall impose on any Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) or on the United States market for certificates of deposit or the London interbank market any other condition affecting its Eurodollar Rate Advances, its Note or its obligation to make Eurodollar Rate Advances and the result of any of the foregoing is to increase the cost to such Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) of making or maintaining any Eurodollar Rate Advance, or of issuing or maintaining any Letter of Credit or its obligations with respect thereto as the Issuing Bank or as a Lender participating therein, or to reduce the amount of any sum received or receivable by such Lender (or its Applicable Lending Office) under this Agreement or under its Note with respect thereto, by an amount deemed by such Lender to be material, then, within 15 days after demand by such Lender (with a copy to the Administrative Agent), the Borrower shall pay to such Lender such additional amount or amounts as will compensate such Lender on an after-tax basis for such increased cost or reduction.
	 
	(b)                                 If any Lender shall have determined that, after the date hereof, the adoption of any applicable law, rule or regulation regarding capital adequacy, or any change in any such law, rule or regulation, or any change in the interpretation or administration thereof by any governmental authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC) charged with the interpretation or administration thereof, or any request or directive regarding capital adequacy (whether or not having the force of law) of any such authority, central bank or comparable agency (including the NAIC), has or would have the effect of reducing the rate of return on capital of such Lender (or its Parent) as a consequence of such Lender�s obligations hereunder to a level below that which such Lender (or its Parent) could have achieved but for such adoption, change, request or directive (taking into consideration its policies with respect to capital adequacy) by an amount deemed by such Lender to be material, then from time to time, within 15 days after demand by such Lender (with a copy to the Administrative Agent), the Borrower shall pay to such Lender such additional amount or amounts as will compensate such Lender (or its Parent) on an after-tax basis for such reduction.
	 
	(c)                                  Each Lender will promptly notify the Borrower and the Administrative Agent of any event of which it has knowledge, occurring after the date hereof, which will entitle such Lender to compensation pursuant to this Section and will designate a different Applicable Lending Office if such designation will avoid the need for, or reduce the amount of, such compensation and will not, in the judgment of such Lender, be otherwise disadvantageous to such Lender.  A certificate of any Lender claiming compensation under this Section and setting forth the additional amount or amounts to be paid to it hereunder shall be conclusive in the absence of manifest error.  In determining such amount, such Lender may use any reasonable averaging and attribution methods.
	 
	(a)                                  Borrower Request.  The Borrower may by written notice to the Administrative Agent elect to request the establishment of one or more new Term Loan Commitments (each, an �Incremental Term Loan Commitment�), by an amount not in excess of $50,000,000 of increased Commitments in the aggregate and not less than $10,000,000 individually.  Each such notice shall specify (i) the date (each, an �Increase Effective Date�) on which the Borrower proposes that the Incremental Term Loan Commitments shall be effective, which shall be a date not less than 10 Business Days after the date on which such notice is delivered to the Administrative Agent and (ii) the identity of each Lender or proposed lender to whom the Borrower proposes any portion of such Incremental Term Loan Commitments be allocated and the amounts of such allocations; provided that any existing Lender approached to provide all or a portion of the Incremental Term Loan Commitments may elect or decline, in its sole discretion, to provide such new Incremental Term Loan Commitment.
	 
	(b)                                 Conditions.  The Incremental Term Loan Commitments shall become effective, as of such Increase Effective Date; provided that:
	 
	(i)                                     each of the conditions set forth in Section 3.02 shall be satisfied;
	 
	(ii)                                  no Default shall have occurred and be continuing or would result from the borrowings to be made on the Increase Effective Date; and
	 
	(iii)                               the Borrower shall deliver or cause to be delivered any legal opinions or other documents reasonably requested by the Administrative Agent in connection with any such transaction.
	 

	(c)                                  Terms of New Loans.  The terms and provisions of Term Loans made pursuant to the Incremental Term Loan Commitments (�Incremental Term Loans�)shall be as follows:
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	(i)                                     Incremental Term Loans shall be, except as otherwise set forth herein or in the Increase Joinder, identical to the Term Loans;
	 
	(ii)                                  the weighted average life to maturity of all Incremental Term Loans shall be no shorter than the weighted average life to maturity of the Revolving Loans and the existing Term Loans;
	 
	(iii)                               the maturity date of Incremental Term Loans (the �Incremental Term Loan Maturity Date�) shall not be earlier than the Term Loan Maturity Date;
	 
	(iv)                              the interest margins for the Incremental Term Loans shall be determined by Borrower and the applicable new Lenders; provided, however, that the interest margins for the Incremental Term Loans shall not be greater than the highest interest margins that may, under any circumstances, be payable with respect to the Term Loans plus 50 basis points (and the interest margins applicable to the Term Loans shall be increased to the extent necessary to achieve the foregoing).
	 

	(d)                                 Making of New Term Loans.  On any Increase Effective Date on which the Incremental Term Loan Commitments are effective, subject to the satisfaction of the foregoing terms and conditions, each Lender holding an Incremental Term Loan Commitment shall make a Term Loan to Borrower in an amount equal to its Incremental Term Loan Commitment.
	 
	(e)                                  Equal and Ratable Benefit.  The Loans and Commitments established pursuant to this paragraph shall constitute Loans and Commitments under, and shall be entitled to all the benefits afforded by, this Agreement and the other Loan Documents, and shall, without limiting the foregoing, benefit equally and ratably from the Guarantees and security interests created by the Security Documents.  The Loan Parties shall take any actions reasonably required by the Administrative Agent to ensure and/or demonstrate that the Lien and security interests granted by the Security Documents continue to be perfected under the UCC or otherwise after giving effect to the establishment of any Incremental Term Loans.
	 
	(f)                                    This Section 2.20 shall supersede any provision of Section 8.01 to the contrary.
	 

	ARTICLE 3
	 
	CONDITIONS PRECEDENT
	 
	(1)                                  The Term Notes and Revolving Notes to the order of the respective Lenders;
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	(2)                                  Duly executed counterparts of this Agreement, signed by each of the parties hereto (or, in the case of any Lender as to which an executed counterpart shall not have been received, receipt by the Administrative Agent in form satisfactory to it of telegraphic, telex or other written confirmation from such Lender of execution of a counterpart hereof by such Lender);
	 
	(3)                                  Certified copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Borrower approving each Loan Document to which it is or is to be a party and of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of each Subsidiary Guarantor approving each Loan Document to which it is or is to be a party;
	 
	(4)                                  The Administrative Agent shall have received certified copies of the respective certificates of incorporation and bylaws of the Borrower and its corporate Subsidiaries and the respective certificates of limited partnership and agreements of limited partnership for the partnership Subsidiaries and certificates of formation and operating agreement for the limited liability company Subsidiaries;
	 
	(5)                                  A certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Borrower and each Subsidiary Guarantor certifying the names and true signatures of the officers of such Loan Party authorized to sign each Loan Document to which it is or is to be a party and the other documents to be delivered by it hereunder;
	 
	(6)                                  Copies of all authorizations, consents and approvals of, evidence of other actions by, notices to and filings with all governmental authorities and regulatory bodies required for the due execution, delivery and performance by each of the Borrower and the Subsidiary Guarantors of the Loan Documents (other than the Collateral Documents);
	 
	(7)                                  Certificates of the chief financial officer of the Borrower and of each Subsidiary Guarantor, in substantially the form of Exhibit H or Exhibit I, as the case may be (each being a �Solvency Certificate�);
	 
	(8)                                  Duly executed counterparts of the Guaranty Agreement and Security Agreement, signed by each of the parties thereto; and
	 
	(9)                                  A favorable opinion of Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP, counsel for the Borrower and each Subsidiary Guarantor, in substantially the form of Exhibit E;
	 
	(1)                                  A Notice of Borrowing as required by Section 2.02(a) in respect of any Borrowing to be borrowed on the closing date for such Permitted Acquisition, dated the date of its delivery;
	 
	(2)                                  Duly executed counterparts of an agreement pursuant to which each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition shall become obligated as a Subsidiary Guarantor under the Guaranty Agreement;
	 
	(3)                                  Certificates and instruments representing any Pledged Securities or Pledged Instruments required to be delivered by the Borrower or any Subsidiary on or before the closing date for such Permitted Acquisition, including certificates representing all shares of capital stock of each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition, accompanied by duly executed instruments of transfer or assignment in blank, in form and substance satisfactory to the Administrative Agent;
	 
	(4)                                  Duly executed counterparts of a Joinder Agreement to the Security Agreement, with respect to each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition, together with:
	 
	(A)                              financing statements authorized by each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition, with evidence reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent that such financing statements will be duly filed under the Uniform Commercial Code of all jurisdictions as may be necessary or, in the opinion of the Collateral Agent, desirable or appropriate to perfect the security interests created by the Security Agreement and the Mortgages, and
	 
	(B)                                evidence that all other actions necessary or, in the opinion of the Collateral Agent, desirable or appropriate to perfect and protect the security interests and liens created by, and to reflect the fact that the Collateral Agent is the secured party under, the Security Agreement, and the Security Agreement shall have been taken;
	 

	(5)                                  Duly executed counterparts of Mortgages (each, a �Permitted Acquisition Mortgage�) with respect to any Real Property to be acquired by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries in connection with such Permitted Acquisition and, with respect to each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage:
	 
	(A)                              a policy of title insurance dated the closing date for such Permitted Acquisition (or an irrevocable commitment to issue such policy, with all conditions marked satisfied, dated and recertified the closing date for such Permitted Acquisition) insuring the perfection, enforce ability and first priority of the Lien created under such Permitted Acquisition Mortgage as a valid first mortgage Lien on the Real Property described therein in form and substance and in an amount satisfactory to the Collateral Agent (with all premiums, expenses and fees paid or caused to be paid by the Borrower), which policy shall (w) be issued by a title company reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent, (x) include such reinsurance arrangements (with provisions for direct access) as shall be reasonably acceptable to the Collateral Agent, (y) have been supplemented by such endorsements as shall be requested by Collateral Agent (including, without limitation, endorsements or opinion letters on matters relating to usury, contiguity, variable rate, revolving credit, doing business, and so-called comprehensive coverage over covenants and restrictions), or, where such endorsements are not available at commercially reasonable premium costs, opinion letters of special counsel, architects or other professionals, which
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	counsel, architects or other professionals shall be reasonably acceptable to the Collateral Agent and (z) contain only such exceptions to title as shall be reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent;
	 
	(B)                                with respect to the Real Property encumbered by each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage, an ALTA survey with respect to such Real Property, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Collateral Agent; and
	 
	(C)                                evidence satisfactory to the Collateral Agent that arrangements shall have been made for the recording of each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage and the payment by the Borrower of any mortgage, recording, documentary stamp, privilege or other taxes and recording charges payable with respect to each Permitted Acquisition Mortgage;
	 

	(6)                                  Certified copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Borrower and each Subsidiary party hereto and thereto approving each agreement to which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted Acquisition;
	 
	(7)                                  A certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Borrower and each Subsidiary certifying the names and true signatures of the officers of the Borrower or such Subsidiary who shall be authorized to sign each agreement to which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted Acquisition and the other documents to be delivered by it hereunder or thereunder;
	 
	(8)                                  Copies of all authorizations, consents and approvals of, evidence of other actions by, notices to and filings with, all governmental authorities and regulatory bodies required for the due execution, delivery and performance by the Borrower or any Subsidiary of each agreement to which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted Acquisition and the other documents to be delivered by it thereunder;
	 
	(9)                                  Certificates of the chief financial officer of the Borrower and of each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition in substantially the form of Exhibit H or Exhibit I, as the case may be;
	 
	(10)                            Evidence of insurance for the business and properties of each Subsidiary created or acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition, in form and substance satisfactory to the Administrative Agent (and if requested by the Administrative Agent, naming the Administrative Agent as additional insured and loss payee) with responsible and reputable insurance companies or associations satisfactory to the Lead Arrangers in such amounts and covering such risks as are satisfactory to the Lead Arrangers;
	 
	(11)                            A favorable opinion of Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal, LLP, counsel for the Borrower and each Subsidiary Guarantor, in substantially the form of Exhibit E (but expressing opinions with respect to such Permitted Acquisition) and as to such other matters as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request;
	 
	(12)                            Favorable opinions of local counsel for the Borrower with respect to each jurisdiction where any Real Property to be acquired in connection with such Permitted Acquisition shall be located, in each case in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Administrative Agent (but expressing opinions with respect to such Permitted Acquisition), and a favorable opinion of special FCC counsel for the Borrower, in form
	 
	45
	
	 
	and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Administrative Agent (but expressing opinions with respect to such Permitted Acquisition), and such other opinions as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request;
	 
	(13)                            An environmental report, in each case in form and substance satisfactory to the Lead Arrangers, with respect to properties to be acquired, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries in connection with such Permitted Acquisition;
	 
	(14)                            The written consent of each party (other than the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries) to any agreement to which it is or is to be a party in connection with such Permitted Acquisition to the assignment by the Borrower or any Subsidiary Guarantor of its rights and claims under such agreement to the Administrative Agent under the Security Agreement; and
	 
	(15)                            Such other financial and non-financial information regarding the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries and such other approvals, opinions or documents as any Lender through the Administrative Agent may reasonably request.
	 

	ARTICLE 4
	 
	REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
	 
	(ii)               Except for the Disclosed Litigation, no action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding is pending or, to the knowledge of the Borrower, threatened in any court or before any
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	arbitrator or governmental entity specified above in connection with the Effective Date Transactions or in connection with the use of the proceeds hereof or thereof.
	 
	(iii)            On the Effective Date and at all times thereafter, there shall have been no change since the date of this Agreement in the status of any of the actions, suits, investigations, litigation or proceedings referred to in Schedule 4.01(h) that is materially adverse to the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or the Effective Date Transactions or the Loan Documents.
	 
	 
	 
	 
	(i)                                     Other than in compliance with all applicable Environmental Laws, no Hazardous Materials are located on any properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or have been released into the environment, or deposited, discharged, placed or disposed of at, on or under any of such properties.  No portion of any such property is being used, or has been used at any previous time by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, for the disposal, storage, treatment, processing or other handling of Hazardous Materials (except for such Hazardous Materials used in the ordinary course of business and in compliance with Environmental Laws)
	 
	(ii)                                  No asbestos or asbestos-containing materials in airborne or friable form are present on any of the properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, except as not in violation of Environmental Laws.
	 
	(iii)                               No polychlorinated biphenyls are located on or in any properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, in the form of electrical transformers, fluorescent light fixtures with ballasts, cooling oils or any other device or form, except as not in violation of Environmental Laws.
	 
	(iv)                              No underground storage tanks are located on any properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, or were located on any such property and subsequently removed or filled.
	(v)                                 No notice, notification, demand, request for information, complaint, citation, summons, investigation, administrative order, consent order and agreement, litigation or settlement with respect to Hazardous Materials has been received by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or, to the Borrower�s knowledge, is proposed, threatened or anticipated with respect to or in connection with the operation of any properties now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries.  All such properties and their existing and, to the Borrower�s knowledge, prior uses comply and at all times have complied with Environmental Laws.  There is no condition on any of such properties which is in violation of any Environmental Laws, and neither the Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any communication from or on behalf of any governmental authority that any such condition exists.  None of such properties is listed or, to the Borrower�s knowledge, proposed for listing on the National Priorities List promulgated pursuant to CERCLA, on CERCLIS (as defined in CERCLA) or on any similar federal, state or foreign list of sites requiring investigation or cleanup, nor, to the knowledge of the Borrower, is any such property anticipated or threatened to be placed on any such list.
	 
	(vi)                              There has been no environmental investigation, study, audit, test, review or other analysis conducted of which the Borrower has knowledge in relation to the current or prior business of the Borrower or any property or facility now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries which has not been delivered to the Lenders or will not have been delivered to the Lenders at least five days prior to the Effective Date.
	 
	(ii)               So long as not contrary to the then current recommendations of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the annual financial statements delivered pursuant to Section 5.01(j) shall be accompanied by a written statement of the Borrower�s independent public accountants (who shall be a firm of established national reputation reasonably satisfactory to the Administrative Agent) that in making the examination necessary for certification of such financial statements nothing has come to their attention that would lead them to believe that the Borrower has violated any provisions of Sections 5.02(a), (b), (c), (d), (f), (g), (j), (k), or (m) or, if any such violation has occurred, specifying the nature and period of existence thereof, it being understood that such accountants shall not be liable directly or indirectly to any Person for any failure to obtain knowledge of any such violation.
	 
	(iii)            The Borrower will, so long as any Obligation hereunder or under any Loan Document shall remain unpaid, or any Letter of Credit shall be outstanding, or any Advance shall be outstanding, or any Lender shall have any Revolving Commitment hereunder, deliver to the Agent, promptly after any Officer of the Borrower becomes aware of any Default or Event of Default,
	an Officers� Certificate specifying such Default, Event of Default or default or event of default and what action the Borrower is taking or proposes to take with respect thereto.
	 
	(3)                                  an amendment to the Mortgage delivered on the Effective Date amending the legal description therein, if necessary in the reasonable judgment of the Collateral Agent, or a new Mortgage, if necessary in the reasonable judgment of the Collateral Agent, duly executed and acknowledged meeting the requirements of Section 3.01(k) of the Credit Agreement; and
	 
	(4)                                  such other information, approvals, opinions or documents as the Collateral Agent may reasonably request in connection with this section.
	 
	(ii)                                  Section 5.02(b)(i) will not apply to the incurrence of any of the following (collectively, �Permitted Indebtedness�):
	 
	(A)                              Indebtedness under this Agreement;
	 
	(B)                                Indebtedness of any Restricted Subsidiary consisting of a guarantee of Indebtedness under this Agreement;
	 
	(C)                                Indebtedness owed by any Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary to the Borrower or to another Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary, or owed by the Borrower to any Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary; provided that any such Indebtedness shall be at all times held by a Person which is either the Borrower or a Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary of the Borrower; and provided, further, that upon either (a) the transfer or other disposition of any such Indebtedness to a Person other than the Borrower or another Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary or (b) the sale, lease, transfer or other disposition of shares of Capital Stock (including by consolidation or merger) of any such Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary to a Person other than the Borrower or another Wholly Owned Restricted Subsidiary, the incurrence of such Indebtedness shall be deemed to be an incurrence that is not permitted by this clause (C);
	(D)                               guarantees by any Restricted Subsidiary that is a Subsidiary Guarantor of any Indebtedness otherwise permitted by this Agreement;
	 
	(E)                                 Indebtedness arising with respect to Interest Rate Agreement Obligations incurred for the purpose of fixing or hedging interest rate risk with respect to any floating rate Indebtedness that is permitted by the terms of the Agreement to be outstanding;
	 
	(F)                                 Purchase Money Indebtedness and Capital Lease Obligations which do not exceed, as determined in accordance with GAAP, $10,000,000 in the aggregate at any one time outstanding;
	 
	(G)                                Indebtedness of the Borrower or any Restricted Subsidiary outstanding on the Effective Date;
	 
	(H)                               any Indebtedness incurred in connection with or given in exchange for the renewal, extension, substitution, refunding, defeasance, refinancing or replacement of any Indebtedness described in clauses (A), (B) or (G) above or incurred under the  Debt to Operating Cash Flow Ratio pursuant to subsection (i) of this Section 5.02(b) (�Refinancing Indebtedness�); provided that (a) the principal amount of such Refinancing Indebtedness shall not exceed the principal amount of the Indebtedness so renewed, extended, substituted, refunded, defeased, refinanced or replaced (plus the premiums paid in connection therewith and the fees and expenses incurred in connection therewith); (b) the Refinancing Indebtedness shall have a Weighted Average Life to Maturity equal to or greater than the Weighted Average Life to Maturity of the Indebtedness being renewed, extended, substituted, refunded, defeased, refinanced or replaced; and (c) with respect to Refinancing Indebtedness of Subordinated Indebtedness, such new Indebtedness is subordinated to the Obligations or the applicable Subsidiary Guarantee, as the case may be, to the same extent as the Indebtedness being refinanced;
	 
	(I)                                    Indebtedness of the Borrower in addition to that described in clauses (A) through (H) above, and any renewals, extensions, substitutions, refinancings or replacements of such Indebtedness, so long as the aggregate principal amount of all such Indebtedness incurred pursuant to this clause (I) does not exceed $15,000,000 at any one time outstanding.
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	(A)                              the payment of any dividend within 60 days after the date of declaration thereof, if at such declaration date such payment would have been permitted under this Credit Agreement, and such payment shall be deemed to have been paid on such date of declaration for purposes of clause (C) of Section 5.02(f)(i); and
	 
	(B)                                the redemption, repurchase, retirement or other acquisition of any Capital Stock or any Indebtedness of the Borrower in exchange for, or out of the proceeds of, the substantially concurrent sale (other than to a Restricted Subsidiary) of Capital Stock of the Borrower (other than any Disqualified Stock).
	 

	(a)                                  The Administrative Agent shall not be deemed to have knowledge or notice of the occurrence of any Default or Event of Default hereunder unless the Administrative Agent has received notice from a Lender or the Borrower or any Subsidiary Guarantor referring to this Agreement, describing such Default or Event of Default and stating that such notice is a �notice of default�.  If the Administrative Agent receives such a notice, it shall give prompt notice thereof to each of the Lenders.
	 
	(b)                                 Subject to Section 8.01, as to any matters not expressly provided for in the Collateral Documents (including the timing and methods of realization upon any Collateral), the Collateral Agent shall act or refrain from acting in accordance with written instructions from the Majority Lenders or, in the absence of such instructions, in accordance with its discretion, provided that the Collateral Agent shall not be obligated to take any action if the Collateral Agent believes that such action is or may be contrary to any applicable law or might cause the Collateral Agent to incur any loss or liability for which it has not been indemnified to its reasonable satisfaction.
	 
	(c)                                  The Collateral Agent shall not be responsible for the existence, genuineness or value of any Collateral or for the validity, perfection, priority or enforce ability of the security interests in any Collateral, whether impaired by operation of law or by reason of any action or omission to act on its part under any Collateral Document.  The Collateral Agent shall have no duty to ascertain or inquire as to the performance or observance of any terms of any Collateral Document by any Person.
	 

	ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEOUS
	 
	(a)                                  No amendment or waiver of any provision of this Agreement, any Note or any other Loan Document, nor consent to any departure by the Borrower therefrom, nor any release of Collateral other than as expressly provided for in this Agreement or any Loan Document, shall in any event be effective unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the Majority Lenders (and, if the rights or duties of any Agent or the Issuing Bank are affected thereby, by such Agent or the Issuing Bank as the case may be), and then such waiver or consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for which given, provided that no such amendment, waiver or consent shall, unless in writing and signed by all Lenders, do any of the following:
	 
	and provided further that no such amendment, waiver or consent shall, unless in writing and signed by all Lenders holding Term Loans and Revolving Facility Commitments, do any of the following:

	(b)                                 As used in Section 8.01(a), �Majority RC Lenders� means Lenders holding more than 50% of the aggregate outstanding amount of the Revolving Facility Commitments or, if the Revolving Facility Commitments have been terminated, Revolving Advances.
	 
	(c)                                  In addition, notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be amended to give effect to the Incremental Term Loans with the written consent of the Administrative Agent, the Borrower and holders of Incremental Term Loan Commitments pursuant to Section 2.20.
	 
	(d)                                 No amendment or waiver of any provision of any other Loan Document, nor consent to any departure by the applicable Loan Party therefrom, shall be effective except in accordance with the terms thereof.
	 
	(a)                                  The Borrower agrees to pay on demand all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by any Agent or any Affiliate of an Agent or by a Person acting upon the request or on behalf of any Agent or any Affiliate of an Agent in connection with the preparation, execution, delivery, filing, recording, administration, modification and amendment of the Loan Documents and the other documents to be delivered thereunder (such administration costs and expenses shall include, without limitation, reasonable costs incurred in connection with any audits of the Borrower and its Subsidiaries, all costs and expenses incurred in connection with appraisals, audits and search reports, all costs, expenses, fees and disbursements incurred in connection with any Default and any workout, restructuring, collection, bankruptcy, insolvency and other enforcement proceedings resulting therefrom, all filing fees, and the fees and expenses of counsel that any Agent or any Affiliate of an Agent may consult, from time to time, in connection with the Loan Documents), including, without limitation, the reasonable fees and out-of-pocket expenses of Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, local counsel who may be retained by any of said counsel or by any Agent or any Affiliate of an Agent with respect thereto and with respect to advising any Agent or any Affiliate of an Agent as to its rights and responsibilities under the Loan Documents, and all reasonable costs and expenses, if any (including reasonable fees and out-of-pocket expenses of counsel to any Agent or Affiliate of an Agent, or any Lender or Affiliate of a Lender (including in-house counsel of any Lender or of such Affiliate of a Lender) and all other FCC fees), incurred by any Agent, any Affiliate of an Agent, any Lender or any Affiliate of a Lender or any Person acting upon the request or on behalf of any Agent, any Affiliate of an Agent, any Lender or any Affiliate of a Lender in connection with the enforcement of the Loan Documents and the other documents to be delivered under the Loan Documents.
	(b)                                 The Borrower agrees to indemnify, pay and hold harmless each Agent, each Affiliate of an Agent, each Lender, each Affiliate of a Lender, each trustee and investment advisor of a Lender that is a fund and their respective officers, directors, employees and agents (collectively called the �Indemnitees�) from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, actions, judgments, suits, claims, costs, expenses and disbursements of any kind or nature whatsoever (including the fees and disbursements of counsel for such Indemnitee in connection with any investigative, administrative or judicial proceeding, whether or not such Indemnitee shall be designated a party thereto, and the expenses of investigation by engineers, environmental consultants and similar technical personnel and any commission, fee or compensation claimed by any broker (other than any broker retained by or on behalf of any Agent or any Lender) asserting any right to payment for the transactions contemplated hereby), which may be imposed on, incurred by or asserted against such Indemnitee as a result of or in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby or by the other Loan Documents or by other Related Documents (including (i) (A) as a direct or indirect result of the presence on or under, or escape, seepage, leakage, spillage, discharge, emission or release from, any property now or previously owned, leased or operated by the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries of any Hazardous Materials, (B) arising out of or relating to the offsite disposal of any materials generated or present on any such property, (C) arising out of or resulting from the environmental condition of any such property or the applicability of any governmental requirements relating to Hazardous Materials, whether or not occasioned wholly or in part by any condition, accident or event caused by any act or omission of the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or (D) arising out of or relating to any violation by, or liability of, the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries under any Environmental Law and (ii) proposed and actual extensions of credit under this Agreement) and the use or intended use of the proceeds of any Borrowing, except that the Borrower shall have no obligation hereunder to an Indemnitee with respect to any liability resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of such Indemnitee.  To the extent that the undertaking set forth in the immediately preceding sentence may be unenforceable, the Borrower shall contribute the maximum portion which it is permitted to pay and satisfy under applicable law to the payment and satisfaction of all such indemnified liabilities incurred by the Indemnitees or any of them.  Without limiting the generality of any provision of this Section, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Borrower hereby waives all rights for contribution or any other rights of recovery with respect to liabilities, losses, damages, costs and expenses arising under or relating to Environmental Laws that it or its Subsidiaries might have by statute or otherwise against any Indemnitee.
	 
	(a)                                  Upon (i) the occurrence and during the continuance of any Event of Default and (ii) the making of the request or the granting of the consent specified by Section 6.01 to authorize the Administrative Agent to declare the Notes and the Letter of Credit Obligations due and payable pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.01, each Lender (and a Participant thereof) is hereby authorized, subject to the provisions of Section 8.05(b), at any time and from time to time, to the fullest extent permitted by law (without penalty, sanction or loss of collateral), to set off and apply any and all deposits (general or special, time or demand, provisional or final) at any time held and other indebtedness at any time owing to such Lender to or for the credit or the account of the Borrower against any and all of the obligations of the Borrower now or hereafter existing under any Loan Document, irrespective of whether or not such Lender shall have made any demand under such Loan Document and although such obligations may be unmatured.  Each Lender agrees promptly to notify the Borrower after such set-off and application made by such Lender, provided that such failure to give such notice shall not affect the validity of such set-off and application.  The rights of each Lender under this Section are in addition to other rights and remedies (including, without limitation, other rights of set-off) which such Lender may have.  Each Lender agrees that if it shall, by exercising any right of set-off or counterclaim or otherwise, receive payment of a proportion of the aggregate amount of principal and interest due with respect to any Note held by it and Letter of Credit Obligations owed to it which is greater than the proportion received by any other Lender in respect
	of the aggregate amount of principal and interest due with respect to any Note held by such other Lender and the Letter of Credit Obligations owed to such other Lender, such adjustments shall be made as may be required so that all such payments of principal and interest with respect to the Notes held by the Lenders and Letter of Credit Obligations owed to all Lenders shall be shared by the Lenders pro rata.
	 
	(b)                                 The Lenders agree among themselves that, except upon the written consent of the Majority Lenders, no Lender shall, with respect to any Note or other obligation under any Loan Document, exercise any right described in Section 8.05(a).  If a Lender breaches its obligation under the foregoing sentence, then such Lender shall be deemed to have waived any right to the benefits of the Collateral Documents, as against any other Lender.  Each Lender waives all rights to enforce any rights under this Agreement, under the Notes or under any other Loan Document without the prior written consent of the Majority Lenders.  Each Lender further agrees that all rights under the Collateral Documents shall be exercised only through the Administrative Agent.
	 
	(a)                                  The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, except that the Borrower may not assign or otherwise transfer any of its rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of all Lenders.
	 
	(b)                                 Any Lender may at any time grant to one or more commercial banks, mutual funds, financial institutions or other �accredited investors� (as defined in Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended) (each a �Participant�) participating interests in its Revolving Facility Commitment or any or all of its Advances.  In the event of any such grant by a Lender of a participating interest to a Participant, whether or not any notice thereof is given to the Borrower or the Administrative Agent, such Lender shall remain responsible for the performance of its obligations hereunder, and the Borrower and the Administrative Agent shall continue to deal solely and directly with such Lender in connection with such Lender�s rights and obligations under this Agreement.  Any agreement pursuant to which any Lender may grant such a participating interest shall provide that such Lender shall retain the sole right and responsibility to enforce the obligations of the Borrower hereunder including, without limitation, the right to approve any amendment, modification or waiver of any provision of this Agreement, provided that such participation agreement may provide that such Lender will not agree to any modification, amendment or waiver of this Agreement described in clause (w) of the second proviso or clause (w) of the third proviso or clause (1) of the fourth proviso to Section 8.01(a) (unless the participant�s share of
	such Lender�s Revolving Facility Commitment would not be increased and any additional obligations imposed on the Lenders would not be imposed upon the participant) or in clause (v), (x), (y) or (z) of the second proviso or clause (x), (y) or (z) of the third proviso or clause (2) or (3) of the fourth proviso of Section 8.01(a) without the consent of the Participant.  The Borrower agrees that each Participant shall, to the extent provided in its participation agreement, be entitled to the benefits of Sections 2.09(e), 2.11, 2.13, 2.15, 2.16, 2.17, 2.18 and 8.04 with respect to its participating interest.  An assignment or other transfer which is not permitted by subsection (c) or (d) below shall be given effect for purposes of this Agreement only to the extent of a participating interest granted in accordance with this subsection (b).
	 
	(c)                                  Any Lender may at any time assign to one or more commercial banks, mutual funds, financial institutions or other �accredited investors� (as defined in Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended) (each an �Assignee�) (treating any fund that invests in bank loans and any other fund that is managed by the same investment advisor of such fund or an Affiliate of such investment advisor as single Assignee) all or any part (equivalent, except when the Assignee is either an Affiliate of such transferor Lender, already a Lender or a fund managed by the same investment advisor (or an Affiliate of such investment advisor) as an existing Lender prior to such assignment, to at least $1,000,000) of its rights and obligations under this Agreement, and such Assignee shall assume such rights and obligations in respect of its Commitment and all of its outstanding Advances, all of its outstanding Letters of Credit and all of its outstanding Letter of Credit Obligations.  When all of the following conditions shall have been satisfied, such Assignee shall be a Lender party to this Agreement and shall have all the rights and obligations of a Lender with a Revolving Facility Commitment and/or Term Loans or Revolving Advances, as the case may be, as set forth in such Assignment and Assumption Agreement, and the transferor Lender shall be released from its obligations hereunder to a corresponding extent, and no further consent or action by any party shall be required:
	 
	(i)                                     in the case of an assignment of Revolving Facility Commitments or Revolving Loans, delivery of an Assignment and Assumption Agreement executed by such Assignee and such transferor Lender, with the subscribed consent of the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, which consents shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned; provided that (i) if the Assignee is an Affiliate of such transferor Lender, a fund managed by the same investment advisor (or an Affiliate of such investment advisor) as an existing Lender, was a Lender immediately prior to such assignment or is a Federal Reserve Bank, no such consents shall be required and (ii) if such assignment is made while any Event of Default is continuing, the consent of the Borrower shall not be required;
	 

	(ii)                                  in the case of an assignment of Term Loans, delivery of an Assignment and Assumption Agreement executed by such Assignee and such transferor Lender, with the subscribed consent of the Administrative Agent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned; provided that if the Assignee is an Affiliate of such transferor Lender, a fund managed by the same investment advisor (or an Affiliate of such investment advisor) as an existing Lender, was a Lender immediately prior to such assignment or is a Federal Reserve Bank, no such consent shall be required;
	 

	(iii)                               except in the case of the assignments pursuant to the Assignment and Assumption Agreement, payment by such Assignee to such transferor Lender of an amount equal to the purchase price agreed between such transferor Lender and such Assignee;
	 

	(iv)                              payment to the Administrative Agent of a non-refundable administrative fee for processing such assignment in the amount of $3,500; and
	 

	(v)                                 recordation of such assignment in the Register.
	(d)                                 Notwithstanding any other provision set forth in this Agreement, any Lender may at any time pledge or assign all or any portion of its rights under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents (including, without limitation, the Notes held by it) to any Federal Reserve Bank without notice to or consent of Borrower or Agent and any Lender which is a fund may pledge all or any portion of its rights under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents (including, without limitation, the Notes held by it) to any holders of obligations owed, or securities issued, by such fund as security for such obligations or securities, or to any trustee for, or any other representative of such holders, provided that any foreclosure or other exercise of remedies by such holder or trustee shall be subject to the provisions of this Section 8 regarding assignments in all respects.  No such pledge or assignment shall release the transferor Lender from its obligations hereunder.
	 
	(e)                                  Subject to the provisions of this subsection (e), any Lender may at any time designate an SPC to provide all or a portion of the Advances to be made by such Lender pursuant to this Agreement; provided that such designation shall not be effective unless the Borrower and the Administrative Agent consent thereto in writing (which consents shall not be unreasonably withheld).  When a Lender and its SPC shall have signed a designation agreement acceptable in form and substance to the Administrative Agent and the Borrower and the Administrative Agent shall have signed their respective consents thereto, such SPC shall become a Designated Lender for purposes of this Agreement.  The Designating Lender shall thereafter have the right to permit such Designated Lender to provide all or a portion of the Advances to be made by such Designating Lender pursuant to this Agreement, and the making of such Advances or portion thereof shall satisfy the obligation of the Designating Lender to the same extent, and as if, such Advances or portion thereof were made by the Designating Lender.  As to any Advances or portion thereof made by it, each Designated Lender shall have all the rights that a Lender making such Advances or portion thereof would have had under this Agreement and otherwise; provided that (x) its voting rights under this Agreement shall be exercised solely by its Designating Lender and (y) its Designating Lender shall remain solely responsible to the other parties hereto for the performance of such Designated Lender�s obligations under this Agreement, including its obligations in respect of the Advances or portion thereof made by it.  Each party hereto hereby agrees that (i) no SPC shall be liable for any indemnity or similar payment obligation under this Agreement for which a Lender would otherwise be liable and (ii) no SPC shall be entitled to the benefits of Sections 2.15 and 2.17 (or any other increased costs protection provision).  No additional Note shall be required to evidence the Advances or portion thereof made by a Designated Lender; and the Designating Lender shall be deemed to hold its Note as agent for its Designated Lender to the extent of the Advances or portion thereof funded by such Designated Lender.  Each Designating Lender shall act as administrative agent for its Designated Lender and give and receive notices and other communications on its behalf.  Any payments for the account of any Designated Lender shall be paid to its Designating Lender as administrative agent for such Designated Lender and neither the Borrower nor the Administrative Agent shall be responsible for any Designating Lender�s application of such payments.  In addition, any Designated Lender may, with notice to (but without the prior written consent of) the Borrower and the Administrative Agent, (i) assign all or portions of its interest in any Advances to its Designating Lender and (ii) disclose on a confidential basis any non-public information relating to its Advances or portions thereof to any rating agency, commercial paper dealer or provider of any guarantee, surety, credit or liquidity enhancement to such Designated Lender.  This clause (e) of Section 8.07 may not be amended without the prior written consent of each Designating Lender, all or any part of whose Advances are being funded by an SPC at the time of such amendment.  For the avoidance of doubt, with respect to the Agents, the other Lenders and the Borrower, the Designating Lender shall for all purposes, including, without limitation, the approval of any amendment or waiver
	of any provision of any Loan Document or the obligation to pay any amount otherwise payable by the Designating Lender under the Loan Documents, be the Lender of record hereunder.
	 
	(f)                                    The Administrative Agent, acting, for this purpose only, as agent of the Borrower, shall maintain at its address referred to in Section 8.02 a copy of each Assignment and Assumption Agreement delivered to and accepted by it and a register for the recordation of the names and addresses of the Lenders and the Revolving Facility Commitment of, and principal amount of the Advances owing to, each Lender from time to time (the �Register�).  All assignments shall be effective only upon recordation in the Register.  The entries in the Register shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes, absent manifest error, and the Borrower, the Administrative Agent and the Lenders may treat each Person whose name is recorded in the Register as a Lender hereunder for all purposes of this Agreement.  The Register shall be available for inspection by the Borrower or any Lender at any reasonable time and from time to time upon reasonable prior notice.
	 
	(g)                                 Upon its receipt of a completed Assignment and Assumption Agreement that has been executed and consented to in accordance with Section 8.07(c), together with any Note or Notes subject to such assignment, the Administrative Agent shall (i) accept such Assignment and Assumption Agreement, (ii) record the information contained therein in the Register and (iii) give prompt notice thereof to the Borrower.  Except in the case of assignments pursuant to the Assignment and Assumption Agreement, within five Domestic Business Days after its receipt of such notice, the Borrower, at its own expense, shall execute and deliver to the Administrative Agent in exchange for the surrendered Note or Notes, appropriate new Note or Notes, to the order of such Assignee and, if the assigning Lender has retained any Revolving Facility Commitment or any Advances, appropriate new Note or Notes to the order of the assigning Lender.  Except in the case of the assignments pursuant to the Assignment and Assumption Agreement, such new Note or Notes shall be in an aggregate principal amount equal to the aggregate principal amount of such surrendered Note or Notes, shall be dated the effective date of such Assignment and Assumption Agreement and shall otherwise be in substantially the form of Exhibit A-1 or Exhibit A-2, as applicable.
	 
	(h)                                 Any Lender may, in connection with any assignment or participation or proposed assignment or participation pursuant to this Section 8.07, disclose to the assignee or participant or proposed assignee or participant, any information relating to the Borrower furnished to such Lender by or on behalf of the Borrower; provided that, prior to any such disclosure, the assignee or participant or proposed assignee or participant shall agree to preserve the confidentiality of any confidential information relating to the Borrower received by it from such Lender.
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